T™ILLINGDON

LONDON

North Planning
Committee

Date: THURSDAY, 6 MARCH 2014

Time: 8.00 PM OR ON THE
RISING OF THE MAJOR
APPLICATIONS PLANNING
COMMITTEE

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 5 -
CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH
STREET, UXBRIDGE UB8
1UW

Meeting Members of the Public and

Details: Press are welcome to attend

this meeting

This agenda and associated
reports can be made available
in other languages, in braille,
large print or on audio tape on
request. Please contact us for
further information.

This Agenda is available online at:

Public Document Pack

To Councillors on the Committee

Eddie Lavery (Chairman)
John Morgan (Vice-Chairman)
David Allam (Labour Lead)
Raymond Graham

Michael Markham

Carol Melvin

David Yarrow

Robin Sansarpuri

Published: Wednesday, 26 February
2014

Contact: Nadia Williams

Tel: 01895 277655

Fax: 01895 277373
democratic@hillingdon.gov.uk

http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?Cld=116&MId=1716&Ver=4

Lloyd White
Head of Democratic Services
London Borough of Hillingdon,

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW

www. hillingdon.gov.uk

R

ﬁi"
4

=

(—L“” -

INVESTOR IN PEOPLE



Useful information for
residents and visitors

Travel and parking g

=
\43“ A
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at o j

the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, X)%
Uxbri

with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a
short walk away. Limited parking is available at

x :
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and Mgl LA = i
how to book a parking space, please contact s il 5 Chimes

Centre }
Democratic Services / Shopping o

Please enter from the Council’s main reception |
where you will be directed to the Committee et ,m
Room.

Muzraring
rar park

Accessibility

An Induction Loop System is available for use in
the various meeting rooms. Please contact us for
further information.

Electronic devices

Please switch off any mobile devices before the meeting. Any recording of the meeting is
not allowed, either using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

Emergency procedures

If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous alarm. Please follow the signs to the nearest
FIRE EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre forecourt. Lifts must not be used unless
instructed by a Fire Marshal or Security Officer.

In the event of a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued via the tannoy, a Fire
Marshal or a Security Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs, should make
their way to the signed refuge locations.



A useful guide for those attending Planning Committee meetings

Security and Safety information

Fire Alarm - If there is a FIRE in the building the
fire alarm will sound continuously. If there is a
BOMB ALERT the alarm sounds intermittently.
Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.

Recording of meetings - This is not allowed,
either using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

Mobile telephones - Please switch off any mobile
telephones and BlackBerries before the meeting.

Petitions and Councillors

Petitions - Those who have organised a petition of
20 or more borough residents can speak at a
Planning Committee in support of or against an
application. Petitions must be submitted in
writing to the Council in advance of the meeting.
Where there is a petition opposing a planning
application there is also the right for the
applicant or their agent to address the meeting
for up to 5 minutes.

Ward Councillors - There is a right for local
councillors to speak at Planning Committees about
applications in their Ward.

Committee Members - The planning committee is
made up of the experienced Councillors who meet
in public every three weeks to make decisions on
applications.

How the Committee meeting works

The Planning Committees consider the most
complex and controversial proposals for
development or enforcement action.

Applications for smaller developments such as
householder extensions are generally dealt with
by the Council’s planning officers under delegated
powers.

An agenda is prepared for each meeting, which
comprises reports on each application

Reports with petitions will normally be taken at
the beginning of the meeting.

The procedure will be as follows:-

1. The Chairman will announce the report;

2. The Planning Officer will introduce it; with a
presentation of plans and photographs;

3. If there is a petition(s),the petition organiser
will speak, followed by the agent/applicant

followed by any Ward Councillors;

4. The Committee may ask questions of the
petition organiser or of the agent/applicant;

5. The Committee debate the item and may seek
clarification from officers;

6. The Committee will vote on the
recommendation in the report, or on an
alternative recommendation put forward by a
Member of the Committee, which has been
seconded.

About the Committee’s decision

The Committee must make its decisions by
having regard to legislation, policies laid down
by National Government, by the Greater London
Authority - under ‘The London Plan’ and
Hillingdon’s own planning policies as contained
in the ‘Unitary Development Plan 1998’ and
supporting guidance. The Committee must also
make its decision based on material planning
considerations and case law and material
presented to it at the meeting in the officer’s
report and any representations received.

Guidance on how Members of the Committee
must conduct themselves when dealing with
planning matters and when making their
decisions is contained in the ‘Planning Code of
Conduct’, which is part of the Council’s
Constitution.

When making their decision, the Committee
cannot take into account issues which are not
planning considerations such as the effect of a
development upon the value of surrounding
properties, nor the loss of a view (which in itself
is not sufficient ground for refusal of
permission), nor a subjective opinion relating to
the design of the property. When making a
decision to refuse an application, the Committee
will be asked to provide detailed reasons for
refusal based on material planning
considerations.

If a decision is made to refuse an application,
the applicant has the right of appeal against the
decision. A Planning Inspector appointed by the
Government will then consider the appeal.
There is no third party right of appeal, although
a third party can apply to the High Court for
Judicial Review, which must be done within 3
months of the date of the decision.



Agenda

Chairman's Announcements

1
2
3

Apologies for Absence
Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting

To sign and receive the minutes of the meeting held on 11 February 2014
(To follow)

Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent

To confirm that the items of business marked Part 1 will be considered in public and
that the items marked Part 2 will be considered in private

Reports - Part 1 - Members, Public and Press

Items are normally marked in the order that they will be considered, though the Chairman
may vary this. Reports are split into ‘non major with’ and ‘non-major without’ petition. The
name of the local ward area is also given in addition to the address of the premises or land
concerned.

Non Major Applications with a Petition

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
6 | R/O 57 -59A Cavendish | Two-storey, 2 bedroom detached 1-18
(Fronting Shaldon dwelling with associated parking
Drive), Exmouth and amenity space, installation of | 164 - 171
Road, Ruislip vehicular crossover and cycle
16124/APP/2013/3540 store.
Recommendation: Refusal
7 | 2 Linksway, Northwood | Two-storey, 5 bedroom detached | 19 — 40
Northwood dwelling with habitable roofspace
36910/APP/2013/2338 involving demolition of existing 172 -179

dwelling, (Re-consultation on
additional information relating to
tree protection, internal layouts
and additional obscure glazing in
the rear elevation).

Recommendation: Approval




8 | 20 Linksway, Northwood | Erection of a detached 6 bedroom | 41 — 62
Northwood dwelling with habitable roof space
2203/APP/2013/1820 and basement with associated 180 — 198

parking and amenity space
including the demolition of the
existing detached house,
(Resubmission).
Recommendation: Approval

9 | 1A Ravenswood Park, | Northwood | Two-storey 3 x bedroom detached | 63 — 82
Northwood Hills dwelling with habitable roofspace
40455/APP/2013/3472 and installation of vehicular 199 — 207

crossover, involving demolition of
existing shed.
Recommendation: Approval

Non Major Applications without a Petition
Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page

10| 12 Harvil Road, Ickenham | Erection of a two-storey, 4 83 — 102
Ickenham bedroom dwelling house with
12371/APP/2013/3554 associated parking, amenity space | 208 - 221

landscaping and boundary
treatments, (Part-Retrospective).
Recommendation: Approval

11| 110 Green Lane, Northwood | Demolition of existing property and | 103 — 122
Northwood outbuildings, and erection of 7 x
46543/APP/2013/3568 two bedroom flats, with associated | 222 — 238

access, parking and landscaping.
Recommendation: Approval
subject to S106 Agreement

12| 120 Fore Street, Northwood | Single storey front and side 123 - 130
Eastcote Hills extension.
55197/APP/2013/3769 239 - 254

Recommendation: Refusal




Part 2 - Members Only

The reports listed below are not made public because they contain confidential or
exempt information under paragraph 6 of Par 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local

Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

13

Enforcement Report

Page 131 - 146

14

Enforcement Report

Page 147 — 152

15

Enforcement Report

Page 153 - 162

Any ltems Transferred from Part 1

Any Other Business in Part 2

Plans for North Planning Committee

Page 164 - 254




Agenda ltem 6

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address R/O 57-59A (FRONTING SHALDON DRIVE) EXMOUTH ROAD RUISLIP

Development: Two storey, 2-bed, detached dwelling with associated parking and amenity
space, installation of vehicular crossover and cycle store

LBH Ref Nos: 16124/APP/2013/3540

Drawing Nos: 13/3297/5 Rev A
Arboricultural Survey
Tree Contraints Plan
Design and Access Statement
Location Plan (1:1250)
13/3297/6
13/3297/7
13/3297/8

Date Plans Received:  28/11/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 28/11/2013
Date Application Valid: 09/12/2013
1. SUMMARY

The application seeks permission to erect a detached dwelling on land to the rear of Nos.
57, 59 and 59a Exmouth Road, with a frontage on to Shaldon Drive, with associated
parking and amenity space.

The proposal has been assessed against current policies and guidance for new housing
development in terms of the effect on the character of the surrounding area, the potential
impacts on the residential amenities of adjoining and nearby occupiers, and on highways
related matters such as vehicle access, traffic/pedestrian safety and parking in Shaldon
Drive. The amenities of the future occupants of the dwellings have also been considered.

In conclusion, the proposals would fail to accord with the terms and objectives of all of
the identified policies and the requirements of adopted standards or design criteria
specifically those in respect of highways and parking matters, the design of the proposal,
and the standard of accommodation for Lifetime Homes. It is recommended therefore
that planning permission for the proposed development be refused.

2. RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed development by virtue of the inappropriate development of gardens would
erode the character, appearance and local distinctiveness of the site and surrounding
neighbourhood. The proposal is therefore contrary to Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012), Policies BE13 and BE19 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012), Policies 3.5 and
7.4 of the London Plan (July 2011) and the National Planning Policy Framework.

2 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal
The proposed development fails to demonstrate that sufficient off street parking provision

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 1



which meets the Council's approved parking standards to service the existing and
proposed dwellings will be provided and would result in the loss of space currently
available for on-street parking. The development would therefore lead to additional on
street parking, in an area where such parking is at a premium, to the detriment of public
and highway safety and is therefore contrary to Policies AM7 and AM14 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (November 2012), the
Council's adopted car parking standards and the adopted Supplementary Planning
Document HDAS: Residential Layouts.

3 NONZ2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposal would fail to meet all of the Lifetime Homes standards, in particular with
regard to parking, level access, the provision of at least one bathroom/en-suite laid out to
standard or a entrance level WC for future use as a wet room. It is therefore contrary to
Policy 3.8 of the London Plan (July 2011), the Supplementary Planning Document, the
'Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement - Accessible Hillingdon', Policy BE1 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012) and Policy AM13 of
the Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies.

4 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed development by reason of its design, bulk and location would result in an
incompatible and obtrusive form of development which would have an unacceptable
detrimental impact upon the streetscene and the area in general. The proposal is
therefore contrary to Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic
Policies (November 2012), Policies BE13 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012), Policies 3.5 and 7.4 of the London Plan
(July 2011) and the National Planning Policy Framework.

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to all
relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies,
including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the
Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First
Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

NPPF

LPP 3.3 (2011) Increasing housing supply

LPP 3.4 (2011) Optimising housing potential

LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments
LPP 3.8 (2011) Housing Choice

LPP 3.9 (2011) Mixed and Balanced Communities

H3 Loss and replacement of residential accommodation
H4 Mix of housing units

H12 Tandem development of backland in residential areas

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 2



HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM13 AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people

and people with disabilities in development schemes through
(where appropriate): -

(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services

(ii) Shopmobility schemes

(iii) Convenient parking spaces

(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street
furniture schemes

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted January 2010

OES8 Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional
surface water run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of

recreation, leisure and community facilities

3 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies.
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site relates to a 0.02 hectare rectangular plot of land currently forming part
of the extended rear garden of No. 57 Exmouth Road which occupies a road frontage of
10.0 metres in Shaldon Drive. To the north boundary is an unsurfaced private access lane
serving garages belonging to properties in Shaldon Drive, Exmouth Road and Barnstaple
Road.

The site is enclosed by a close boarded fence on both sides and is heavily planted with

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 3



several fruit trees, a single Holly and a feature Palm.

The site is adjoined by the gardens of other properties to the rear of Exmouth Road, which
is accessible from Shaldon Drive. The surrounding area is wholly residential and
characterised by terraced rows of two storey dwellings with established suburban gardens
typically on 30-35 metre plots.

The site is situated within a Developed Area as identified in the Policies of Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two - Saved Unitary Development Plan Policies (November 2012) and has a
Public Transport Accessibility Level (or PTAL) of 1a.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The proposal is for the erection of a two storey, 2-bedroom three person detached
dwelling house providing approximately 94 square metres of gross internal floor area.

The proposed dwelling would be finished with a hipped roof on all sides, extended to a cat
slide roof on the south side elevation. It would have a width of 8.1 metres and an overall
depth of 9.8 metres at ground floor (6.6m at first floor) and be set approximately 6.0
metres back from the public footpath to align with the established building line in Shaldon
Drive. The flank wall of the dwelling would be approximately 12.8 metres from the rear
boundary of No. 59a Exmouth Road at ground floor (15.1m at the upper eaves level) and
have an apex height of approximately 7.45 metres.

Internally, it would comprise of a kitchen/diner and lounge at ground floor, two bedrooms
and a bathroom on the first floor. All habitable room windows would be in the front or rear
elevations with no windows at first floor in either of the side elevation facing properties in
Exmouth Road or Shaldon Drive.

The dwelling would be finished externally in brick, tile and upvc window/door openings.
The proposed development would be served by a new vehicle crossover (3.2 metres wide
at the kerbside) from Shaldon Drive with off road parking space within the front garden for
one vehicle.

Approximately 64 square metres of private amenity space would be provided to the rear of
the dwelling which would also contain a cycle store (1.3 metres x 1.75m) for two bicycles.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

16124/APP/2013/2459 Land Rear Of 57, 59 And 59a Exmouth Road Fronting Shaldon Drive

Two storey, 3-bed, detached dwelling with associated parking, amenity space and refuse
storage

Decision: 21-11-2013  Withdrawn

16124/E/77/0449 R/O 57-59a Exmouth Road Fronting Shaldon Drive Ruislip

Residential development-1 units (Outline)(P)

Decision: 14-07-1977 Refused

16124/F/78/0207 R/O 57-59a Exmouth Road Fronting Shaldon Drive Ruislip

Householder dev. (small extension,garage etc) (P)

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 4



Decision: 31-03-1978  Approved

Comment on Relevant Planning History

None relevant but a proposal for a two storey, 3-bedroom detached dwelling with
associated parking, amenity space and refuse storage (under ref. 16124/APP/2013/2459)
on this site was withdrawn recently.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1
PT1.EM6

(2012) Built Environment
(2012) Flood Risk Management

Part 2 Policies:

NPPF

LPP 3.3
LPP 3.4
LPP 3.5
LPP 3.8
LPP 3.9
H3

H4

H12
HDAS-LAY

BE13
BE19
BE20
BE21
BE22

BE23
BE24
BE38

AM7

(2011) Increasing housing supply

(2011) Optimising housing potential

(2011) Quality and design of housing developments
(2011) Housing Choice

(2011) Mixed and Balanced Communities

Loss and replacement of residential accommodation
Mix of housing units

Tandem development of backland in residential areas

Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.
Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 5



AM13 AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people and people
with disabilities in development schemes through (where appropriate): -
(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services
(i) Shopmobility schemes
(iii) Convenient parking spaces
(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street furniture schemes

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework, Supplementary Planning
Document, adopted January 2010

OE8 Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional surface water
run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation, leisure and
community facilities

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1  Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

11no. neighbouring and nearby occupiers were consulted (on 10 & 24.12.2013) and in addition a
site notice was displayed from 23.12.2013. There have been six responses received, including a
petition (signed by 29 persons) with the following objections, issues and concerns raised
(summarised):

Impact on the surrounding area:

- Over development of small plot in relation to rest of area;

- Out of character with terraced rows;

- Encroachment/closing of an open (green) area/loss of garden space;
- Over crowding/detrimental effect on local area;

- Loss of trees.

Size/scale:
- Footprint.

Amenities of neighbouring occupiers:

- Lower quality of life for the adjacent properties;

- Backs onto gardens/less than the minimum required separation distance of 15 metres;
- Overshadowing effect/loss of daylight (to kitchen and habitable rooms);

- Bulk, siting and overbearing presence;

- Loss of view (will be towards a featureless pebble dashed building);

- New trees will block sunlight to gardens;

- Overlooking of gardens possible from side window.

Parking, access and traffic:

- Parking already congested in this road/over saturated parking problems will be further
complicated;

- Parking during the weekend or holidays that along both side of the end of Shaldon Drive are full

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 6



with cars from the over spill from Shaldon Drive and Exmouth Road residents;
- Additional street parking (1-3 cars);

- Loss of existing parking space(s) in Shaldon Drive (1/2 cars);

- Loss of garage parking space for No. 57 Exmouth Road.

Amenities of future occupants:
- Inadequate garden size.

Other:

- Precedent set (appeals quoted by applicant are not comparable);

- Pressure of additional residents on already overstretched local system;

- Disruption during building works;

- Destruction of habitats of wildlife (plus newts migrate annually from pond at No. 57).

South Ruislip Residents Association (10.12.2013) - no comments.

Internal Consultees
Principal Access Officer:

Comments that whilst plans demonstrate some compliance with London Plan (2011) Policy 3.8,
and the Lifetime Homes Standards, an accessible entrance level WC should be incorporated.
Revised plans should be requested as a pre-requisite to any planning approval as follows:

- details of level access to and into the proposed dwelling should be submitted;

- a fall of 1:60 in the areas local to the principal entrance should be incorporated to prevent rain and
surface water ingress;

- in addition to a levels plan showing internal and external levels, a section drawing of the level
access threshold substructure, and water bar to be installed, including any necessary drainage,
should be submitted;

- the scheme does not include provision of a downstairs WC, compliant with the Lifetime Home
requirements. To this end, a minimum of 700 mm should be provided to one side of the toilet pan,
with 1100 mm in front to any obstruction opposite;

- a minimum of one bathrooms/ensuite facility should be designed in accordance with Lifetime
Home standards. At least 700mm should be provided to one side of the WC, with 1100 mm
provided between the front edge of the toilet pan and a door or wall opposite;

- to allow the entrance level WC to be used as a wet room in future, a floor gully (trap) should also
be provided in this space.

An additional condition re. level access should be attached to any planning permission.

Trees/Landscape Officer:
No objection subject to conditions RES9 (parts 1,2,5 and 6). Makes the following comments

Saved Policy BE38 seeks the retention and utilisation of topographical and landscape features of
merit and the provision of new planting and landscaping wherever it is appropriate. This garden has
no protected species or trees/other significant landscape features which might constrain
development.

The application is supported by Merewood's Arboricultural Survey to BS5837:2012. The survey
assesses the condition and value of 8No. individual specimens. The report concludes that these
are all grade 'C' trees which make a limited contribution to the visual amenity of the area. The
development necessitates the removal of several garden shrubs and small trees. However, no
trees or other landscape features of merit will be affected by the proposal.

The Design & Access Statement, Tree Survey, together with WJ Macleod drawing No. 13/3297/1

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 7



confirm that there is space and opportunity within the proposed site layout to secure replacement
planting as part of a landscape scheme for the site. If the application is recommended for approval,
landscape conditions should be imposed to ensure that the proposals preserve and enhance the
character and appearance of the area.

Environmental Protection Unit:
No objection subject to standard informative re. control of environmental nuisance from
construction work.

Highways (Traffic/Transportation) Officer:
Objection on grounds of inadequate parking provision for the new dwelling and loss of existing
parking (both on-street and to No. 57 Exmouth Road) contrary to Policies AM7 and AM14.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

Paragraph 53 of the National Planning Policy Framework advises that 'Local planning
authorities should consider the case for setting out policies to resist inappropriate
development of residential gardens, for example where development would cause harm to
the local area.’

The London Plan (July 2011) aims to provide more homes within a range of tenures
across the capital meeting a range of needs, of high design quality and supported by
essential social infrastructure.

In terms of new housing supply, the Borough of Hillingdon has been allocated a minimum
target of 4,250 in the period from 2011-2021. The form of such housing should provide a
mix of dwelling types in different locations with those at higher densities providing for
smaller households focused on areas with good public transport accessibility.

London Plan Policy 3.5 (Quality and design of housing developments) states that "housing
developments should be of the highest quality internally, externally and in relation to their
context and to the wider environment, taking account of strategic policies in the Plan to
protect and enhance London's residential environment and attractiveness as a place to
live. Boroughs may in their LDFs introduce a presumption against development on back
gardens or other private residential gardens where this can be locally justified".

The London Plan comments (in Paragraph 3.34) that "Directly and indirectly back gardens
play important roles in addressing many of these policy concerns, as well as being a much
cherished part of the London townscape contributing to communities' sense of place and
quality of life. Pressure for new housing means that they can be threatened by
inappropriate development and their loss can cause significant local concern. This Plan
therefore supports development plan-led presumptions against development on back
gardens where locally justified by a sound local evidence base..."

Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
states that "new development should not result in the inappropriate development of
gardens and green spaces that erode the character and biodiversity of suburban areas
and increase the risk of flooding through the loss of permeable area".

Policy H12 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved Unitary Development Plan
Policies (November 2012) refers to proposals for tandem development of backland in
residential areas. However, this form of development consists of one house immediately
behind another and sharing the same access therefore is not applicable to the current
application proposal.

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 8



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

7.08

The construction of one dwelling on this site would effectively however represent "garden
grabbing" with a signficant area of the existing garden to No. 57 Exmouth Road taken and
which currently provides an undeveloped open /green space between the rear of the
adjoining dwellings in Exmouth Road and the next row in Shaldon Drive. As this land is
not otherwise previously developed, the proposal should be considered as an
inappropriate form of development in this locality and is thus contrary to the objectives of
the NPPF, London Plan Policy 3.5 and Hillingdon Local Plan Policy BE1.

Density of the proposed development

The density of residential development on this site should be in accordance with Policy 3.4
of the London Plan (July 2011). Thus for dwellings of 4 habitable rooms in suburban
locations, a density of 150-200 habitable rooms/hectare (or 35-55 units/ha.) is sought.

The proposed development, comprising of four habitable rooms (two bedrooms plus a
kitchen/diner and lounge) on a site area of 0.02 hectare would thus result in a density of
200 habitable rooms/hectare (approx.) or 50 units per hectare, which would be at the top
of the acceptable density range for a site in a suburban location with a PTAL score of 1a.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to this application.
Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved Unitary Development Plan
Policies (November 2012) requires developments to harmonise with the existing
streetscene or other features in the area.

Policy BE19 seeks to ensure that new development within residential areas complements
or improves the amenity and character of the area in which it is situated.

The application site is wholly visible from Shaldon Drive the immediate surrounding area
to which comprises of mostly two storey terraced rows. The proposed house would
occupy a smaller plot in terms of front to back depth than those. Given the detached
nature, the lower eaves and ridge height, and the overall roof form of the proposed
dwelling, it is considered that the proposal would be incongruous with the existing built
features in the street scene.

Policy BE22 of the Hillingdon Local Plan requires a gap between a two storey building and
the side boundary line of at least one metre. Whilst the site backs on to the gardens of
properties in Exmouth Road and adjoins a private access lane, this has nonetheless been
achieved in the proposal. However, the design and layout of the proposed is considered to
be out of keeping with the design and layout of the adjoining terraced properties.

Accordingly, the proposal is not considered to comply with the objectives of Policies BE13,
BE19 and BE22 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies in this
regard.

Impact on neighbours

Policy BE21 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved Unitary Development Plan
Policies (November 2012) states that "planning permission will not be granted for new
buildings which by reason of their siting, bulk and proximity would result in a significant
loss of residential amenity."

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 9



The Council's Supplementary Planning Document - the Hilingdon Design and
Accessibility Statement: Residential Layouts (July 2006) sets down a minimum of 15
metres separation distance between adjoining dwellings.

Policy BE20 of the Local Plan requires new buildings to provide for adequate daylight and
sunlight to be able to penetrate into and between them and the amenities of the existing
houses to be safeguarded.

The proposal would maintain a separation of 12.8 metres from the rear elevation of No.
59a Exmouth Road at ground floor but achieve 15.1 metres at the upper eaves level. The
cat slide roof section facing this and other properties in Exmouth Road would effectively
reduce the physical bulk at the boundary and allow natural light to penetrate whilst
sunlight from the south would be unaffected.

For these reasons therefore, it is considered that the proposal would be unlikely to reduce
the residential amenities of the occupiers of Nos. 55 to 59a Exmouth Road and No. 68
Shaldon Drive by reason of bulk and proximity or loss of natural light/sunlight and as such
complies with the objectives of both Policies BE20 and BE21.

Policy BE24 of the Local Plan requires the design of new buildings to protect the privacy
of neighbouring dwellings. Paragraph 4.12 of the Hillingdon Design and Access
Statement: Residential Layouts (or HDAS) requires a minimum of 21 metres between
properties (taken at 45 degrees from the centre of the upper floor habitable room windows
in the new dwellings) to ensure no loss of privacy would occur.

In this regard, there are no habitable room windows proposed to the upper floors of the
new dwelling that would create overlooking to any of the existing dwellings or the nearest
part of their gardens in either Exmouth Road or Shaldon Drive (as measured by a 45
degree taken either side of the centre of the rear windows) or to the rear in Barnstaple
Road which are over 50 metres away.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

Policy 3.5 of the London Plan (July 2011) states that housing developments should be of
the highest quality internally, externally and in relation to their context and to the wider
environment. In order to achieve this, the new dwelling would be required to meet the
minimum gross internal floor space standards set out under this policy, and in the GLA's
Supplementary Planning Guidance - Housing (November 2012).

The proposed development would provide a two bedroom dwelling, with a gross internal
floor area of 94 square metres (approximately). The front bedroom is capable of being
occupied in the future as a double or twin room [12 sg.m. or more], and therefore a total of
up to three persons could be accommodated in total.

The standard set down for a 2-bedroom, 3 person dwelling is 74 sg.m. therefore the
floorspace provided would achieve the minimum gross internal floor area set down in the
London Plan (July 2011). The proposal would thus provide an adequate layout standard of
living accommodation for its occupants and complies with the London Plan and HDAS
standards in this regard.

Policy BE23 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved Unitary Development Plan
Policies (November 2012) states: "New residential buildings or extensions should provide
or maintain external amenity space which is sufficient to protect the amenity of the
occupants of the proposed and the surrounding buildings, and which is useable in terms

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 10



of its shape and siting."

The Council's Supplementary Planning Document - the Hillingdon Design and
Accessibility Statement - Residential Layout (July 2006) states that the garden space
standards which for a two bedroom dwelling is 40 square metres. The proposal provides
64 square metres of private garden space and therefore also complies with Local Plan
Policy BE23 and HDAS in this regard.

The amenity space of the existing dwellings at Nos. 59 and 59a Exmouth Road, the rear
boundaries of which would be adjoined, 70/80 sq.m. respectively would be unchanged.
The dwelling at 57 Exmouth Road, which has been extended at the rear, would retain
approximately 62.5 square metres of its current extended garden of over 230 sq.m.
sufficient for a two bedroom property.

7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved Unitary Development Plan
Policies (November 2012) considers whether the traffic generated by proposed
developments is acceptable in terms of the local highway and junction capacity, traffic
flows and conditions of general highway or pedestrian safety.

Policy AM14 states that new development will only be permitted where it is in accordance
with the Council's adopted Car Parking Standards. These require a maximum provision of
two off-street parking spaces for each dwelling.

The application site has a low PTAL score of 1a, so the maximum two parking spaces
standard is required to be adhered to in this instance. The spaces should each measure
2.4 metres x 4.8 metres and allow for turning/manoeuvring in order that vehicles leave the
site in a forward gear.

The proposal indicates the provision of an area for off-street parking for the dwelling,
which would be serviced by a proposed new single vehicle width crossover from the
Shaldon Drive. The applicant has commented that as the proposed house is two
bedroom, a single space in the front garden may be considered more appropriate for this
area in addition to which a greater amount of land at the front could be devoted to soft
landscaping. Furthermore, this new vehicular access on to Shaldon Drive is preferable to
using the side access (as in the previous withdrawn application) as the appropriate
pedestrian visibility splays to the pavement would be within the applicant's control on both
sides.

In considering alternatives, whilst a tandem parking arrangement for two vehicles is not
possible on this depth of frontage, a single width crossover should also retain an
upstanding at the kerb of at least 1.2 metres between this and the existing crossovers on
either side in Shaldon Drive and any other internal parking layout for two cars could result
in running across the raised kerb. The position of the proposed cross-over is currently
available for parking although visibility for vehicles leaving the rear service lane can be
severely restricted and thus having a new crossover here may even be considered as a
gain to highway safety.

These practical considerations apart, there is a potential deficiency of one parking space
provided on the site for the new dwelling and the loss of two other parking spaces in the
vicinity. One of these, in the former garage for No. 57 Exmouth Road (which has never
been used for vehicle parking by the current owner in 19 years) which is to be removed
but which the Council's Highways Officer considers could easily be brought back into use

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 11



by construction of a ramp. The other lost space would be the on-street space described
on Shaldon Drive. In these circumstances therefore, up to three additional vehicles could
at any time need to be parked on the surrounding roads, which are already at capacity
especially in the evenings and at weekends.

For this reason, on balance the proposal is likely to have a detrimental impact on general
highway safety and traffic flow as vehicle drivers look for parking spaces which are
already limited and at times may be at full capacity in the vicinity of the application site.
This may also encourage parking in potentially dangerous positions. The proposal is thus
contrary to the objectives of Local Plan Policies AM7 and AM14 and the adopted car
parking standards in this regard.

In addition to the car parking requirements, any proposal should provide a covered,
screened and secure cycle store with space for three bicycles within the site of the new
dwellings. This provision has been made in the proposal with a cycle store for two bicycles
in the rear garden.

Access for emergency and other vehicles to this site would be good and unlikely to give
rise to highway and pedestrian safety problems in the immediate vicinity of the site
entrance.

7.11 Urban design, access and security

Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
states that all new developments should achieve a high quality of design in all new
buildings and the public realm contributes to community cohesion and a sense of place.
They should be designed to be appropriate to the identity and context of Hillingdon's
buildings, townscapes, landscapes and views and make a positive contribution to the local
area in terms of layout, form, scale and materials and seek to protect the amenity of
surrounding land and buildings, particularly residential properties. They should also create
safe and secure environments.

The Council's adopted Supplementary Planning Document, the Hillingdon Design and
Accessibility Statement: Residential Layouts (July 2006) also sets out, in Chapter 4, the
site specific and general design guidance for new residential development.

Thus elevations should be in harmony with the surroundings and complement and/or
improve the area, contributing to the street scene and environment generally. Building
lines should relate to the the street pattern whilst car parking should not result in a
reduction in residential amenity as a result of noise, emissions and increased activity.
Where parking is to the front, careful consideration must be given to boundary treatment,
retention of trees and the use of walls, fences etc. Bicycle parking facilities should be safe
and accessible.

As discussed elsewhere in this report, the bulk and scale, siting and design of the
proposed dwelling has been considered in terms its effect on the amenity and character of
the surrounding residential area, and it is considered to be unacceptable in the context of
the local built environment.

7.12 Disabled access

All housing development schemes must be constructed to a design that is in accordance
with the Lifetime Homes Standards as outlined in the SPD, the Hillingdon Design and
Accessibility Statement (HDAS) - Accessible Hillingdon' and Policy 3.8 of the London Plan
2011.

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 12



Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
also states that housing should be designed to include Lifetime Homes principles so that
they can be readily adapated to meet the needs of those with disabilities and the elderly.

The basic objective of these policies is that any new dwelling should be accessible and
capable of future occupation by disabled person(s). This may include where appropriate
such design features as external access ramps, level entrance thresholds for wheelchairs,
minimum door widths and bathroom dimensions including a practical WC/washbasin
arrangement, a layout that enable one bathroom facility at entry level to be used in the
future as a wet room (with shower gulley drainage) and an identified location for a future
through the ceiling wheelchair lift.

The Council's Principal Access Officer has advised that the proposal would fail to meet all
of the Lifetime Homes standards, in particular with regard to level access, at least one
bathroom/en-suite laid out to standard or a entrance level WC for future use as a wet
room. These should be included in the final layout and made the subject of conditions but
in so far as they have not been incorporated here, the proposal would be contrary to
Policy 3.8 and HDAS.

Policy AM13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved Unitary Development Plan
Policies (November 2012) seeks to ensure that proposals for development increase the
ease and spontaneity of movement for elderly people, the frail and people with disabilities.
With regard to Lifetime Homes standards, there is no such parking bay provided (this
should be 3.6 wide) and strictly therefore this policy objective has not been met by the
proposal.

7.13 Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
7.14 Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved Policies Unitary Development
Plan Policies (November 2012) requires new developments to retain and utilise landscape
features of merit.

The development necessitates the removal of several garden shrubs and small trees
specimens, all of which make only a limited contribution to the visual amenity of the area.
No trees or other landscape features of merit will be affected by the proposal.

There is however space and opportunity within the proposed site layout to secure
replacement planting as part of a landscape scheme for the whole site including the site
frontage in Shaldon Drive, which can be sought by means of conditions on any approval
granted.

The Council's Trees & Landscape Officer has confirmed that there is no objection on this
basis. The proposal would thus achieve the specific landscape aims of Local Plan Policy
BE38 in this regard and also to Local Plan: Part One Policy BE1 which seeks to protect
the amenity of surrounding land and buildings, particularly residential properties.

7.15 Sustainable waste management

The Council's adopted Supplementary Planning Document, the Hillingdon Design and
Accessibility Statement - Residential Layouts, in Chapter 4 states that adequate and
appropriate space for waste and recycling facilities should be incorporated in to new
developments, which integrates with the buildings they serve and minimises the impact on
local amenity.

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 13



Waste disposal facilities should be located on private land with solid, well ventilated bin
stores that are discreetly sited and screened but easily and safely accessible from the
highway/collection point. The maximum distance for refuse to be carried by residents is 25
metres or 30m from the highway where these are to be collected. In accordance with
HDAS therefore, the dwellings would be required to be provided with a screened storage
area for refuse awaiting collection.

The proposed site layout makes provision for a hardstanding for bins within the application
site, the details of which can be made the subject of an appropriate condition, but are
otherwise considered to be in a suitably discreet position which would not be highly visible
beyond the site boundaries. The carrying distance from the highway of less than 10
metres would provide an acceptable arrangement for refuse collection.

7.16 Renewable energy / Sustainability

The proposed development would be required to be built to the Code for Sustainable
Homes Level 4. A condition could be attached to any planning permission granted
requiring the provision of a design stage certificate prior to the commencement of works
to show that the designed dwellings would meet this standard.

7.17 Flooding or Drainage Issues

In accordance with Policy EM6 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies
(November 2012), the principles of sustainable drainage should also be used in any
development of this site which should seek to manage storm water as close to its source
as possible.

Policy OES8 of the Local Plan states that permission will not be granted for redevelopment
of existing urban areas which would result in an increased flood risk due to additional
surface water run-off, unless the proposed development includes appropriate measures.

A suitable condition is therefore necessary and could be attached to any planning
permission granted requiring details of appropriate surface water management measures
for the development of this site, which is to be fully enclosed on all boundaries except that
part left open for the new vehicular access in Shaldon Drive.

7.18 Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
7.19 Comments on Public Consultations

A number of concerns and issues have been raised in response to the statutory
consultation exercise, many of which have referred to in the report.

The primary objections to the proposal relate to the impact on the surrounding area,
parking and loss of amenities of the immediately adjoining neighbours. The concerns
raised on these specific issues relate to the small size of the plot, the loss of garden/trees
and type of dwelling proposed.

Another concern is the potential loss of daylight to properties in Exmouth Road due to
overbearing proximity whilst the main objection refers to the parking congestion in the
area, which would be made worse by the lack of space provided for the new occupants
and loss of existing spaces (including the garage).

7.20 Planning Obligations

Policy R17 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved Unitary Development Plan
Policies (November 2012) states that the Local Planning Authority will, where appropriate,
seek a contribution towards Educational facilities through planning obligations.

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 14



The Supplementary Planning Document Planning Obligations (July 2008) and Revised
Chapter 4: Educational Facilities (September 2010) states that where a development
provides an additional six or more habitable rooms to a residential development (kitchens
are included for these purposes and rooms of more than 20 square metres may be
counted as two rooms), a financial contribution towards education facilities will be sought.

The proposal would result in five such habitable rooms being created in the development
(two bedrooms, a lounge, 24.2 sq.m. and a kitchen/dining room). Therefore, the proposed
development is not liable to a contribution being sought towards future educational
facilities in the Borough.

7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
7.22 Other Issues

Not applicable to this application.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware
of the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
None received.

10. CONCLUSION

The proposal represents a inappropriate form of development known as garden grabbing
and therefore in principle, given the location of the application site, it is not accepted.

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 15



The design, bulk and location of the proposed development would result in an
incompatible and obtrusive form of development which would have an unacceptable
detrimental impact upon the streetscene and the area in general.

The amenity space provision for future occupants of the development is also adequate
and no significant landscape features would be removed, and the proposal would have an
acceptable impact on the amenities of the adjoining residential occupiers.

The access arrangement is considered satisfactory and would not result in highways
related problems at the site entrance. However, the deficiency of one parking space and
loss of two other spaces in the vicinity, including the garage belonging to No. 57 Exmouth
Road would be likely to lead to additional on street parking, in an area where such parking
is at a premium, to the detriment of public and highway safety.

The living accommodation floorspace, whilst adequate in size would fail to meet all of the
Lifetime Homes standards, in particular with regard to level access, at least one
bathroom/en-suite laid out to standard or a entrance level WC for future use as a wet
room.

In conclusion, the proposal would thus fail to accord with the terms and objectives of the
identified policies, and requirements and adopted standards in these respects. It is
recommended therefore that planning permission for the proposed development be
refused.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012);

The London Plan (July 2011);

National Planning Policy Framework;

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document: Planning Obligations (July 2008) and
Revised Chapter 4 (September 2010);

Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Residential Layouts (July 2006);

Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Accessible Hillingdon (May 2013);

GLA's Supplementary Planning Guidance - Housing.

Contact Officer: Daniel Murkin Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 16



Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with

the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the

Copyright, Designs and Patents
Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database

rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

R/O 57-59A (fronting SHALDON DRIVE)

Exmouth Road

Ruislip

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
16124/APP/2013/3540 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date

North Applic¢ation

March 2014




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 18



Agenda ltem 7

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 2 LINKSWAY NORTHWOOD

Development: Two storey, 5-bed, detached dwelling with habitable roofspace involving
demolition of existing dwelling.

LBH Ref Nos: 36910/APP/2013/2338

Drawing Nos: Proposed Perspectives
12/102/2 - Tree Report
12/120/2 Rev b
1440 P201 REV D
1440 P102 REV B

1440 P202

Design and Access Statement

1440 P101
Date Plans Received:  15/08/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 13/02/2014
Date Application Valid: 04/09/2013 04/09/2013

15/08/2013
1. SUMMARY

The application seeks planning permission for the erection of a two storey, detached, 5-
bedroom, dwelling involving the demolition of the existing detached dwelling and
detached garage.

The site is a triangular corner plot which separates Copsewood Way (to the west) from
Linksway (to the east), located at the northern end of Linksway. Contained with the site is
an existing two-storey detached residential property and side/rear garage addition, which
is set back from the main highway by approximately 15.5 metres. The site forms part of
Copsewood Estate Area of Special Local Character as set out within the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012), and is also covered by Tree
Preservation Order 391, with a number of large, mature trees on the boundary lines of
the site.

The amended design of the proposed scheme is considered to have an acceptable
impact on the character and appearance of the Copse Wood Estate Area of Special
Local Character. Sufficient details have been provided to show that the scheme would
ensure the protection of the protected trees within the site and also the protection of the
residential amenity of the neighboring occupiers.

At the time of writing the amended plans consultation had not expired, any further
submissions received before the committee meeting on the 6th March 2014 will be
reported via the addendum.

It is considered that overall the scheme is in compliance with the Policies of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012), the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012), HDAS Residential Layouts
and the London Plan (2011). The application is therefore recommended for approval.

2. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 19



1 RES3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990

2 RES4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers 1440 P201 REV D &
1440 P202 and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development
remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

3 RES5 General compliance with supporting documentation

The development hereby permitted shall not be occupied until the following has been
completed in accordance with the specified supporting plans and/or documents:

Car Parking [1440 P201 REV D]

Cycle Storage [1440 P201 REV D]

Amenity Space [1440 P201 REV D]

Thereafter the development shall be retained/maintained in accordance with these details
for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure that the development complies with the objectives of Policies AM14 & BE23 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

4 RES6 Levels

No development shall take place until plans of the site showing the existing and proposed
ground levels and the proposed finished floor levels of all proposed buildings have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Such levels shall be
shown in relation to a fixed and know datum point. Thereafter the development shall not
be carried out other than in accordance with the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the development relates satisfactorily to adjoining properties in
accordance with policy BE13 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012)

5 RES7 Materials (Submission)

No development shall take place until details of all materials and external surfaces have
been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter the
development shall be constructed in accordance with the approved details and be
retained as such.

Details should include information relating to make, product/type, colour and
photographs/images.

REASON

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 20



To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

6 RES8 Tree Protection

No site clearance or construction work shall take place until the details have been
submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority with respect to:

1. A method statement outlining the sequence of development on the site including
demolition, building works and tree protection measures.

2. Detailed drawings showing the position and type of fencing to protect the entire root
areas/crown spread of trees, hedges and other vegetation to be retained shall be
submitted to the Local Planning Authority for approval. No site clearance works or
development shall be commenced until these drawings have been approved and the
fencing has been erected in accordance with the details approved. Unless otherwise
agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority such fencing should be a minimum
height of 1.5 metres.

Thereafter, the development shall be implemented in accordance with the approved
details. The fencing shall be retained in position until development is completed.

The area within the approved protective fencing shall remain undisturbed during the
course of the works and in particular in these areas:

2.a There shall be no changes in ground levels;

2.b No materials or plant shall be stored;

2.c No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

2.d No materials or waste shall be burnt; and.

2.e No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation can and will be retained on site and not
damaged during construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with
policy BE38 Hillingdon Local Plan:; Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

7 RES9 Landscaping (car parking & refuse/cycle storage)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include: -

1. Details of Soft Landscaping

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities
where appropriate

2. Details of Hard Landscaping

2.a Refuse Storage

2.b Means of enclosure/boundary treatments

2.c Car Parking Layouts (including demonstration that 5% of all parking spaces are
served by electrical charging points)

2.d Hard Surfacing Materials

2.e External Lighting

2.f Other structures (such as play equipment and furniture)

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 21



3. Details of Landscape Maintenance

3.a Landscape Maintenance Schedule for a minimum period of 5 years.

3.b Proposals for the replacement of any tree, shrub, or area of surfing/seeding within
the landscaping scheme which dies or in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority
becomes seriously damaged or diseased.

4. Schedule for Implementation

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with
the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with policies BE13, BE38
and AM14 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and
Policies 5.11 (living walls and roofs) and 5.17 (refuse storage) of the London Plan (July
2011)

8 RES12 No additional windows or doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without maodification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be
constructed in the walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved facing, No.3
Copse Wood Way or No.4 Linksway.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 Hillingdon
Local Plan; Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

9 RES13 Obscure Glazing

The first floor window serving the en-suits and bathrooms and the second floor games
room/cinema room windows in the rear elevation facing No.3 Copse Wood Way and the
first floor window and roof light facing No.4 Linksway shall be glazed with permanently
obscured glass and non-opening below a height of 1.8 metres taken from internal
finished floor level for so long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

10 RES14 Outbuildings, extensions and roof alterations

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification); no garage(s), shed(s) or other outbuilding(s), nor extension or roof
alteration to any dwellinghouse(s) shall be erected without the grant of further specific
permission from the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To protect the character and appearance of the area and amenity of residential occupiers
in accordance with policies BE13, BE21, BE23 and BE24 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

1 RES15 Sustainable Water Management (changed from SUDS)

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 22



No development approved by this permission shall be commenced until a scheme for the
provision of sustainable water management has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall clearly demonstrate that
sustainable drainage systems (SUDS) have been incorporated into the designs of the
development in accordance with the hierarchy set out in accordance with Policy 5.15 of
the London Plan and will:

i. provide information about the design storm period and intensity, the method employed
to delay and control the surface water discharged from the site and the measures taken
to prevent pollution of the receiving groundwater and/or surface waters;

ii. include a timetable for its implementation; and

iii. provide a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development
which shall include the arrangements for adoption by any public authority or statutory
undertaker and any other arrangements to secure the operation of the scheme
throughout its lifetime.

The scheme shall also demonstrate the use of methods to minimise the use of potable
water through water collection, reuse and recycling and will:

iv. provide details of water collection facilities to capture excess rainwater;

v. provide details of how rain and grey water will be recycled and reused in the
development.

Thereafter the development shall be implemented and retained/maintained in accordance
with these details for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure the development does not increase the risk of flooding in accordance with
Policy OE8 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and
London Plan (July 2011) Policy 5.12.

12 RES16 Code for Sustainable Homes

The dwelling(s) shall achieve Level 4 of the Code for Sustainable Homes. No
development shall commence until a signed design stage certificate confirming this level
has been received. The design stage certificate shall be retained and made available for
inspection by the Local Planning Authority on request.

The development must be completed in accordance with the principles of the design
stage certificate and the applicant shall ensure that completion stage certificate has been
attained prior to occupancy of each dwelling.

REASON

To ensure that the objectives of sustainable development identified in London Plan (July
2011) Policies 5.1 and 5.3.

13 RES18 Lifetime Homes/Wheelchair Units

All residential units within the development hereby approved shall be built in accordance
with 'Lifetime Homes' Standards.

REASON

To ensure that sufficient housing stock is provided to meet the needs of disabled and
elderly people in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policies 3.1, 3.8 and 7.2

14 RES23 Visibility Splays - Pedestrian

The access for the proposed car parking shall be provided with those parts of 2.4m x
2.4m pedestrian visibility splays which can be accommodated within the site in both

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 23



directions and shall be maintained free of all obstacles to the visibility between heights of
0.6m and 2.0m above the level of the adjoining highway.

REASON
In the interests of highway and pedestrian safety in accordance with policy AM7
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

15 RES24 Secured by Design

The dwelling(s) shall achieve 'Secured by Design' accreditation awarded by the
Hillingdon Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA) on behalf of the
Association of Chief Police Officers (ACPO). No dwelling shall be occupied until
accreditation has been achieved.

REASON

In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote
the well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the
Local Government Act 2000, to reflect the guidance contained in the Council's SPG on
Community Safety By Design and to ensure the development provides a safe and secure
environment in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policies 7.1 and 7.3.

16 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification); no gate, fence, wall or other means of enclosure shall be erected
within 5 metres of the front boundary line of the site shared with the highway of Linksway

REASON

To protect the character and appearance of the area in accordance with Policies BE5,
BE13 & BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November
2012)

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 24



BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

LPP 8.3

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

BES New development within areas of special local character

BEG6 New development within Gate Hill Farm and Copsewood Estates
areas of special local character

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LPP 3.3 (2011) Increasing housing supply

LPP 3.4 (2011) Optimising housing potential

LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments

LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 5.7 (2011) Renewable energy

LPP 8.2 (2011) Planning obligations
(2011)

2011) Community infrastructure levy

3 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies.
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

4

You are advised that the development hereby approved represents chargeable
development under the Mayor's Community Infrastructure Levy. At this time the
Community Infrastructure Levy is estimated to be £8,257.80 from Section 8 of
Spreadsheet which is due on commencement of this development. The actual
Community Infrastructure Levy will be calculated at the time your development is first
permitted and a separate liability notice will be issued by the Local Planning Authority.
Should you require further information please refer to the Council's Website
www.hillingdon.gov.uk/index.jsp?articleid=24738.

5 147 Damage to Verge

The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway repairs,
including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no damage
occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this
development shall not override or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 25



require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex,
UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

6 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

7 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Councilis Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out
construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

8 12 Encroachment

You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches by
either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning application will
have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a development that results
in any form of encroachment.

9 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to
demolish existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at
least 6 weeks before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed
plans must be submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further
information and advice, contact - Planning & Community Services, Building Control,

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 26



3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

10 14 Neighbourly Consideration - include on all residential exts

You have been granted planning permission to build a residential extension. When
undertaking demolition and/or building work, please be considerate to your neighbours
and do not undertake work in the early morning or late at night or at any time on Sundays
or Bank Holidays. Furthermore, please ensure that all vehicles associated with the
construction of the development hereby approved are properly washed and cleaned to
prevent the passage of mud and dirt onto the adjoining highway. You are advised that
the Council does have formal powers to control noise and nuisance under The Control of
Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other relevant legislation. For further
information and advice, please contact - Environmental Protection Unit, 4W/04, Civic
Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250190).

1 15 Party Walls

The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal agreement
from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:

carry out work to an existing party wall;

build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining building.
Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building owner
and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls. The Building
Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any necessary agreements
with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by the Council should be taken as
removing the necessity for the building owner to comply fully with the Party Wall Act.
Further information and advice is to be found in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 -
explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM, available free of charge from the Planning
& Community Services Reception Desk, Level 3, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

12 16 Property Rights/Rights of Light

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not
empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the
owner. If you require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

13 19 Community Safety - Designing Out Crime

Before the submission of reserved matters/details required by condition [ ], you are
advised to consult the Metropolitan Police's Crime Prevention Design Advisor, Planning &
Community Services, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1TUW (Tel. 01895 250538).

14

You are advised that the development hereby approved represents chargeable
development under the Mayor's Community Infrastructure Levy. The actual Community
Infrastructure Levy will be calculated at the time your development is first permitted and a
separate liability notice will be issued by the Local Planning Authority. Should you require
further information please refer to the Council's Website
www.hillingdon.gov.uk/index.jsp?articleid=24738

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1  Site and Locality

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 27



The site is a triangular corner plot which separates Copse Wood Way (to the west) from
Linksway (to the east), located at the northern end of Linksway. Contained with the site is
an existing two-storey detached residential property and side/rear garage addition, which
is set back from the main highway by approximately 15.5 metres.

This is one of the original dark red brick houses on the estate, designed to face the corner
of Linksway and Copse Wood Way, of modest size, vernacular design and surrounded by
mature trees.

The site has an an existing vehicular access loacted at the southern end of the curtilage,
with access taken from Linksway. A large grass verge is located immediately north of the
site at the junction between Linksway and Copse Wood Way.

To the south of the site is No.4 Linksway, a two storey detached property with a width off
23.5 metres. To the rear of the site is No.3 Copse Wood Way which is also a two storey
detached dwelling.

The site forms part of Copsewood Estate Area of Special Local Character as set out
within the Hillingdon Local Plan:; Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012), and is
also covered by Tree Preservation Order 391.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The application seeks planning permission for the erection of a two storey, detached, 5-
bedroom, dwelling involving the demolition of the existing detached dwelling and detached
garage within the site.

The proposed building would have a cranked design and would be 23.3 metres wide at its
widest point. The building would be orientated to have its main frontage facing Linksway
with a maximum depth of 9.6 metres. The property would be located 1.5 metres away
from the southern boundary of the site shared with No.4 Linksway and would be set 9.5
metres from the front boundary line of the site. The building would be 9.9 metres in height
with a dormer in the principal roofslope and two dormer windows in the rear roof slope. A
integral garage and driveway would provide off-street parking within the site and a garden
space would be created to the rear of the building.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

36910/A/97/1948 2 Linksway Northwood

Erection of a single storey side extension and a detached double garage and workshop

Decision: 02-04-1998 Approved

36910/APP/2012/1981 2 Linksway Northwood

Two storey, detached, 7-bed dwelling with habitable roofspace and detached single storey
garage involving the demolition of the existing detached dwelling and detached garage

Decision: 18-10-2012 Withdrawn

36910/APP/2013/107 2 Linksway Northwood

Two storey, detached, 6-bedroom, dwelling involving the demolition of the existing detached
dwelling and detached garage

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 28



Decision: 26-06-2013  Withdrawn

36910/B/97/1954 2 Linksway Northwood
Tree surgery to two Oak trees in Area A1 on TPO 391

Decision: 25-03-1998 NFA

36910/C/98/0598 2 Linksway Northwood
To fell sixteen Thuja trees in area A1 on TPO 391

Decision: 17-08-1998  Approved

36910/D/98/1816 2 Linksway Northwood
Tree surgery to 3 Oaks in area A1 on TPO 391

Decision: 27-09-2001 NFA

36910/E/99/1387 2 Linksway Northwood

Tree surgery to three Oak trees in Area A1 on TPO 391, including branch reduction of two Oak
trees (N0s.26 and 27) to give a 1 metre clearance from the house and removal of three lowest
branches and one small branch growing towards the house from Oak (No.15)

Decision: 22-10-1999  Approved

Comment on Relevant Planning History

The applicant entered pre-application discussions with the Council's Planning Department
and advice was provided regarding design and other planning matters, especially with
regards to the design, detailing and siting of the proposed development.

It should be noted that the design of the dwelling proposed within the current application
differs substantially from the designs within the previously withdrawn applications.
Significant amendments have been made by the applicant in order to seek a scheme
which addresses previous concerns.

On the 26 June 2013, a planning application ref. 36910/APP/2013/107 was withdrawn for
a development comprising a two storey, 5-bed, detached dwelling with habitable
roofspace involving demolition of existing dwelling.

On the 18 October 2012, a planning application ref. 36910/APP/2012/1981 was withdrawn
for a development comprising a two storey detached 7 bedroom house.

On the 2 April 1998, planning permission was granted for the erection of a single storey
side extension and a detached double garage and workshop application reference
36910/A/97/1948

Between 1997-1999 permission has been sought and approved to prune and reduce the
crown spread of protected trees within the property. Application references:

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 29



36910/E/99/1387, 36910/D/98/1816, 36910/C/98/0598 and 36910/B/97/1954.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1

(2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

BE13
BE15
BE19
BE20
BE21
BE22

BE23
BE24
BE38

BES
BEG

AM14
AM7
HDAS-EXT

HDAS-LAY

LPP 3.3
LPP 3.4
LPP 3.5
LPP 5.3
LPP 5.7
LPP 8.2
LPP 8.3

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.
Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

New development within areas of special local character

New development within Gate Hill Farm and Copsewood Estates areas of special
local character

New development and car parking standards.
Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted December 2008

Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

(2011) Increasing housing supply

2011) Optimising housing potential

2011) Quality and design of housing developments
2011) Sustainable design and construction

2011
2011
2011

Renewable energy
Planning obligations

(
(
(
(
(
(

~— ~— ' ' ~— ~—

Community infrastructure levy

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1

Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 30



5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

3 neighbours and Northwood Residents Association were notified by way of Letter on 6th
September 2013. A site notice was erected 6 individual representations objecting to the scheme
were received for the following reasons:

1. The development would adversely affect the street scene in that the existing house is one of two
matching properties (one on either side of Copsewood Way) that represent "gatehouses" to the
Copsewood estate;

2. Detrimental to the visual cohesion of the entrance to the estate;

3. Detracts from the open character and appearance of the Copse Wood Area of Special Local
Character;

4. This is a very sensitive site and its loss will be dramatic;

5. The present front elevation face of the 3 bedroom gate house will be replaced by an ugly North
facing side elevation dominated by 2 large chimneys;

6. The rear of the proposed house, due to its new orientation would look directly on the back of 3
Copse Wood and appears to break the 45 degree rule;

7. The dormers in the rear roof elevation would look directly onto No 3 Copse Wood;

8. There are serious flaws in the site plans;

9. Overdevelopment of the site;

10. Harm to the protected Trees within the site;

11. No details provided of the boundary treatments;

One response in support of the application was also received on the ground that it would be in
keeping with the surrounding area.

CASE OFFICER COMMENTS: The above comments will be addressed in the main body of the
report.

Northwood Residents Association:
A petition with 69 signatories has been received objecting on the following grounds:

1. The scale, width, architectural and proportions are out of keeping;

2. The roof line would fill the skyline;

3. There are anomalies in the site plan and design statement;

4. Loss of privacy to No.3;

5. Detrimental to the trees on the site;

6. Symmetrical design contrasts with the asymmetrical design of adjoining property in Linksway;

CASE OFFICER COMMENT: The above will be considered in the main body of the report.

During the course of the application process the applicant submitted amended plans and tree
surveys and reports in support of the application. A 14 day reconsult was stared on 14th February
2014, with no further responses received by 24th Februrary 2014. Any further responses received
will be reported to committee in the addendum.

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 31



Internal Consultees

TREES AND LANDSCAPING OFFICER:

Tree Preservation Order (TPO) / Conservation Area: This site is covered by TPO 391 Significant
trees / other vegetation of merit in terms of Saved Policy BE38: There are several, large, mature
protected trees (Oak and Western Red Cedar) along the site's eastern, northern and north-western
boundaries. These trees provide a green screen, and also significantly contribute to the arboreal /
wooded character of the Copse wood Estate Area of Special Local Character. These trees do not
appear to have been surveyed or taken into consideration (in this current application). Therefore, a
detailed tree tree survey, tree report and tree protection plan (in accordance with BS5837:2012) is
required, and it is also necessary to provide details of proposed

underground services.

Scope for new planting: N/A

Does scheme conform to HDAS: This matter can be dealt with by condition.

Does scheme conform to SUDS: This matter can be dealt with by condition.

Recommendations: In order to show that this scheme provides adequate protection for the various
protected trees on-site, in accordance with BS 5837:2012, a tree survey, tree report and tree
protection plan should be provided, along with a plan showing the location of the proposed

services.

Conclusion (in terms of Saved Policy BE38): As it stands, this application is unacceptable because
it does not make adequate provision for the protection and long-term retention of the important,
protected trees on-site. Please re-consult on receipt of the requested information.

CASE OFFICER COMMENT: The applicant has provided the required Tree Report and this has
been reviewed by the Trees and Landscaping Officer who is satisfied that the proposed
development would ensure the protection of the trees within the site.

HIGHWAYS OFFICER:

The development proposals are for the demolition of the existing dwelling and reconstruction, to
provide a two storey, 6 bedroom detached dwelling at the site. There are no chances in relation to
the existing or proposed parking provision or the means of access.

Therefore, it is considered that the development would not be contrary to the adopted Hillingdon
Local Plan, 2012, (Part 2) and an objection is not raised in relation to the highway aspect of the
proposals.

ACCESS OFFICER:

The proposal seeks demolition of an existing 3 bedroom detached dwelling and detached garage
and the erection of a new 5 bedroom detacheddwelling with integral garage. The Design & Access
Statement has no real information on disabled accessibility; it does state that the internal spaces
within the property have been designed to comply with Lifetimes Homes Standards.

In assessing this application, reference has been made to London Plan July 2011, Policy 3.8
(Housing Choice) and the Council's Supplementary Planning Document "Accessible Hillingdon"
adopted January 2010. Compliance with all 16 Lifetime Home standards (as relevant) should be
shown on plan.

The following access observations are provided:

1. Level access should be achieved. Entry to the proposed dwelling appears to be stepped, which
would be contrary to the above policy requirement. Should it not be possible, due to topographical
constraints, to achieve level access, it would be preferable to gently slope (maximum gradient 1:21)
the pathway leading to the ground floor entrance door.

2. Details of level access to and into the proposeddwelling should be submitted. A fall of 1:60 in
the areas local to the principal entrance should be incorporated to prevent rain and surface water

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 32



ingress. In additionto a levels plan showing internal and external levels, a section drawing of the
level access threshold substructure, and water bar to be installed, including any necessary
drainage, should be submitted.

3. The scheme does not include provision of a downstairs WC, compliant with the Lifetime Home
requirements. To this end, a minimum of 700 mm should be provided to one side of the toilet pan,
with 1100 mm in front to any obstruction opposite.

4. A minimum of one bathrooms/ensuite facility should be designed in accordance with Lifetime
Home standards. At least 700mm should be provided to one side of the WC, with 1100 mm
provided between the front edge of the toilet pan and a door or wall opposite.

5. To allow bathrooms to be used as wet rooms in future, plans should indicate floor gulley
drainage. #

6. The plans should indicate the location of a future 'through the ceiling' wheelchair

lift.

Conclusion: revised plans should be requested as a prerequisite to any planning approval.

CASE OFFICER COMMENT: The applicant has submitted amended plans which show that the
building will comply with the Lifetime Homes Standard and has overcome the objections of the
Access Officer

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The site is currently in residential use therefore the principle of a new residential
development is acceptable provided that it accords with the Council's policies and
enhances the characteristics of the local area.

Any planning proposal would need to accord with the design policies set out within
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012), and the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and relevant design
guidance contained within HDAS Residential Layouts.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

In terms of the density of the proposed development, the proposal is replacing 1
residential unit within the site for another, therefore, the units per hectare density would
not change. Whilst the provision of 11 units per hectare would be below the standards
required by Policy 3.4 of the London Plan (July 2011), density is only an indicator of
acceptability of a scheme and the density of the development is similar to the surrounding
residential pattern of the Copse Wood Estate.

7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

As detailed Section 7.07 of this report it is considered that the proposal would have an
acceptable impact on the character of the Copse wood Estate Area of Special Local
Character.

7.04 Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
requires all new development to maintain the quality of the built environment including
providing high quality urban design. Policies BE13 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) seek to ensure that new development
complements and improves the character and amenity of the area. Policy BE5 requires

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 33



new developments within Areas of Special Local Character to harmonise with the
materials, design features, architectural style and building heights predominant in the
area. Policy BE6 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) requires two-storey developments in the Copsewood Estate to be 1.5m set-in from
the side boundary.

Policy 3.5 of the London Plan states that The design of all new housing developments
should enhance the quality of local places, taking into account physical context and local
character and Policy 7.4 states that buildings, should provide a high quality design
response that has regard to the pattern and grain of the existing spaces and streets in
orientation, scale, proportion and mass and allows existing buildings and structures that
make a positive contribution to the character of a place to influence the future character of
the area is informed by the surrounding historic environment.

This is a prominent key site at the entrance to the Estate, one of the original dark red brick
houses on the Estate, designed to continue the building line of Links Way, whilst turning
the corner into Copse Wood Way. The proposed siting of the property is such that it
seeks to address its unique and established orientation. The building has been designed
with a cranked appearance in order to provide a design which compliments the layout of
the site. The design of the building with a centralised gable in the main front element of
the building is typical of the design of dwellings on Linksway. The size of the building at
23.3 metres in width is larger than the typical dwelling on Linksway, however, it is noted
that the unit sits comfortably within the plot, which is wider than a typical property in
Linksway and that the adjacent property, No.4 Linksway, also has a width of
approximately 25 metres. The overall depth of building at 9.5 metres is shallower than
other recently completed developments on Linksway. The depth of the building has also
allowed for a traditional pitched roof to be used in the design of the building, which is
again in keeping with the character of the original estate. A number of residents have
objected to the overall height of the building, citing that it would be out of character with
the estate. The height of 9.9 metres is taller than the existing building. However, the
height of the dwelling would be similar to other developments approved on the estate and
given the set back from the front boundary line, the level of harm from any increased
visual dominance would not be so great as to warrant a refusal of the application. It is
noted that some residents also objected to the scheme on the grounds of the loss of one
of the original gatehouses to the estate. Whilst the loss of this building is regrettable, the
building is not listed and their is no Policies within the Local Plan which prohibit the
demolition of this building, subject to its replacement according with the Policies of the
Local Plan. The overall size, height and design of the building is considered to relate
satisfactorily to the surrounding area and the overall plot. The building is set 1.5 metres
from the boundary line shared with No.4 Linksway, ensuring a sufficient distance
separation is maintained to provide a visual gap between the buildings.

The proposed development will ensure the protection of all the major trees within the site,
ensuring the protection of one of the key features on the Copse Wood Estate. The plans
show the existing front boundary treatement will be retained and a condition will be added
requiring details of all boundary treatments. Neighbours have expressed concern over the
potential for gates to the added to the front of the site which will be out of character with
the estate. Therefore, a condition would be added to remove permitted development rights
for boundary treatments at the site.

Therefore, it is considered that the proposed development would have an acceptable
impact on the Character and Appearance of the Copse Wood Estate Area of Special
Local Character, in accordance with Policies BE5, BE13, BE15, BE19 & BE38 of the

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 34



Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).
7.08 Impact on neighbours

Paragraph 4.11 of HDAS Residential Layouts states that the 45° principle will be applied
to new development to ensure the amenity of adjoining occupiers and future occupiers are
protected. Paragraph 4.9 states that a minimum acceptable distance to minimise the
negative impact of overbearing and overshadowing is 15m. Paragraph 4.12 requires a
minimum of 21m distance between facing habitable room windows to prevent overlooking
and loss of privacy. Policy BE21 states that planning permission will not be granted for
new buildings which by reason of their siting, bulk and proximity would result in significant
loss of residential amenity.

The proposed development would decrease the separations distances between the
existing and adjoining properties. The property would be located 11.86m away from the
side flank wall of No. 3 Copse Wood Way to the west of the site. This property has a
window in the side flank wall which is not a primary window to a habitable room, therefore,
the proposed development would not result in significant harm to the residential amenity
of this neighbouring occupier. The proposed development would not breach the 45 degree
guideline when taken from the rear elevation of No.4 Linkway, ensuring that no significant
harm would occur to the residential amenity of this neighbouring occupier.

No.3 Copsewood Way has windows in the side elevation which face towards the rear
elevation of the proposed dwelling. However, these windows are obscure glazed and
serve a bathroom and staircase. Therefore, no significantly harmful overlooking of these
windows would occur from the proposed development.

During the course of the application concerns were raised that the proposed new dwelling
would provide oblique views from the rear elevation of the building into the windows in the
rear elevation of No.3 Copsewood Way. The windows in question were the windows in the
rear gable end at the southern side of the proposed building. The applicant has submitted
amended plans with the upper floor windows in question in the rear elevation being
obscured glazed, therefore, with a condition attached for these windows and the upper
floor windows in the side elevation facing No.4 Linksway being obscure glazed, the
proposed development is considered to have an acceptable impact on the residential
amenity of the neighbouring occupiers in terms of loss of privacy. Therefore, the proposed
development is considered to comply with Policies BE20, BE21 & BE24 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan (November 2012).
7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

Paragraphs 4.6 to 4.8 and Table 2 of the Council's SPD HDAS: Residential Layouts
advises that 5 plus bedroom two-storey units should have a minimum floor area of 101
square metres. Furthermore, London Plan Policy 3.5 and Table 3.3 states that 5 bedroom
two-storey houses should have a minimum size of 107 square metres. The proposed
development meets minimum standards providing over 400 square metres of gross
internal floor area. The Mayor's Housing Supplementary Planning Guidance (November
2012) requires the minimum area for a single bedroom to be 8 square metres and a
minimum floor area for a double bedroom to be 12 square metres. The proposed dwelling
exceeds these standards.

HDAS advises in Paragraph 4.15 that four bedroom plus houses should have a minimum
private amenity area of 100 square metres. The proposed development exceeds amenity
standards by providing approximately 282 square metres. This calculation takes into
account the side and rear amenity space due to the siting of the proposed development. It
is therefore considered that the proposed development would be in accordance with

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 35



7.10

7.1

712

713

7.14

715

Policy BE23 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) and Policy 3.5 and Table 3.3 of the London Plan (2011).
Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

2 parking spaces are proposed on the site as existing as per Policy 6.13 of the London
Plan and in compliance with Policy AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved
UDP Policies (November 2012). The proposed development would make use of the
existing crossover at the site and the Council's highways officer has raised no objection to
the proposed development.

The proposed garage would be of sufficient size to provide space to park 1 car and at
least 2 bicycles. Therefore, the proposed development is considered to comply with Policy
AM9 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

Urban design, access and security

The proposed development would raise no issues with regards to urban design. A
condition will be added to any approval to ensure the proposed development would be
design in line with the principles of Secure By Design.

Disabled access

The Access Officer raised a number of objections to the original floor plans and elevations
as the scheme was not compliant with the lifetime homes standards. The applicant has
submitted amended plans which demonstrate compliance with the lifetime home
standards, ensuring the proposed development complies with Policy 3.8 of the London
Plan (July 2011) and the Council's SPD Accessible Hillingdon.

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

This site is covered by Tree Preservation Order 391. There are several, large, mature
protected trees (Oak and Western Red Cedar) along the site's eastern, northern and
north-western boundaries. These trees provide a green screen, and also significantly
contribute to the arboreal/wooded character of the Copse wood Estate Area of Special
Local Character. Further to the Tree Officer comments, a Tree Survey and Arboricultural
Report was submitted by the applicant. The Tree Officer has reviewed the plan and is
satisfied that no significant harm will occur to the protected trees.

The Tree which would be mosted impacted upon is tree number 18, a category B Oak
Tree. the existing house takes up about 7m2 of the RPA, which increases to about 22m2
with the proposed one, which is about 4.6 and 14% of the RPA respectively. The
additional incursion is well away from the trunk at the edge of the RPA, where large roots
are less likely to be present. This tree has some evidence of die back, but the lower
growth is reasonably healthy and root growth in other directions is not as constrained as
with the others on the eastern side of the garden, so that is well within what it would
tolerate. Ground in the working space round the new house would need to be protected,
but there would be no direct disturbance of roots there. The applicant hasn't provided any
significant detail as to tree protection measures during building work, therefore, conditions
relating to this and landscaping will be required by pre-commencment condition.

The proposed scheme would not result in the loss or unacceptable harm to the protected
trees at the site, therefore, the proposed development is considered to comply with Policy
BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

Sustainable waste management

Policy 5.6 of the London Plan requires development to have regard to and contribute to a

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 36



7.16

717

7.18

719

7.20

7.21

7.22

reduction in waste produced. The applicant has shown the location of a bin store adjacent
the side boundary line shared with No.4 Linksway. This location would allow for the bins to
be presented to adjacent the highway on bin collection days and would have an
acceptable impact on the visual amenities of the streetscene, given that they would be
screened by the proposed boundary treatment.

Renewable energy / Sustainability

Policy 5.3 of the London Plan requires the highest standards of sustainable design and
construction in all developments to improve the environmental performance of new
developments and to adapt to the effects of climate change over their lifetime.

The applicant has provided only very basic details of the sustainable measures or
renewable energy sources being proposed for the building with some reference water
conservation measures within the building. Whilst this level of information is not adequate
to determine the carbon dioxide reduction, a suitable condition requiring the building to be
design to Code for Sustainable Homes Level 4 would ensure that the proposed
development would comply with Policies 5.1, 5.2 & 5.3 of the London Plan (July 2011).
Flooding or Drainage Issues

The application site is not within a Flood Risk Area or a Critical Drainage Area. The
applicant has provided some basic details in the design and access statement as to water
conservation measures and the plans appear to show porous paving being used for the
driveway. However, a SUDS condition will be added to any approval to reduce any
potential for an increase in surface water flooding caused by the proposed development.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

The comments made are noted and are considered within the main report.
Planning Obligations

The proposed development would exceed 100sg.m and therefore there would be a
requirement to make a CIL contribution, which has been acknowledged by the applicant
for a sum of £8,257.80.

The proposed development would provide a net total of 5 habitable rooms which would
not trigger the requirement for Educational Contributions in accordance with Policy R17 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

The neighbouring residents have expressed concern that the land shown in the site forms
part of the public highway and is not in the applicant's ownership. This has been reviewed
by the Council's highways department and Planning Officers, who are satisified that the
land shown within the red line of the site is in the ownership of the applicant and not the
Council.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 37



unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
None received.

10. CONCLUSION

The amended design of the proposed scheme is considered to have an acceptable impact
on the character and appearance of the Copse Wood Estate Area of Special Local
Character. Sufficient details have been provided to show that the scheme would ensure
the protection of the protected trees within the site and also the protection of the
residential amenity of the neighboring occupiers.

It is considered that overall the scheme is in compliance with the Policies of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012), the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012), HDAS Residential Layouts and the London
Plan (2011). The application is therefore recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
HDAS: Residential Layouts

The London Plan 2011

The Mayor's London Housing Supplementary Planning Document
HDAS: Accessible Hillingdon

National Planning Policy Framework

Contact Officer: Alex Smith Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 38



Craigwood
Shelavin

Sevenoaks

Timbers

s

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database

rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

2 Linksway
Northwood

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
36910/APP/2013/2338 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
March 2014

North Applicatiéh

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 40



Agenda Iltem 8

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 20 LINKSWAY NORTHWOOD

Development: Erection of a detached 6 bedroom dwelling with habitable roof space and
basement with associated parking and amenity space including the
demolition of the existing detached house. (Resubmission)

LBH Ref Nos: 2203/APP/2013/1820

Drawing Nos: Ground Investigation Report
Ground Investigation Cover letter
Ground Water letter and appendices
Udpated Structural Report from Elliot Wood
Flood Risk Letter
0933/200 Rev 2
5150-PL-03/B
5150-PL-01/A
5150-PL-02/A
5150-PL-04/A
5150-PL-05
5150-PL-06/A
MRP/0780/EXTG/04a
Design and Access Statement
Arboricultural Method Statement
SA5150/PL JARD 12K2
Building Assessment for Bats
Energy Statement and Daylighting Analysis
Energy and Day Lighting Analysis
Landscape Design Statement
SA5150/PL JARD COND 12K1
Extended Phase 1 Habitat Survey
SA5150/PL JARD 12K3
SA5150/PL ARD 12k4 (Part 1)
SA5150/PL JARD 12K5 (Part 2)
SA5150/PL/JARD 12K6
Planning Structural Report
Tree Survey Report

MRP/0780/EXTG/03a
MRP/0780/EXTG/05
MRP/0780/EXTG/01
Date Plans Received:  01/07/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 25/12/2013
Date Application Valid: 11/07/2013 04/02/2014
25/10/2013
01/07/2013

1. SUMMARY

This application is for the demolition of the existing house and its replacement with a
larger house of a more contemporary design. A similar application was approved in
December 2012 however the applicant seeks to extend the roof on the northern extent of
the approved scheme to provide additional accomodation. In addition, it is also proposed
to increase the depth of the basement and make a number of minor changes to the

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 41



approved scheme.

The site lies within the Copse Wood Estate Area of Special Local Character and
consideration has to be given to the impact that the development has on this area, in
addition to the normal planning considerations relating to the impact on the streetscene,
impact on neighbours, impact on trees and vegetation and the parking and highway
implications.

It is considered that the proposed changes are acceptable and accord with the Local,
Regional and National Policy.

2. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 RES3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990

2 RES4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers Ground Investigation
Report, Ground Investigation Cover letter, Ground Water letter and appendices, Updated
Structural Report from Elliot Wood, Flood Risk Letter, 5150-PL-03/B, 5150-PL-01/A,
5150-PL-02/A, 5150-PL-04/A, 5150-PL-05, 5150-PL-06/A, MRP/0780/EXTG/04a, Design
and Access Statement, Arboricultural Method Statement, SA5150/PL JARD 12K2,
Building Assessment for Bats, Energy Statement and Daylighting Analysis, Energy and
Day Lighting Analysis, Landscape Design Statement, SA5150/PL JARD COND 12K1,
Extended Phase 1 Habitat Survey, SA5150/PL JARD 12K3, SA5150/PL ARD 12k4 (Part
1), SA5150/PL JARD 12K5 (Part 2), SA5150/PL/JARD 12K6, Planning Structural Report,
Tree Survey Report, MRP/0780/EXTG/03a, MRP/0780/EXTG/05 & MRP/0780/EXTG/01
and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in
existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

3 RES7 Materials (Submission)

No development shall take place until details of all materials and external surfaces, ,
including details of balconies have been submitted to and approved in writing by the
Local Planning Authority. Thereafter the development shall be constructed in accordance
with the approved details and be retained as such.

Details should include information relating to make, product/type, colour and
photographs/images.

REASON
To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

4 RES8 Tree Protection

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 42



The development shall be implemented in accordance with the approved details. The
fencing shall be retained in position until development is completed.

The area within the approved protective fencing shall remain undisturbed during the
course of the works and in particular in these areas:

2.a There shall be no changes in ground levels;

2.b No materials or plant shall be stored;

2.c No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

2.d No materials or waste shall be burnt; and.

2.e No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation can and will be retained on site and not
damaged during construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with
policy BE38 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

5 RES10 Tree to be retained

Trees, hedges and shrubs shown to be retained on the approved plan shall not be
damaged, uprooted, felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the
Local Planning Authority. If any retained tree, hedge or shrub is removed or severely
damaged during construction, or is found to be seriously diseased or dying another tree,
hedge or shrub shall be planted at the same place or, if planting in the same place would
leave the new tree, hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in
a position to be first agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority and shall be of a
size and species to be agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority and shall be
planted in the first planting season following the completion of the development or the
occupation of the buildings, whichever is the earlier. Where damage is less severe, a
schedule of remedial works necessary to ameliorate the effect of damage by tree
surgery, feeding or groundwork shall be agreed in writing with the Local Planning
Authority. New planting should comply with BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1,
Specification for Trees and Shrubs'

Remedial work should be carried out to BS BS 3998:2010 'Tree work -
Recommendations' and BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General Landscape
Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. The agreed work shall be completed in the first
planting season following the completion of the development or the occupation of the
buildings, whichever is the earlier.

REASON

To ensure that the trees and other vegetation continue to make a valuable contribution to
the amenity of the area in accordance with policy BE38 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and to comply with Section 197 of the Town and
Country Planning Act 1990.

6 RES12 No additional windows or doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be
constructed in the walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved facing No. 18
and No.22 Linksway.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 43



7 RES13 Obscure Glazing

The first and second floor window(s) facing No.18 and No.22 Linksway shall be glazed
with permanently obscured glass and non-opening below a height of 1.8 metres taken
from internal finished floor level for so long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 Hillingdon
Local Plan; Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

8 RES14 Outbuildings, extensions and roof alterations

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification); no garage(s), shed(s) or other outbuilding(s), nor extension or roof
alteration to any dwellinghouse(s) shall be erected without the grant of further specific
permission from the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To protect the character and appearance of the area and amenity of residential occupiers
in accordance with policies BE13, BE21, BE23 and BE24 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

9 RES15 Sustainable Water Management (changed from SUDS)

Prior to commencement, a scheme for the provision of sustainable water management
shall be submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The
scheme shall clearly demonstrate how it follows the strategy set out in the Flood Risk
Statement dated October 2013 by Water Environment and Updated Structural report by
Elliot Wood September 2013 and Site Investigation produced by GEA dated June 2013
and incorporates sustainable urban drainage in accordance with the hierarchy set out in
Policy 5.15 of the London Plan and will:

i. provide information on all Suds features including the method employed to delay and
control water discharged from the site and:

a. calculations showing storm period and intensity and volume of storage required to
control surface water and size of features to control that volume;

b. any overland flooding should be shown, with flow paths depths and velocities identified
as well as any hazards, ( safe access and egress must be demonstrated);

c. measures taken to prevent pollution of the receiving groundwater and/or surface
waters;

d. how they or temporary measures will be implemented to ensure no increase in flood
risk from commencement of construction.

ii. provide a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development of
arrangements to secure the operation of the scheme throughout its lifetime, including
appropriate details of inspection regimes, appropriate performance specification,
remediation and timescales for the resolving of issues.

iii. Where not an individual landowner, provide details of the body or bodies legally
responsible for the implementation of the management and maintenance plan.

The scheme shall also demonstrate the use of methods to minimise the use of potable
water through water collection, reuse and recycling and will:

i. incorporate water saving measures and equipment;

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 44



ii. provide details of water collection facilities to capture excess rainwater;

iii. provide details of how rain and grey water will be recycled and reused in the
development.

Thereafter the development shall be implemented and retained/maintained in accordance
with these details for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON:

To ensure that surface water run-off is controlled to ensure the development does not
increase the risk of flooding contrary to Policy EM6 Flood Risk Management in Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part 1- Strategic Policies (Nov 2012) Policy 5.12 Flood Risk Management of
the London Plan (July 2011) and Planning Policy Statement 25. To be handled as close
to its source as possible in compliance with Policy 5.13 Sustainable Drainage of the
London Plan (July 2011), and conserve water supplies in accordance with Policy 5.15
Water use and supplies of the London Plan (July 2011).

10 RES16 Code for Sustainable Homes

The dwelling shall achieve Level 4 of the Code for Sustainable Homes. No development
shall commence until a signed design stage certificate confirming this level has been
received. The design stage certificate shall be retained and made available for
inspection by the Local Planning Authority on request.

The development must be completed in accordance with the principles of the design
stage certificate and the applicant shall ensure that completion stage certificate has been
attained prior to occupancy of each dwelling.

REASON
To ensure that the objectives of sustainable development identified in London Plan (July
2011) Policies 5.1 and 5.3.

1 RES18 Lifetime Homes/Wheelchair Units

All residential units within the development hereby approved shall be built in accordance
with 'Lifetime Homes' Standards.

REASON
To ensure that sufficient housing stock is provided to meet the needs of disabled and
elderly people in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policies 3.1, 3.8 and 7.2

12 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Level or ramped access shall be provided to and into the dwelling houses, designed in
accordance with technical measurements and tolerances specified by Part M to the
Building Regulations 2000 (2004 edition), and shall be retained in perpetuity.

REASON

To ensure adequate access for all, in accordance with Policy 3.8 of the London Plan
(2011), is achieved and maintained, and to ensure an appropriate standard of
accessibility in accordance with the Building Regulations.

13 COM6 Levels

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 45



No development shall take place until plans of the site showing the existing and proposed
ground levels and the proposed finished floor levels of all proposed buildings have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Such levels shall be
shown in relation to a fixed and know datum point. Thereafter the development shall not
be carried out other than in accordance with the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the development relates satisfactorily to adjoining properties in
accordance with policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).

14 COM31 Secured by Design

The building shall achieve 'Secured by Design' accreditation awarded by the Hillingdon
Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA) on behalf of the
Association of Chief Police Officers (ACPO). No building shall be occupied until
accreditation has been achieved.

REASON

In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote
the well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the
Local Government Act 2000, to reflect the guidance contained in the Council's SPG on
Community Safety By Design and to ensure the development provides a safe and secure
environment in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policies 7.1 and 7.3.

15 NONSC Non Standard Condition

No contaminated soils or other materials shall be imported to the site. All imported soils
for landscaping purposes shall be clean and free of contamination. All imported soils
shall be tested for chemical contamination, and the results of this testing shall be
submitted to the Local Planning Authority for approval.

Note: The Environmental Protection Unit (EPU) must be consulted for their advice when
using this condition.

REASON: To ensure that the occupants of the development are not subject to any risks
from soil contamination in accordance with policy OE11 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 46



including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings
BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.
BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.
BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.
BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.
BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.
BES New development within areas of special local character
BEG New development within Gate Hill Farm and Copsewood Estates
areas of special local character
AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
AM14 New development and car parking standards.
HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008
HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006
LPP 3.3 (2011) Increasing housing supply
LPP 3.4 (2011) Optimising housing potential
LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments
LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction
LPP 8.2 (2011) Planning obligations
LPP 8.3 (2011) Community infrastructure levy
3 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

4 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 47



D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out
construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

5 125A The Party Wall etc. Act 1996
On 1 July 1997, a new act, The Party Wall etc. Act 1996, came into force.

This Act requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal agreement from, any
adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:-

1)  carry out work to an existing party wall;

2)  build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

3) in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining
building.

Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building owner
and are quite separate from Building Regulations or planning controls. Building Control
will assume that an applicant has obtained any necessary agreements with the adjoining
owner, and nothing said or implied by Building Control should be taken as removing the
necessity for the building owner to comply fully with the Act.

6 147 Damage to Verge

The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway repairs,
including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no damage
occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this
development shall not override or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will
require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex,
UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

7 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies.
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

8

It is recommended that the house including the basement is designed and constructed to
prevent/minimise the possible entry of any migrating radon or possible ground gas.

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 48



Please contact the Building Control Inspector and/or the Environmental Protection Unit
on 01895 250155 if you require any advice.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application property is a substantial two storey, detached dwelling sited on the
western side of Links Way. It is typical of one of the original 1930's houses on the Copse
Wood Estate and comprises brick elevations with a hipped, tiled roof. Like the other
houses in the area it is set within a substantal plot, with significant amounts of vegetation
and trees that contribute to the setting of the building and the character of the area.

The existing house is set marginally above the road level, with a front garden laid to lawn
and a semi-circular in/out driveway. The rear garden contains a number of trees and
shrubs and rises to the rear.

The street scene is residential in character and appearance comprising substantial two
storey detached houses set in spacious plots. There are a number of properties that have
been replaced in recent years throughout the estate. The Conservation and Design
Officer has encouraged a considered contemporary approach for replacement dwellings
on the estate.

The application site lies within the Copsewood Area of Special Local Character and is
within the developed area as identified in the Hillingdon Local Plan - Part 2.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The application is for the demolition of the existing house and its replacement with a new
detached six bedroom dwelling. A similar scheme was approved on the 28 December
2013 ref. 2203/APP/2012/2652, which the applicant now seeks to amend by undertaking
the following:

- increasing the floor area of the top floor by extending the roof over by 3m nearest to
No.18 to the north to provide additional accommodation comprising an en-suite bathroom
for bedroom 4;

-the incorporation of a glass feature on the approved first floor and second floor to
accommodate and encase the proposed staircase measuring 1.83m wide with 1.24m
deep projection at second floor level;

-The lowering of the basement floor slab level by 400mm (to allow construction thickness
of ground floor slab and ceiling void with no alteration to approved basement footprint);

-4no skylights on the current approval have been omitted;

-the provision of a single sky light to the flat roof adjoining No.18 to the north;

-minor fenestrational changes (including the insertion of a additional window on the front
elevation and each dormer window changed to sliding arrangement, & side elevation to

No 22 ground floor large pane (as approved) changed to smaller single pane); and

-internal alterations

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 49



No changes would be made to the overall floor area of the basement.

The new dwelling would be of a contemporary design which has evolved through a
number of pre-application discussions.

The replacement dwelling would have four storeys comprising a basement, ground and
first floor, and loft accommodation. It would sit on the same part of the site and meet the
front building line common to the street.

A traditional two storied form with pitched and tiled roof, brick walls and a gable end would
comprise the main body and most assertive part of the dwelling visible from the
streetscene. The span would be 10m deep into the site. Three box-style dormers are
proposed on the rear roof slope. A single storey rear addition is proposed at the rear of
the house, above which would be a green roof.

The boundary would comprise a low hedge and high, plain wrought iron gates fitted flush
to the boundary, with brick piers, matching others in the street.

A contemporary approach to the design is proposed with external materials comprising
red-brown bricks and coloured render, elements of clear glazing, clay roof tiles, and a
"green" roof on the flat roofed elements.

The application is supported by a number of documents including a Landscape Statement
and Masterplan, Arboricultural Implication Assessment and Method Statement, Energy
Statement, Phase 1 Habitat Survey, and Bat Survey.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

2203/APP/2012/2645 20 Linksway Northwood

Erection of two-storey, 6 bedroom detached dwelling with habitable roofspace and basement
with associated parking and amenity space involving the demolition of an existing detached
house (Resubmission)

Decision: 28-12-2012  Approved

2203/APP/2012/2652 20 Linksway Northwood

Erection of two-storey, 6 bedroom detached dwelling with habitable roofspace and basement
with associated parking and amenity space involving the demolition of an existing detached
house

Decision: 28-12-2012  Approved

2203/APP/2012/585 20 Linksway Northwood

Erection of two-storey, 6 bedroom detached dwelling with habitable roofspace and basement
with associated parking and amenity space involving the demolition of an existing detached
house

Decision: 22-05-2012 Refused Appeal: 08-04-2013 Dismissed

2203/APP/2013/1387 20 Linksway Northwood
Approval of details reserved by various conditions (11.2, 11.2a, 11.2b, 11.2¢, 11.2d & 11.2e,

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 50



12.1,12.2a, 12.2e, 12.2g, 12.3,12.3a, 12.4b, 12.6b, 13 & 14,) of planning permission Reference
2203/APP/2012/2652 dated 28-12-2012 (Erection of two-storey, 6 bedroom detached dwelling
with habitable roofspace and basement with associated parking and amenity space involving
the demolition of an existing detached house (Resubmission)).

Decision: 16-08-2013  Approved

2203/APP/2013/1775 20 Linksway Northwood

Approval of details reserved by various conditions of planning permission Reference
2203/APP/2012/2652 dated 28-12-2012 (Erection of two-storey, 6 bedroom detached dwelling
with habitable roofspace and basement with associated parking and amenity space involving
the demolition of an existing detached house (Resubmission)).

Decision:

Comment on Relevant Planning History
2203/APP/2012/2652- 28 December 2012 a similar scheme was approved.

2203/APP/2012/2645 - 28 December 2012 a similar scheme was approved.
2203/APP/2012/585- an appeal was part allowed and part dismissed. The design, scale
and massing of the scheme was considered appropriate, however the appeal was

dismissed on the basis that it would have a potential detriment effect on protected
species.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.
BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 51



and landscaping in development proposals.

BES5 New development within areas of special local character

BE6 New development within Gate Hill Farm and Copsewood Estates areas of special
local character

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

HDAS-EXT  Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted December 2008

HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LPP 3.3 (2011) Increasing housing supply

LPP 3.4 (2011) Optimising housing potential

LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments
LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 8.2 (2011) Planning obligations

LPP 8.3 (2011) Community infrastructure levy

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2  Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations

External Consultees

EXTERNAL
6 neighbouring properties and Northwood Association were notified of this application. A site notice
was erected on the 19 July 2013. 3 objections were received as follows:

"The size of the underground structure seem to be enormous. There is very little if any
documentation to show the exact depth, building process or most importantly the impact on water
drainage. the property is on an incline and water travelling from Nicholas way will be stopped by
this huge damage".

"This application 2203/APP/2013/1820 (dated 1st July 2013) shows a very deep basement which is
some 6.5 metres deep ! There is no information submitted (that | can see) which shows how deep
the corresponding excavation will have to be - but | guess that it's likely to be about 9 metres deep;
the height of many a house ! According to the Hillingdon website, the previously approved
application was 2203/APP/2012/2645 (dated 25th October 2012). This also has a basement - but in
this case it is shown as having a different size and shape of swimming pool - and | cannot find an
overall depth of the foundations (I don't think its shown anywhere) but from scaling up the relevant
drawings it would appear to be about 4.8 to 5 metres depth. | cannot find any overall dimensions for
the property within the drawings for the latest Planning Application 2203/APP/2013/1820 (dated 1st
July 2013) but from scaling up the drawings | would estimate that the width of the basement is
some 27 metres - and thus it will act as a very considerable dam (obstruction) across the direction
of water flow down Copse Wood hill. There is no public information that | can find on this Hillingdon
planning website regarding a professional geotechnical survey or a hydrological survey for any of
the various planning applications at this site - so | have to assume that they weren't submitted (or

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 52



possibly not even carried out at all). There is an "Engineer's Statement" attached to an earlier
application 2203/APP/2012/2652 (also confusingly dated 25th October 2012) but this Statement
doesn't deal with geotechnical aspects or hydrological aspects (certainly as far as the surface and
underground water flowing down the Copse Wood hill towards the basement is concerned). In
recent months (if not years) | have had much correspondence with the Borough of Hillingdon about
the unknown individual and especially cumulative effects of surface and underground water flowing
down the Copse Wood slope towards basements along Linksway and Nicholas Way in particular.
The principal point being that these basements lie perpendicularly across the flow of this water,
where they thus act as underground dams - possibly leading to all sorts of water issues
underground to neighbours' buildings (as the water flow is diverted) and more widely to the Copse
Wood area in general (sodden gardens, sodden public footpaths, sodden golf course nearby). Thus
it was pleasing to see the Borough of Hillingdon's very recent rejection of a proposed basement at
44 Linksway 12398/APP/2013/765 (dated 27th March 2013) and especially the water related
reasons for rejection given in that Officer's Report. (I won't reproduce these reasons for rejection
here, as they can be readily found elsewhere). | thus find it surprising that this particular planning
application 2203/APP/2013/1820 (dated 1st July 2013) can have been submitted without full
geotechnical and hydraulogical survey reports in order to address the very sort of points made to
Hillingdon Council in my earlier correspondence (going back quite some time) and generally
contained in Hillingdon Council's reasons for rejection of the basement proposed at 44 Linksway.
For the above reasons | am against this Planning Application".

Northwood Residents'Association objects to this application on the following grounds: "the
Association is concerned as to the effect of the proposed basement on the water table and natural
water flows and on the stability of adjoining properties".

A petition with 20 signatories was received objecting to the scheme solely on the basis that the
proposed basement would have impact on the surface water flows within the Copsewood Estate
and would have both an immediate consequence to neighbouring occupiers and a cumulative
impact.

A 14 day re-consultation process was carried out on the 4th February 2014 until the 18th February
2014 to inform residents about the amended/additional information in respect to the following
documents:

1. Ground Investigation Report

2. Ground Investigation Cover letter

3. Ground Water letter and appendices

4. Updated Structural Report from Elliot Wood
5. Flood Risk Letter from Water Environment

OFFICER COMMENT: The additional information provides clarity on the depth of the proposed
basement and any potential immediate and cumulative impacts. The information has been
assessed by the Council's Flood and Water Management Officer.

Internal Consultees
INTERNAL

URBAN DESIGN AND CONSERVATION OFFICER:

This proposal is for a new build of contemporary design, which has been the subject of over a year
of pre-application meetings and discussion. The challenge has been to shape the design so that it
is able to incorporate the modern features and layout envisioned by the applicants, whilst
respecting the traditional architectural parameters of the houses in this part of Linksway, namely

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 53



the pitched roofs, vertically orientated fenestration, brown/red palette of natural materials and
organic growth through extensions.

FLOOD AND WATER MANAGEMENT OFFICER:

The site lies in Flood Zone 1, however surface water mapping in our Surface Water Management
Plan indicates there is surface water ponding in this area. We are also aware of groundwater
issues in this area, and the proposal includes a basement.

When determining proposals for basement and other underground development, the Council
requires an assessment of the scheme's impact on drainage, flooding, groundwater conditions and
structural stability, where appropriate.

The applicant has submitted the following:

1. Ground Investigation Report produced by GEA Jun 2013

2. Ground Investigation Cover letter

3. Ground Water letter and appendices

4. Updated Structural Report from Elliot Wood dated September 2013
5. Flood Risk Letter from Water Environment dated October 2013

The documents demonstrate that no groundwater was found during the site investigation on the
26th April 2012 on the site in 4 Boreholes, one of which was at a depth of 20m well below the
proposed level of 7.6m of the basement. However further testing is proposed and any findings
should be taken in account with the final design of the property.

Separate to any issues of groundwater flow it is important that any water falling on hard surfaces is
collected and controlled on site so that flood risk is not increased. Indicative infiltration tests have
shown that initial infiltration into the soil is poor for the use of soakaways and further test are
recommended, to determine appropriate design.

Initial design proposes permeable paving which can control surface water, whether it is designed to
infiltrate or simply hold back water. However the following condition is required to ensure that those
further tests are undertaken and methods of control are sized appropriately to control water on site
to meet as a minimum the National Standards for Sustainable Drainage design.

To provide clarity in the requirements for the discharge of this condition, the London Borough of
Hillingdon requires all applicants for previously developed sites to provide an improvement to the
situation and return the discharge from the site to green field run off rates.

The further site investigation testing proposed should also inform the future drainage design for the
site, and be provided to discharge the condition.

Council support the proposed use of treated water being used for flushing toilets and washing, and
additional excess water used for irrigation.

Recommendations:
Approval subject to Sustainable Drainage Condition:

Sustainable Water Management

Prior to commencement, a scheme for the provision of sustainable water management shall be
submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall clearly
demonstrate how it follows the strategy set out in Flood Risk Statement dated October 2013 by
Water Environment and Updated Structural report by Elliot Wood September 2013 and Site
Investigation produced by GEA dated June 2013 incorporates sustainable urban drainage in
accordance with the hierarchy set out in Policy 5.15 of the London Plan and will:

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 54



i. provide information on all Suds features including the method employed to delay and control
water discharged from the site and:

a. calculations showing storm period and intensity and volume of storage required to control
surface water and size of features to control that volume.

b. any overland flooding should be shown, with flow paths depths and velocities identified as well as
any hazards, ( safe access and egress must be demonstrated).

c. measures taken to prevent pollution of the receiving groundwater and/or surface waters;

d. how they or temporary measures will be implemented to ensure no increase in flood risk from
commencement of construction.

ii. provide a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development of
arrangements to secure the operation of the scheme throughout its lifetime. Including appropriate
details of Inspection regimes, appropriate performance specification, remediation and timescales
for the resolving of issues.

iii. Where not an individual landowner provide details of the body or bodies legally responsible for
the implementation of the management and maintenance plan.

The scheme shall also demonstrate the use of methods to minimise the use of potable water
through water collection, reuse and recycling and will:

ii incorporate water saving measures and equipment.

iv. provide details of water collection facilities to capture excess rainwater;

v. provide details of how rain and grey water will be recycled and reused in the development.
Thereafter the development shall be implemented and retained/maintained in accordance with
these details for as long as the development remains in existence.

Reason

To ensure that surface water run off is controlled to ensure the development does not increase the
risk of flooding contrary to Policy EM6 Flood Risk Management in Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1-
Strategic Policies (Nov 2012) Policy 5.12 Flood Risk Management of the London Plan (July 2011)
and Planning Policy Statement 25. To be handled as close to its source as possible in compliance
with Policy 5.13 Sustainable Drainage of the London Plan (July 2011), and conserve water supplies
in accordance with Policy 5.15 Water use and supplies of the London Plan (July 2011).

TREES AND LANDSCAPE OFFICER:
Two very similar schemes have already been approved, and it appears that this new application will
not cause any further tree issues that have not already been resolved.

As previously, the tree protection and landscaping details are to a very high standard. The only tree
/ landscaping conditions that are required are that of implementation.

Conclusion (in terms of Saved Policy BE38): Acceptable, subject to conditions RES8 (No site
clearance works or development shall be commenced until the protective fencing has been erected
in accordance with the details approved. Thereafter, the development shall be implemented in
accordance... and then verbatum), RES9 (The development shall be carried out and maintained in
full accordance with the approved conditions) and RES10.

Note: This report is based on a previous inspection of the site and a desktop appraisal.

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION UNIT:

It is understood a new residential property is replacing an existing property. If it is likely soil will be
imported to the site as part of the development it is advisable to include the following condition for
imports to ensure they are suitable for use. No contamination issues have been identified for the
site.

As the application includes a basement a gas/radon informative is also advised due some parts of
the borough being identified now as having 1-3% of properties being above the action level for

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 55



radon, which is thought to apply to this area.

Condition to minimise risk of contamination from Imported Materials

No contaminated soils or other materials shall be imported to the site. All imported soils for
landscaping purposes shall be clean and free of contamination. All imported soils shall be tested for
chemical contamination, and the results of this testing shall be submitted to the Local Planning
Authority for approval.

Note: The Environmental Protection Unit (EPU) must be consulted for their advice when using this
condition.

Reason:

To ensure that the occupants of the development are not subject to any risks from soil
contamination in accordance with policy OE11 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007).

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The site is previously developed land in residential use, therefore there is no objection to
the principle of the redevelopment of the site, indeed, this was established by the previous
approval on the site.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Paragraph 4.1 of HDAS Residential Layouts specifies that in new developments numerical
densities are considered to be more appropriate to larger sites and should not be used in
the assessment of schemes of less than 10 units, such as this proposal. The key
consideration is therefore whether the development sits comfortably within its environment
rather than a consideration of the density of the proposal.

7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

As detailed in this report at Section 7.07 it is considered that the proposal would not
adversely impact on the character of the Copsewood Estate Area of Special Local
Character.

7.04 Airport safeguarding

Not applicable for this application.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

Not applicable for this application.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan states that development will not be permitted if
the layout and appearance fail to harmonise with the existing street scene and Policy
BE19 states the Local Planning Authority will seek to ensure that new development within
residential areas compliments or improves the amenity and character of the area. The
adopted Supplementary Planning Document (SPD): Residential Layouts: Section 3.4
states this type of development must seek to enhance the character of the area.
Furthermore in this case the property is within an Area of Special Local Character to
which Policies BE5 and BEG6 also apply.

The area is one of a special character, and the properties on this side of Linksway are
defined by a traditional style with a clear building line that the proposed development not
only is considered to respect, but also to contribute in providing a well-considered mix of
traditional and contemporary references.

It was noted by the Planning Inspector from the last appeal that the overall bulk and

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 56



design of the scheme including the gable ended roof profile was acceptable. Given that an
appeal Inspector has said the design of the house is acceptable and given the planning
history of the site, it is not considered that an objection can be raised to the contemporary
design of the dwelling.

It is considered that the proposed contemporary design of the proposed development
would harmonise with the visual amenity of the surrounding area, by virtue of its height,
roof form, massing and siting. The proposed additional glass feature would add to the
articulation of the front elevation without detracting from the main front projection. It is
considered that the extension of the roof profile would add minimal bulk to the property
and would not unduly detract from the design and massing of the approved scheme. The
proposed fenestrational changes are minor and considered to be acceptable. The
proposed extension to the basement would not to visible at the front or rear of the
property and is considered in detail within Section 7.17.

The proposed development would continue to provide a good quality of urban design in
accordance with Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies
(November 2012) and would harmonise with the form of development in the street scene
and the Copsewood Estate Area of Special Character, according with Policies BE5, BE13
and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012),
Policies 3.5 and 7.4 of the London Plan (2011) and the Supplementary Planning
Document (SPD) HDAS Residential Layouts.

7.08 Impact on neighbours

Paragraph 4.9 of the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement: Residential Layouts
advises that all residential developments and amenity spaces should receive adequate
daylight and sunlight and that new development should be designed to minimise the
negative impact of overbearing and overshadowing.

Paragraph 4.11 of HDAS Residential Layouts states that the 45° principle will be applied
to new development to ensure the amenity of adjoining occupiers and future occupiers are
protected.

Paragraph 4.9 states that a minimum acceptable distance to minimise the negative impact
of overbearing and overshadowing is 15m. Paragraph 4.12 requires a minimum of 21m
distance between facing habitable room windows to prevent overlooking and loss of
privacy.

The proposal development would extend beyond the rear elevation of the existing house
in the form of a basement area and a ground floor flat roofed element above. This is
considered acceptable as this is a large plot and there are similar examples of such a
rearward extent within the surrounding area. Given the large size of the plot and the
relative distance to the adjoining properties, and given the siting and orientation of those
properties to the proposal it is considered that there would not be any adverse impact in
terms of loss of light, privacy or overlooking.

The proposed extension of the roof to the north of the site, would not impact detrimentally
on No.18 due to the separation distance of 12.31m to the main flank and given the design
of the roof.

As such, the application proposal would not represent an unneighbourly form of
development and would thus meet the requirements of Policies BE20 and BE21 of the

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 57



7.09

7.10

7.1

712

713

7.14

adopted Hillingdon Local Plan and section 3.0 of the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility
Statement (HDAS): Residential Extensions as well as the London Plan (2011) Policy 3.5.

Living conditions for future occupiers

Paragraphs 4.6 to 4.8 and Table 2 of the Council's SPD HDAS: Residential Layouts
advises that 5 bedroom two-storey units should have a minimum floor area of 101 square
metres. Furthermore, London Plan Policy 3.5 and Table 3.3 states that 5 bedroom two-
storey houses should have a minimum size of 107 square metres. The proposed
development meets minimum standards providing approximately 1073 square metres of
gross internal floor area. The Mayor's Housing Supplementary Planning Guidance
(November 2012) requires the minimum area for a single bedroom to be 8 square metres
and a minimum floor area for a double bedroom to be 12 square metres. The proposed
dwelling complies with these standards.

HDAS advises in Paragraph 4.15 that four bedroom plus houses should have a minimum
private amenity area of 100 square metres. The amount of amenity space retained in the
rear garden would exceed minimum requirements and would be appropriate to this
dwelling in accordance with paragraph 6.18 of the HDAS: Residential Extensions and
policy BE23 of the Hillingdon Local Plan. The applicant has provided a considerable
amount of detail to deomstrate the rationale behind the landscape proposals, which
subject to appropriate conditions, could be acceptable. It would now result in maintaining
the informal garden arrangements that are typical of the estate.

It is therefore considered that the proposed development would provide a high standard of
living for future occupiers in accordance with Policy BE23 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012), Policy 3.5 and Table 3.3 of the London
Plan (2011), the adopted SPD HDAS Residential Layouts and the Mayor's Housing
Supplementary Planning Guidance (November 2012).
Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The current scheme makes no changes to the access of parking arrangements in the
approved scheme. As such it is considered that the proposal would not give rise to any
concern regarding traffic impact or highway safety. The application proposal would include
the provision of a double garage and off-street parking is available to the front of this
substantial property so as to accommodate a least two off-street car parking spaces and
some soft/hard landscaping. This would be in compliance with Policies AM14 and BE38 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan.

Urban design, access and security

Adequate refuse and cycle storage can be accommodated within the property.

The issues relating to urban design have been covered in Section 7.07 of the report.
Issues relating to security would be covered by the imposition of a secure by design
condition in the event of any approval.

Disabled access

The scheme has been designed to be lifetime homes compliant. Level access is also
provided throughout ground floor areas. A condition has been recommended to ensure
that the scheme is built to lifetime home standards.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable for this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

The Council's Trees Officer has commented on the application, and finds it acceptable in

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 58



terms of the impact on Trees, subject to appropriate conditions. It is also noted that the
applicant has provided a high standard of aborocultural and landscape proposals and as
such conditions have been recommended relating to the implementation of the proposed
landscaping scheme.

The application is supported by two reports relating to ecological matters, these being

A Phase 1 Habitat Survey, and a Bat Survey. The reports have been undertaken by an
appropriate ecological practice and conclude that the development proposal will have no
adverse impact on the habitat of any protected species.

Accordingly, the scheme would have no adverse impacts on ecology or habitat and would
comply with Policy EC5.
7.15 Sustainable waste management

Policy 5.6 of the London Plan requires development to have regard to and contribute to a
reduction in waste produced. The layout and design of the site would lend itself with the
common arrangement within the borough for refuse to be stored within the rear garden
and taken to the kerb on collection day.

7.16 Renewable energy / Sustainability

Policy 5.3 of the London Plan requires the highest standards of sustainable design and
construction in all developments to improve the environmental performance of new
developments and to adapt to the effects of climate change over their lifetime. The
applicant has provided a code for sustainable homes pre-assessment to demonstrate that
the scheme would achieve Code Level 4 rating. This has been secured by way of a
suitable condition.

717 Flooding or Drainage Issues

The applicant seeks to extend the basement to 7.6m deep and lowering of the basement
floor slab level by 400mm, from the previously approved scheme. The site lies in Flood
Zone 1, however as the scheme proposes a basement it was necessary to consider the
potential impact upon the property and surrounding area in terms of flood risk.
Furthermore, it has been identified that there is surface water ponding within the locality. It
should be noted that the basement has already been approved as part of a previous
application, however the applicant seeks to increase the depth of the basement by
400mm (to allow construction thickness of ground floor slab and ceiling void with no
alteration to approved basement footprint). A Ground investigation report, flood risk report
and structural report were submitted which confirms the risks and identifies how they
would be mitigated, in particularly with regards to the groundwater which would impact on
the surrounding area. The Council's Flood and Water Management Officer has reviewed
and advised on the reports.

A condition is recommended to ensure that further tests are undertaken and methods of
control are implemented to adequately control water on site to meet as a minimum the
National Standards for Sustainable Drainage design, as requested by the Council's Flood
and Water Management Officer. Therefore it is considered that the proposed
development accords with the Council's Policies OE7, OE8, OE9 and OE10 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved Policies.

7.18 Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable for this application.
7.19 Comments on Public Consultations

Not applicable for this application.
7.20 Planning Obligations

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 59



The proposed development is considered, on balance, to not result in an increase of more
than 6 habitable rooms and would not fall within the threshold for seeking a contribution
towards school places. The proposed development is therefore considered to meet Policy
R17 of the Hillingdon Local Plan and the Council's Planning Obligations SPD.

The proposed development is CIL liable, the net additional gross internal floor area is 820
square metres. Therefore there would be a requirement to make a CIL contribution to the
sum of £ 28,571.30.

7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

Not required.
7.22 Other Issues

No further issues for consideration.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware
of the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
None received.

10. CONCLUSION

The proposed development does not depart from the design ethos and massing and bulk
of the previously approved scheme, as such is is considered that the scheme respects the
established character of the area. It would be complementary to the Area of Special Local
Character and would set an acceptable precedent for similar forms of development along
this part of the road.

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 60



11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
HDAS: Residential Layouts

The London Plan 2011

The Mayor's Housing Supplementary Planning Document (November 2012)
HDAS: Accessible Hillingdon

National Planning Policy Framework

Contact Officer: Henrietta Ashun Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 61



o

o B
\61.6m), |
\
\ ‘\ \
\ \
; .

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database

rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

20 Linksway
Northwood

LONDON BOROUGH

OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
2203/APP/2013/1820 1:1,250

Planning Committee Date
North Applicatia | March 2014

LONDON




Agenda ltem 9

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 1A RAVENSWOOD PARK NORTHWOOD

Development: Two storey 3 bed detached dwelling with habitable roofspace and installation
of vehicular crossover, involving demolition of existing shed

LBH Ref Nos: 40455/APP/2013/3472

Drawing Nos: KH/RH/HOUSE/PLNG/1113/4B
Example Threshold Details
Accessible Threshold Detail
Design and Access Statement
TREE SURVEY REPORT
KH/RH/HOUSE/PLNG/1113/5
KH/RH/HOUSE/PLNG/1113/2A
KH/RH/HOUSE/PLNG/1113/3A
KH/RH/HOUSE/PLNG/1113/1B

Date Plans Received:  22/11/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 22/11/2013
Date Application Valid: 09/12/2013 20/02/2014
21/02/2014
17/02/2014
19/02/2014

1. SUMMARY

The application seeks planning permission for a two storey 3 x bed detached dwelling
with habitable roofspace and installation of vehicular crossover, involving demolition of
existing shed.

The proposed house would provide a dwelling with sufficient off-street parking, internal
floor areas and external amenity space and would have an acceptable impact on the
residential amenities of the neighbouring occupiers. There is a previous planning
permission for the erection of an additional dwelling on the site albeit a semi detached
property, created by extending the existing house, approved in 2012 and the current
proposal is considered a better alternative, in terms of its impact on the streetscene.

Therefore, the application is recommended for approval.
2. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 RES3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990
2 RES4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the detaills shown on the submitted plans, numbers

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 63



KH/RH/HOUSE/PLNG/1113/1B, KH/RH/HOUSE/PLNG/1113/2A,
KH/RH/HOUSE/PLNG/1113/3A, KH/RH/HOUSE/PLNG/1113/4B and shall thereafter be
retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

3 RES6 Levels

No development shall take place until plans of the site showing the existing and proposed
ground levels and the proposed finished floor levels of all proposed buildings have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Such levels shall be
shown in relation to a fixed and know datum point. Thereafter the development shall not
be carried out other than in accordance with the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the development relates satisfactorily to adjoining properties in
accordance with policy BE13 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012)

4 RES7 Materials (Submission)

No development shall take place until details of all materials and external surfaces, have
been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter the
development shall be constructed in accordance with the approved details and be
retained as such.

Details should include information relating to make, product/type, colour and
photographs/images.

REASON
To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

5 RES5 General compliance with supporting documentation

The development hereby permitted shall not be occupied until the following has been
completed in accordance with the specified supporting plans and/or documents:
Amenity Space [KH/RH/HOUSE/PLNG/1113/4B]

Thereafter the development shall be retained/maintained in accordance with these details
for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure that the development complies with the objectives of Policies AM14 & BE23 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

6 RES9 Landscaping (car parking & refuse/cycle storage)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include: -

1. Details of Soft Landscaping

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 64



where appropriate

2. Details of Hard Landscaping

2.a Refuse Storage

2.b Cycle Storage

2.c Means of enclosure/boundary treatments
2.d Car Parking Layouts (for 2 cars)

2.e Hard Surfacing Materials

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with
the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual

amenities of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with policies BE13,
BE38 and AM14 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
and Policies 5.11 (living walls and roofs) and 5.17 (refuse storage) of the London Plan
(July 2011)

7 RES10 Tree to be retained

Trees, hedges and shrubs shown to be retained on the approved plan (include the
hedgerow not being shown as removed on the front boundary line of the site) shall not be
damaged, uprooted, felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the
Local Planning Authority. If any retained tree, hedge or shrub is removed or severely
damaged during construction, or is found to be seriously diseased or dying another tree,
hedge or shrub shall be planted at the same place or, if planting in the same place would
leave the new tree, hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in
a position to be first agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority and shall be of a
size and species to be agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority and shall be
planted in the first planting season following the completion of the development or the
occupation of the buildings, whichever is the earlier. Where damage is less severe, a
schedule of remedial works necessary to ameliorate the effect of damage by tree
surgery, feeding or groundwork shall be agreed in writing with the Local Planning
Authority. New planting should comply with BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1,
Specification for Trees and Shrubs'

Remedial work should be carried out to BS BS 3998:2010 'Tree work -
Recommendations’ and BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General Landscape
Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. The agreed work shall be completed in the first
planting season following the completion of the development or the occupation of the
buildings, whichever is the earlier.

REASON

To ensure that the trees and other vegetation continue to make a valuable contribution to
the amenity of the area in accordance with policy BE38 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and to comply with Section 197 of the Town and
Country Planning Act 1990.

8 RES13 Obscure Glazing

The rooflight in the side roofslope facing No.1a Ravenswood Park shall be glazed with
permanently obscured glass and non-opening below a height of 1.8 metres taken from
internal finished floor level for so long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 65



To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

9 RES14 Outbuildings, extensions and roof alterations

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification); no garage(s), shed(s) or other outbuilding(s), nor extension or roof
alteration to any dwellinghouse(s) shall be erected without the grant of further specific
permission from the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To protect the character and appearance of the area and amenity of residential occupiers
in accordance with policies BE13, BE21, BE23 and BE24 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

10 RES15 Sustainable Water Management (changed from SUDS)

No development approved by this permission shall be commenced until a scheme for the
provision of sustainable water management has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall clearly demonstrate that
sustainable drainage systems (SUDS) have been incorporated into the designs of the
development in accordance with the hierarchy set out in accordance with Policy 5.15 of
the London Plan and will:

i. provide information about the design storm period and intensity, the method employed
to delay and control the surface water discharged from the site and the measures taken
to prevent pollution of the receiving groundwater and/or surface waters;

ii. include a timetable for its implementation; and

iii. provide a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development
which shall include the arrangements for adoption by any public authority or statutory
undertaker and any other arrangements to secure the operation of the scheme
throughout its lifetime.

The scheme shall also demonstrate the use of methods to minimise the use of potable
water through water collection, reuse and recycling and will:

iv. provide details of water collection facilities to capture excess rainwater;

v. provide details of how rain and grey water will be recycled and reused in the
development.

Thereafter the development shall be implemented and retained/maintained in accordance
with these details for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure the development does not increase the risk of flooding in accordance with
Policy OES8 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and
London Plan (July 2011) Policy 5.12.

11 RES16 Code for Sustainable Homes

The dwelling(s) shall achieve Level 4 of the Code for Sustainable Homes. No
development shall commence until a signed design stage certificate confirming this level
has been received. The design stage certificate shall be retained and made available for
inspection by the Local Planning Authority on request.

The development must be completed in accordance with the principles of the design
stage certificate and the applicant shall ensure that completion stage certificate has been
attained prior to occupancy of each dwelling.

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 66



REASON
To ensure that the objectives of sustainable development identified in London Plan (July
2011) Policies 5.1 and 5.3.

12 RES20 Traffic Arrangements - submission of details

Development shall not begin until details of proposed vehicle crossover measuring 4.8
metres at the kerbline has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. The approved development shall not be occupied until all such works
have been constructed in accordance with the approved details. Thereafter, crossover
must be permanently retained for as long as the approved dwelling remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure pedestrian and vehicular safety and convenience and to ensure adequate off-
street parking, and loading facilities in compliance with Policies AM7 & AM14 of the
adopted Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012) and Chapter 6 of the London Plan (July
2011).

13 RES23 Visibility Splays - Pedestrian

The access for the proposed car parking shall be provided with those parts of 2.4m x
2.4m pedestrian visibility splays which can be accommodated within the site in both
directions and shall be maintained free of all obstacles to the visibility between heights of
0.6m and 2.0m above the level of the adjoining highway.

REASON
In the interests of highway and pedestrian safety in accordance with policy AM7
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

14 RES24 Secured by Design

The dwelling shall achieve 'Secured by Design' accreditation awarded by the Hillingdon
Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA) on behalf of the
Association of Chief Police Officers (ACPO). No dwelling shall be occupied until
accreditation has been achieved.

REASON

In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote
the well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the
Local Government Act 2000, to reflect the guidance contained in the Council's SPG on
Community Safety By Design and to ensure the development provides a safe and secure
environment in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policies 7.1 and 7.3.

15 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification); no gate, fence, wall or other means of enclosure shall be erected
within 2 metres of the front boundary line of the site shared with the highway of
Ravenswood Park.

REASON
To protect the character and appearance of the area in accordance with policies BE13 &
BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

INFORMATIVES

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 67



1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to grant planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to grant planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE18 Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,

Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006

3 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies.
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

4 147 Damage to Verge

The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway repairs,
including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no damage
occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this
development shall not override or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will
require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense.

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 68



For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex,
UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

5 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

6 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Councilis Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out
construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

7 12 Encroachment

You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches by
either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning application will
have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a development that results
in any form of encroachment.

8 123 Works affecting the Public Highway - Vehicle Crossover

The development requires the formation of a vehicular crossover, which will be
constructed by the Council. This work is also subject to the issuing of a separate licence
to obstruct or open up the public highway. For further information and advice contact: -
Highways Maintenance Operations, 4W/07, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

9 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 69



demolish existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at
least 6 weeks before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed
plans must be submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further
information and advice, contact - Planning & Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

10 14 Neighbourly Consideration - include on all residential exts

You have been granted planning permission to build a residential extension. When
undertaking demolition and/or building work, please be considerate to your neighbours
and do not undertake work in the early morning or late at night or at any time on Sundays
or Bank Holidays. Furthermore, please ensure that all vehicles associated with the
construction of the development hereby approved are properly washed and cleaned to
prevent the passage of mud and dirt onto the adjoining highway. You are advised that
the Council does have formal powers to control noise and nuisance under The Control of
Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other relevant legislation. For further
information and advice, please contact - Environmental Protection Unit, 4W/04, Civic
Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250190).

11 15 Party Walls

The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal agreement
from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:

carry out work to an existing party wall;

build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining building.
Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building owner
and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls. The Building
Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any necessary agreements
with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by the Council should be taken as
removing the necessity for the building owner to comply fully with the Party Wall Act.
Further information and advice is to be found in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 -
explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM, available free of charge from the Planning
& Community Services Reception Desk, Level 3, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

12 16 Property Rights/Rights of Light

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not
empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the
owner. If you require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

13 19 Community Safety - Designing Out Crime

Before the submission of reserved matters/details required by condition you are advised
to consult the Metropolitan Police's Crime Prevention Design Advisor, Planning &
Community Services, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1TUW (Tel. 01895 250538).

14

You are advised that the development hereby approved represents chargeable
development under the Mayor's Community Infrastructure Levy. The actual Community
Infrastructure Levy will be calculated at the time your development is first permitted and a
separate liability notice will be issued by the Local Planning Authority. Should you require
further information please refer to the Council's Website
www.hillingdon.gov.uk/index.jsp?articleid=24738

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 70



3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application relates to the garden area surrounding a detached two storey dwelling
located on the western side of Ravenswood Park. The building is located adjacent an s-
shaped bend in the highway at the entrance to the cul-de-sac road. The ground level of
the site is sloped, rising uphill from southwest to northeast, with the highway of Elgood
Avenue and dwellings to the south of the application site being on lower ground level. The
site is located just outside the Gatehill Farm Estate Area of Special Local Character, with
the first dwellings within the Area of Special Local Character being No0.49 Ravenscourt
Park and No.14 Elgood Avenue.

The property is set 6.1 metres back from the footway by an area of front garden, with a
driveway providing access to a detached garage adjacent the northern side elevation. The
building has been erected from red bricks with a hipped roof made from brown concrete
tiles.

The site has a small area of garden to the rear of the building with the larger section of the
garden running away from the southern side elevation of the property. The garden
provides private amenity space for the occupiers of the dwelling.

The site is situated within a Developed Area as identified in the policies of the Adopted
Hillingdon Local Plan Saved Policies (November 2012).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The proposed scheme comprises a two storey 3 x bed detached dwelling with habitable
roofspace and installation of vehicular crossover, involving demolition of existing shed.

The proposed dwelling would have a width of 9.5 metres and a depth of 5.8 metres. The
design would be a hipped roof with its ridgeline centrally pitched along its depth. The
appearance would match the design of No.1a Ravenswood Park and the building would
be set 6.7 metres from this building at its closest point. The dwelling would also be set 3.6
metres from the front boundary line and 3.1 metres from the rear boundary line at its
closest points

A new vehicular crossover would provide access to a driveway and parking area which
would provide space for two cars. To the side and rear of the building would be an
external garden.

The original scheme has been amended to remove the proposed vehicle gates.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

40455/APP/2012/1376 1a Ravenswood Park Northwood

Two storey side extension and single storey side extension to allow for conversion of detached
dwelling to 2 x two storey, 2-bed, semi-detached dwellings with associated parking and amenity
space involving the installation of vehicular crossover to front

Decision: 24-08-2012  Approved

Comment on Relevant Planning History

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 71



Planning permission for a two storey side extension and single storey side extension to
allow for conversion of detached dwelling to 2 x two storey, 2-bed, semi-detached
dwellings with associated parking and amenity space involving the installation of vehicular
crossover to front, reference 40455/APP/2012/1376 was approved on 24 August 2012.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

PT1.H1 (2012) Housing Growth

Part 2 Policies:

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE18 Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.
BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting

and landscaping in development proposals.

HDAS-LAY  Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1  Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2  Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable
6. Consultations

External Consultees

15 letters were sent to local residents and the Residents Association on 11 December 2013 and the
site notice was posted on 23 December 2013. 3 letters of objection were received, their objections
were as follows: and a petition of 20 signatures was also received.

1.This property already has planning permission to develop the current detached house into 2

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 72



semi-detached houses. Need conformation that this proposal is instead of
ref.49455/APP/2012/1376 rather than in addition to.

2.We are worried about the traffic safety on a dangerous sharp bend, as cars exiting the property
could be unsighted to cars coming out of Ravenswood Park.

Officer Comment: If permission is granted for the proposed scheme it will not be possible to build
both.

The Highway issues are addressed in the planning assessment.

Furthermore, a 20 signature petition opposing the development was submitted by the Northwood
Hills Residents Association on the following grounds:

The proposed development is contrary to saved policies BE13, BE19 and NPPF para 53 as well as
being detrimental to BE5 in respect of the Gatehill Farm Estate.

Officer Comment: Para 53 of the NPPF states, "Local planning authorities should consider the case
for setting out policies to resist inappropriate development of residential gardens, for example
where development would cause harm to the local area".

It is considered that the NPPF does not prohibit development of garden areas but requires an
assessment of the impact on the local area. These matters and the Local Plan policies are
addressed in the planning assessment.

It has also been requested by the local Councillor that the application be reported to the Planning
Committee for determination.

CASE OFFICER COMMENT: It is noted that amended plans were submitted to address the
concerns of the access officer. This resulted in a small nib being provided in the side elvation of the
building to accomodate a future location of a through the ceiling lift. Whilst the design and size of
the dwelling has been altered marginally, the level of change did not trigger the need for a further
round of public consultation. Given the petition, it is considered that the expedient course of action
for all parties involved was for the application to be presented to committee at the next available
opportunity.

Internal Consultees

The Council's Tree and Landscape Officer
No trees, protected or otherwise, will be affected by this proposal. Recommendations: None
Conclusion (in terms of Saved Policy BE38): Acceptable, subject to condition RES9 (1, 2).

The Council's Conservation Officer

BACKGROUND: The present property is a symmetrical, Georgian style house, on a triangular
garden plot. It was constructed, along with other properties in the area, in the post-War period.
Although the site is not within the Gate Hill Area of Special Local Character (ASLC), it does adjoin
it, and part of the garden has been included within it. The street is characterised by such detached
family dwellings with spacious front gardens. The immediate area has an open, green and
meandering aspect. The ASLC is a heritage asset and therefore it is important that any
development sustains and enhances its significance as well as the immediate environs.

COMMENTS: The construction of a property on this garden site is unacceptable in principle. It is
against the advice given in the Hilingdon Design and Accessibility Statement (HDAS)
Supplementary Planning Document - Residential Layouts (page 5) which at 3.4 considers the

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 73



construction of new dwellings within the garden area of existing properties. Indeed 'This type of
development must seek to enhance the local character of the area. The plot should be of sufficient
depth to accommodate new housing in a way which provides a quality residential environment for
new and existing residents.' In my view, the proposal does not achieve these objectives.

The proposed property would be squeezed onto this site. Because of the inclined nature and
exposed location of the site, the proposed property would be a dominant building within the
streetscape and would draw attention to itself. The resulting structures in context, with cramped
appearance and reduced garden areas, would also be out of keeping with the street scene, and
that of the Gate Hill Estate as a whole, which is characterised by individual, detached houses set in
generous mature gardens. Furthermore, the liberal views through to streets and trees beyond
would be lost. And although the proposed property would match the existing, it would appear more
as a progeny of the original rather than anything integral to the Estate.

The proposal would therefore be detrimental to the overall local character and appearance of the
area as well as to the adjoining heritage asset. It is therefore unacceptable.

CONCLUSION: Unacceptable as proposed. The proposal will not sustain and enhance the
significance of the adjoining heritage asset or the street scene.

Highways Officer:

Further to undertaking an assessment of the above application, | recommend objection to this
application on Highway and transportation grounds based on the following comment:-

The applicant has failed to comply with Hillingdon's Parking standards, the requirement is for 2 car
parking spaces for the 3-bed dwelling being proposed, and a minimum of 2 cycle parking spaces(
in an area with a PTAL Index of 1b).

Other issues which the applicant is to address in order to progress this application, concern
submissions of related suitable scaled drawings of the proposal. It should detail the new crossover
with dimension compliant with London Borough of Hillingdon's crossover design, standards and
specifications. The width of the crossing should be 2.5 m at the back of public footway increasing to
4.6 at kerb line,

The applicant should also ensure that adequate sight lines are provided next to the vehicular
access given that hedges and some shrubbery will be kept close to the proposed access. In the
interest of pedestrian safety, the Applicant should provide scaled drawings showing adequate sight
lines with pedestrian visibility splays of 2.4mx2.4m in both directions from the back of the footway.
The visibility splay should be free of all obstacles between the heights of 0.6m and 2.0m on the
adjoining highway.

The applicant would have to satisfy the Local Planning Authority on all these issues before further
consideration is given to this application.

Access Officer:

In assessing this application, reference has been made to London Plan July 2011, Policy 3.8
(Housing Choice) and the Council's Supplementary Planning Document "Accessible Hillingdon"
adopted May 2013. Compliance with all 16 Lifetime Home standards (as relevant) should be
shown on plan.

The following access observations are provided:

1. Level access should be achieved. Details of level access to and into the proposed dwelling

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 74



should be submitted. A fall of 1:60 in the areas local to the principal entrance should be
incorporated to prevent rain and surface water ingress. In addition to a levels plan showing internal
and external levels, a section drawing of the level access threshold substructure, and water bar to
be installed, including any necessary drainage, should be submitted.

2. The scheme does not include provision of a downstairs WC, compliant with the Lifetime Home
requirements. To this end, a minimum of 700 mm should be provided to one side of the toilet pan,
with 1100 mm in front to any obstruction opposite.

3. The plans should indicate the location of a future 'through the ceiling' wheelchair

lift.

Conclusion: revised plans should be requested as a prerequisite to any planning approval. In any
case, an additional level access Condition, should be attached to any planning permission.

CASE OFFICER COMMENT: Amended plans have been received to demonstrate the above
requirements.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The application would provide a dwelling on the land to the side of an existing property.
This are is currently in use as garden space for No.1a Ravenswood Park, however,
sufficient garden space would be retained to the rear of this dwelling after the erection of
the proposed dwelling and the layout of the proposal would be consistant with that of the
current streetscene. Therefore, it is considered that this would not compose a backland
development of a residential garden and would not be considered 'garden grabbing'. The
site is within the developed area as identified in the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2 Saved
Policies (November 2012). The site is also located within an established residential area.
Furthermore, the Council have previously approved a further dwelling on the site albeit a
semi detached property to the existing property. Therefore the principle of development is
considered acceptable.
7.02 Density of the proposed development

The proposed scheme provides a density of 35 dwellings per hectare. This is broadly
comparable to the surrounding form of development. It is noted that density on small sites
can be misleading and it is more relevant to consider the impact upon the amenity of
adjoining occupiers and the character of the area to assess the acceptability of a
proposed scheme. Therefore, this is acceptable to ensure an appropriate level of
development that makes best use of the land and respects the character of the area.

7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

See section 7.07 of the report.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

Not Applicable
7.05 Impact on the green belt

Not Applicable
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The application dwelling is a detached 1950s house of symmetrical appearance, with the
exception of the shed on the southern elevation. The building is adjacent to, but outside
of, the Gatehill Farm Estate Area of Special Local Character (ASLC) which is
characterised by its individual buildings, boundary treatments and its road layout. The
layout of Ravenswood Park follows the established residential pattern in Gatehill Farm
Estate.

The proposed dwelling would reflect the character of the area by proposing a detached
dwelling. However, whilst the objections of the Conservation officer are noted, this

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 75



property is outside the ASLC and does not benefit from any other form of protection, the
application dwelling sits within a larger plot, which could comfortably accommodate the
proposed house. In addition, permission has previously been granted for a semi detached
property on the site, however, it is considered that a detached property is more in keeping
than the previous permission. The proposed property also seeks to recreate the symmetry
of the existing property and is of comparable size and design. Therefore, the proposed
house is considered to have an acceptable impact on the character of the surrounding
area.

With regard to the position of the house within the site, it is noted, that the proposed
dwelling is set on the bend in the road however its siting does sit appropriately and
provides a natural extension to the established building line. The siting also preserves an
open feel on the immediate frontage onto Ravenswood Park. Therefore, it is considered
that the proposed development is sited in an appropriate position and is not harmful to the
character of the area.

Materials would complement the existing properties adjacent to the application site but
should be subject to a suitable planning condition for approval.

The proposal would result in the loss of a section of the hedgerow along the front
boundary of the site. The loss of this small section of hedgerow is considered acceptable,
subject to a conditioning requiring the retention of the rest of the hedge.

Therefore, the proposed dwelling is considered to have an acceptable impact on the
visual amenities of the surrounding area and neighbouring Area of Special Local
Character, the existing detached dwelling and the character of the area, in compliance
with Policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2 Saved Policies
(November 2012).

7.08 Impact on neighbours

The proposed two storey house would be built to the south of the host dwelling and would
retain a distance separation of 22 metres and 25 metres to Nos.48 Ravenswood Park and
No.4 Elgood Avenue respectively. At this distance separation the proposed two storey
property would cause no significant loss of light, loss of outlook, sense of dominance or
unacceptable overlooking of any neighbouring occupier. It is noted that the proposed
building would be on higher ground level than No.4 Elgood Avenue, however, the distance
separation provided a considered adequate, even with the changes in levels considered.
With regard to the existing property at 1A there is a separation distance of 7.5 m between
side elevations there are no windows in the side elevation of the proposed property and
this separation distance is not different to the separation distance between existing
properties on Ravenswood Park and is not considered harmful to the amenity of the
occupiers of 1A Ravenswood Park. It is noted that a rooflight is proposed in the side
roofslope facing No.1A, therefore, a condition will be added to ensure this window is
retained as obscure glazed, to protect the privacy of the future occupiers of this dwelling.

Therefore, the proposal would have an acceptable impact on the residential amenity of

this neighbouring occupier and the development is considered to comply with Policies

BE20, BE21 & BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2 Saved Policies (November 2012).
7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

Amenity Space

Policy BE23 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2 Saved Policies states that new residential
buildings should provide or maintain external amenity space which is sufficient to protect

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 76



the amenity of the occupants of the proposed and surrounding buildings and which is
usable in terms of its shape and siting.

The Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement (HDAS) 'Residential Layouts' require
residential developments to provide a minimum of 60 sq metres of amenity space for a
three bedroom house. The proposal provides approximately 75 sq metres of useable
private amenity space in the form of a rear garden, with a further 40 sq.m to the side of
the property which would also provide private amenity space, giving a total of
approximatley 115sq. m. The proposed scheme thus meets the minimum requirements of
amenity space for a three bedroom house and would be acceptable.

Internal Floor Space

Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement (HDAS) 'Residential Layouts' requires all
new residential units to be built to lifetime home standards. Furthermore all units must
comply with the minimum floor space standards as set out in the London Plan (July 2011).
For 2 storey houses these are set out below:

3 bed 4 person house = 87 sqm
3 bed 5 person house = 96 sq m

The proposed house would have a floor area of approximately 98 sq metres, which meets
the standards of the London Plan.

Outlook

In terms of outlook for future residents, Policy BE21 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2
Saved Policies (November 2012) seeks to ensure that new development would not have a
significant loss of residential amenity, by reason of the siting, bulk and proximity of new
buildings.

In this regard, it is considered that the proposed site layout would afford the future
occupiers with a sufficient level of outlook.

As such the proposed scheme complies with policy BE21 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part
2 Saved Policies (November 2012) and HDAS; Residential Extensions.
7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The proposed development would create a new crossover to access the driveway and
parking area for the southern semi-detached dwelling. The proposed crossover is
proposed to have a width of 4.2 metres at the kerbline, which is 0.4 metres substandard
for a single width crossover. It is noted that the Highways Officer has raised an objection
in this regard. However, the previously approved scheme for a dwelling showed the
crossover to be substandard by 0.6m. In this case it was considered that the additional 0.6
metres "could easily be accommodated without prejudicing highway safety and secured
by condition. Therefore, no objection to the proposal is raised on these grounds." It is
considered that a similar conclusion is applicable in this case. As such the proposed
scheme accords with Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - UDP Saved
Policies (November 2012).

The Car Parking Standards contained within the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2 Saved
Policies (November 2012) require two off-street parking spaces to be provided for each

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 77



7.1

712

713

7.14

715

7.16

717

7.18

719

7.20

dwelling. The proposed and existing driveway which would service each dwelling would
meet the required standard and the development is considered to comply with Policy
AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2 Saved Policies (November 2012).

Urban design, access and security

Urban design issues are addressed within the other sections of this report.
Disabled access

London Plan Policy 3.8 requires all new housing to be built to 'Lifetime Homes' standards.
The Council's HDAS 'Accessible Hillingdon' also requires all new housing to be built to
'Lifetime Homes' standards.

The access officer raised concerns over development not being compliant with the
Lifetimes Homes Standards due to the lack of level access, the failure to provide an
acceptable downstairs WC and no indication of the future position of a through the ceiling
lift.

The applicant has provided a detailed schedule which confirm that the development would
comply with all 16 of the Lifetime Homes Standards, with level access, a suitable
downstairs WC and a future lift position shown and it is clear that subject to an
appropriate condition the development would comply with these standards. Therefore, the
proposed development would comply with Policy 3.8 of the London Plan (July 2011).
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not Applicable
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

The Council's Tree Officer has confirmed that the proposed house would not have an
adverse impact on any trees. Subject to the imposition of a suitable planning condition it is
considered that the proposal will comply with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part
2 Saved Policies (November 2012).

Sustainable waste management

Not Applicable
Renewable energy / Sustainability

The application has not identified specific means of ensuring sustainability of the
development. However, it is felt that the imposition of a suitable condition to require the
scheme meets code level 4 of the Code for Sustainable Homes would address this matter.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

The applicant has provided no details of the sustainable drainage systems being
proposed within the site. Given the increase in hardstanding to accomodate the new
dwelling, a suitable condition will be attached to reduce the risk of surface water flooding
in the surrounding area.

Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not Applicable
Comments on Public Consultations

No further comments required.
Planning Obligations

Policy R17 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - UDP Saved Policies (November 2012)
states: 'The Local Planning Authority will, where appropriate, seek to supplement the
provision of recreation open space, facilities to support arts, cultural and entertainment
activities, and other community, social and education facilities through planning
obligations in conjunction with other development proposals'. However, as the proposed
house has less than 6 habitable rooms no contribution is required.

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 78



The development would be liable for payments under the Mayor's Community
Infrastructure Levy Charging Schedule.
7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

None required.
7.22 Other Issues

No further issues for discussion.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware
of the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
None received.

10. CONCLUSION

The internal size of the proposed house would be approximately 100sq.m, which would
meet the requirements of paragraph 4.6 of the Hilingdon Design & Accessibility
Statement: Residential Layouts and London Plan Policy for three bedroom houses.

With regard to amenity space, some 100sq.m plus the side garden would be retained for
the proposed house which would meet the recommended standards of 60sq.m for three
bedroom houses as advised at paragraph 4.15 of the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility
Statement: Residential Layouts.

It is therefore considered that the proposal would provide an adequate standard of
accommodation for future occupiers. The proposal would provide adequate parking and is

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 79



not considered harmful to interests of highway Safety.

The proposed house would respect the character of the wider area and is considered a
more appropriate solution to the previously approved semi detached property.

The proposed scheme will not lead to the loss of important trees.
Accordingly the application is recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan Saved Policies (November 2012).

Hillingdon Design and Access Statement 'Residential Layouts' (July 2006).

Supplementary Planning Document 'Accessible Hillingdon'(January 2012)

Supplementary Planning Document Planning Obligations (July 2008).

Supplementary Planning Document Planning Obligations: Revised Chapter 4 (September
2010).

The London Plan (July 2011).

National Planning Policy Framework

Contact Officer: Mark Jones Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 80



Lansdowne

Braesidyg
House|

Monmouth
Court

Notes Site Address LONDON BOROUGH

Site boundary OF HILLINGDON
For identification purposes only. 1a Ravenswood Park Residents Services
This copy has been made by or with NorthWOOd Civic C . .
the authority of the Head of Committee Nl?l_ Ien:]re’ UﬁbrlggebMéddxégoaﬁ 11 uw
Services pursuant to section 47 of the glepnone IYo.. txbridge

Copyright, Designs and Patents

Planning Application Ref: Scale
Act 1988 (the Act). 1 _1 250
Unless the Act provides a relevant 40455/APP/2013/3472 "0
exception to copyright.

Planning Committee Date

© Crown copyright and database

?885315%2 Ordnance Survey North Appl i@m@h March 2014

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 82



Agenda ltem 10

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 12 HARVIL ROAD ICKENHAM

Development: Erection of a two storey, 4 bedroom dwelling house with associated parking,
amenity space lanscaping and boundary treatments (Part-Retrospective)

LBH Ref Nos: 12371/APP/2013/3554

Drawing Nos: GLA-663-004 Rev C
2013/732/P01 Rev B
GLA-663-002 Rev D
GLA-663-003 Rev D
2013/732/P00 Rev A
2013/732/P02 Rev A
2013/732/P03 Rev A
2013/732/P04 Rev A
2013/732/P05 Rev A
Design and Access Statement
Arboricultural Report
Tree Survey
Key to Notation in Schedule
Root Protection Area Calculations
Appendix 3.0
Tree Images Sheet Appendix 4.0
Hedge and Greenbelt Images Sheet 1 Appendix 5.0
Hedge and Greenbelt Images Sheet 2 Appendix 6.0
Hedge and Greenbelt Images Sheet 3 Appendix 7.0
GLA-663-001
2013/732/P07
2013/732/P08

Date Plans Received: = 02/12/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 16/12/2013
1. SUMMARY

Part retrospective planning permission is sought for the erection of a two storey, four
bedroom detached dwellinghouse, with associated parking, landscaping and amenity
space.

A dwellinghouse at the site has been largely constructed after planning consent was
granted in January 2009 under application reference 12371/APP/2008/1929 for a two
storey six-bedroom dwelling (involving the demolition of the existing dwelling).

The dwelling erected at the site does not accord with the 2009 permission due to a
number of design features which have been added to the property, including but not
limited to the ridgeline and eaves height being higher than approved, the front gable end
being significantly higher and with a higher roof pitch, the rear gable end not being
hipped and being signifiantly higher and with a higher pitch, the creation of a centralised
rounded bay window and the provision of no two storey bay window in the principal
elevation. It is noted that the footprint of the building in terms of its maximum depth and
width comply with the 2009 consent.

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 83



The current application seeks planning permission for a dwelling at the site to allow the
applicant to amend the appearance of the 'as built' dwelling to a design which is
acceptable to the Council.

It is noted that two previous applications have been submitted and refused, with both
decisions upheld at appeal. The applicant has also lost an appeal against an enforcment
notice at the site seeking the demolition of the building or for it be amended to comply
with the 2009 consent.

The current application seeks to amend the 'as built' dwelling in the followings ways:

Roofs:

- Reduction in the angle of pitch of the main hipped roof from 45 to 35 degrees on all
sides (to reduce the area of crown roof) and reduce the overall height by approximately
0.3 metre;

- Reduction in the ridge height of the front and rear gables (by approximately 0.7 and 0.8
metre) to 0.7 metre and 0.5 metre respectively below that of the main roof;

- Alteration of the pitched front and rear gables to hipped roofs; and

- Reduction in the eaves height of the house by 225mm to just above the first floor
windows (to match the design and be similar to the eaves height of adjoining houses).

Front Elevation:

- Removal of the cantilevered semi-circular first floor and replacement with dormer
window;

- Reduction of the size of the Juliet balcony and the French windows; and

- Provision of supporting columns to the front entrance canopy.

It is considered that with the combined changes to the size, bulk and appearance now
sought, the house would represent a form of development which is more in keeping with
the existing street layout without detriment to the visual amenities of the open character
of the surrounding area. Therefore, the application is recommended for approval.

2. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 HO1 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of two months
from the date of this permission and completed in accordance with the approved plans
within 6 months of the date of this permission.

REASON

To ensure that the timely restoration of the visual amenities of the locality in compliance
with Part 1 Policy BE1 and Part 2 Policies BE13 & BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two - Saved Unitary Development Plan Policies (November 2012).

2 HO2 Accordance with approved

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers 2013/732/P00 Rev
A, 2013/732/P01 Rev B, P02 Rev A, P03 Rev A, P04 Rev A and P05 Rev A; and GLA-
663-001, GLA-663-002 Rev D, GLA-663-003 Rev D and GLA-663-004 Rev C.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan:

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 84



Part Two - Saved Unitary Development Plan Policies (November 2012) and the London
Plan (July 2011).

3 HO5 No additional windows or doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be
constructed in the walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved (including
those associated with any habitable room/living accommodation created at second floor
level) facing Nos. 11 or 13 Harvil Road.

REASON

To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with Policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved Unitary Development Plan Policies (November
2012)

4 RES8 Tree Protection

No site clearance or further construction work shall take place until the details have been
submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority with respect to:

1. A method statement outlining the sequence of development on the site including
demolition, building works and tree protection measures.

2. Detailed drawings showing the position and type of fencing to protect the entire root
areas/crown spread of trees, hedges and other vegetation to be retained shall be
submitted to the Local Planning Authority for approval. No site clearance works or
development shall be commenced until these drawings have been approved and the
fencing has been erected in accordance with the details approved. Unless otherwise
agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority such fencing should be a minimum
height of 1.5 metres.

Thereafter, the development shall be implemented in accordance with the approved
details. The fencing shall be retained in position until development is completed.

The area within the approved protective fencing shall remain undisturbed during the
course of the works and in particular in these areas:

2.a There shall be no changes in ground levels;

2.b No materials or plant shall be stored;

2.c No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

2.d No materials or waste shall be burnt; and.

2.e No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation can and will be retained on site and not
damaged during construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with
policy BE38 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

5 RES9 Landscaping (car parking & refuse/cycle storage)

Within 2 months of the date of this permission a Schedule for Implementation of the
approved landscape scheme shall be submitted tothe Local Planning Authority for its
approval in writing.

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 85



Thereafter, the landscaping scheme shall be implemented in strict accordance with the
approved details within 6 months of the date of this permission and retained as such for
as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with Policies BE13, BE38 and
AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved Unitary Development Plan Policies
(November 2012).

6 RES10 Tree to be retained

Trees, hedges and shrubs shown to be retained on the approved plan shall not be
damaged, uprooted, felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the
Local Planning Authority. If any retained tree, hedge or shrub is removed or severely
damaged during construction, or is found to be seriously diseased or dying another tree,
hedge or shrub shall be planted at the same place or, if planting in the same place would
leave the new tree, hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in
a position to be first agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority and shall be of a
size and species to be agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority and shall be
planted in the first planting season following the completion of the development or the
occupation of the buildings, whichever is the earlier. Where damage is less severe, a
schedule of remedial works necessary to ameliorate the effect of damage by tree
surgery, feeding or groundwork shall be agreed in writing with the Local Planning
Authority.

New planting should comply with BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1, Specification for
Trees and Shrubs' Remedial work should be carried out to BS BS 3998:2010 "Tree work
- Recommendations' and BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General Landscape
Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. The agreed work shall be completed in the first
planting season following the completion of the development or the occupation of the
buildings, whichever is the earlier.

REASON

To ensure that the trees and other vegetation continue to make a valuable contribution to
the amenity of the area in accordance with Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Saved Unitary Development Plan Policies (November 2012) and to comply with
Section 197 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

7 RES13 Obscure Glazing

The first floor windows in the side elevations facing Nos.11 or 13 Havril Road shall be
glazed with permanently obscured glass and non-opening below a height of 1.8 metres
taken from internal finished floor level for so long as the development remains in
existence.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

8 RES14 Outbuildings, extensions and roof alterations

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification); no garage(s), shed(s) or other outbuilding(s), nor extension or roof
alteration to any dwellinghouse(s) shall be erected without the grant of further specific

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 86



permission from the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To protect the character and appearance of the area and amenity of residential occupiers
in accordance with policies BE13, BE21, BE23 and BE24 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

9 RES15 Sustainable Water Management (changed from SUDS)

Within 2 months of the date of this permission a scheme for the provision of sustainable
water management shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. The scheme shall clearly demonstrate that sustainable drainage systems
(SUDS) have been incorporated into the designs of the development in accordance with
the hierarchy set out in accordance with Policy 5.15 of the London Plan and will:

i. provide information about the design storm period and intensity, the method employed
to delay and control the surface water discharged from the site and the measures taken
to prevent pollution of the receiving groundwater and/or surface waters;

ii. include a timetable for its implementation; and

iii. provide a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development
which shall include the arrangements for adoption by any public authority or statutory
undertaker and any other arrangements to secure the operation of the scheme
throughout its lifetime.

The scheme shall also demonstrate the use of methods to minimise the use of potable
water through water collection, reuse and recycling and will:

iv. provide details of water collection facilities to capture excess rainwater;

v. provide details of how rain and grey water will be recycled and reused in the
development.

Thereafter, the scheme shall be implemented in strict accordance with the approved
details within 6 months of the date of this permission and retained / maintained as such
for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure the development does not increase the risk of flooding in accordance with
Policy OE8 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and
London Plan (July 2011) Policy 5.12.

10 RES18 Lifetime Homes/Wheelchair Units

Within 2 months of the date of this permission, a scheme showing the existing building
being amended to be in accordance with the 'Lifetime Homes' Standards shall be
submitted to the Local Planning Authority for approval

Thereafter, the scheme shall be implemented in strict accordance with the approved
details within 6 months of the date of this permission and retained as such for as long as
the development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure that sufficient housing stock is provided to meet the needs of disabled and
elderly people in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policies 3.1, 3.8 and 7.2

1 RES23 Visibility Splays - Pedestrian

The access for the proposed car parking shall be provided with those parts of 2.4m x
2.4m pedestrian visibility splays which can be accommodated within the site in both
directions and shall be maintained free of all obstacles to the visibility between heights of

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 87



0.6m and 2.0m above the level of the adjoining highway.

REASON
In the interests of highway and pedestrian safety in accordance with policy AM7
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

12 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Within 2 months of the date of this permission an energy efficiency report has been
submitted to the Local Planning Authority for its approval in writing. The energy efficiency
report include a full assessment of the site's energy demand and carbon dioxide
emissions, measures to reduce this, and the provision of 10% of the sites energy needs
through on site renewable energy generation.

The methods identified within the report shall be implemented in strict accordance with
the approved details within 6 months of the date of this permission and retained /
maintained as such for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure that the development incorporates appropriate energy efficiency measures in
accordance with policies 5.1, 5.2 & 5.3 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

13 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Notwithstanding the plans hereby approved, no gates shall be erected on the sites
frontage with Harvil Road unless detailed drawings demonstrating the design,
appearance and operation of the gates have been submitted to, and approved in writing
by, the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter the gates shall be erected and maintained in
full accordance with the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that any gates maintain an appropriate appearance within the street scene in
accordance with Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved Policies UDP
(November 2012) and to ensure the gates do not prejudice highway or pedestrian safety
in accordance with Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved Policies
UDP (November 2012).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 88



of highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking

facilities

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation
measures

R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of
recreation, leisure and community facilities

H3 Loss and replacement of residential accommodation

H4 Mix of housing units

HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments

LPP 3.8 (2011) Housing Choice

LPP 5.1 (2011) Climate Change Mitigation

LPP 5.2 (2011) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions

LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 7.6 (2011) Architecture

LPP 8.3 (2011) Community infrastructure levy

3 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies.
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

4 1 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

5 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 89



extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to
demolish existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at
least 6 weeks before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed
plans must be submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further
information and advice, contact - Planning & Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

6 14 Neighbourly Consideration - include on all residential exts

You have been granted planning permission to build a residential extension. When
undertaking demolition and/or building work, please be considerate to your neighbours
and do not undertake work in the early morning or late at night or at any time on Sundays
or Bank Holidays. Furthermore, please ensure that all vehicles associated with the
construction of the development hereby approved are properly washed and cleaned to
prevent the passage of mud and dirt onto the adjoining highway. You are advised that
the Council does have formal powers to control noise and nuisance under The Control of
Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other relevant legislation. For further
information and advice, please contact - Environmental Protection Unit, 4W/04, Civic
Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250190).

7

It is noted that the application was accompanied by a document entitled 'Proposed Gates
and Controls Appendix 0.0'. This document has not been included within the schedule of
plans as the design and appearance of the gates are considered unacceptable. No gate
should be installed on the site unless details of an alternative design are first submitted to
and approved by the Local Planning Authority in accordance with condition 13 of this
permission.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site comprises a detached two storey dwelling under construction located
on the western side of Harvil Road and approximately 55m to the north of its junction with
Highfield Drive. As discussed in the summary for this report, the current dwelling at the
site has been built after consent was granted in 2009 for a two storey, 6 bedroom
dwelling. The dwelling 'as built' as the site does comply with the planning permission and
this application seeks to amend the design of the building to an acceptable standard.

The area is characterised by a mixture of detached two storey houses and chalet
bungalows on large plots of land which are set back from the road frontage and generally
maintain an open character and appearance. No.11 Harvil Road located to the south of
the application site is a two storey detached property and 13 Harvil Road to the north is a
detached chalet bungalow. The western boundary of the application site abuts the rear
gardens of Nos. 7 and 9 Highfield Drive.

The site is located within the Developed Area of the Borough as identified in the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved Unitary Development Plan Policies (November 2012). Land
to the east of Harvil Road is located within the Green Belt. The site lies within the area
covered by TPO No 620. There is a protected Oak, T4, in the rear garden.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 90



The proposal seeks planning for the erection of a two storey, four bedroom detached
dwellinghouse, with associated parking, landscaping and amenity space.

A dwelling has been erected at the site which does not comply with the 2009 consent. The
current application is for part-retropective consent to allow the retention of the existing
building with the following changes being proposed:

Roofs:

- Reduction in the angle of pitch of the main hipped roof from 45 to 35 degrees on all
sides (to reduce the area of crown roof) and reduce the overall height by approximately
0.3 metre;

- Reduction in the ridge height of the front and rear gables (by approximately 0.7 and 0.8
metre) to 0.7 metre and 0.5 metre respectively below that of the main roof;

- Alteration of the pitched front and rear gables to hipped roofs; and

- Reduction in the eaves height of the house by 225mm to just above the first floor
windows (to match the design and be similar to the eaves height of adjoining houses).

Front Elevation:

- Removal of the cantilevered semi-circular first floor and replacement with dormer
window;

- Reduction of the size of the Juliet balcony and the French windows; and

- Provision of supporting columns to the front entrance canopy.

In addition, the application has also incorporated matters that were covered by conditions
requiring the submission of details attached to the 2009 permission. These include the
boundary treatment which shows the dwarf wall to the road and side boundaries in front of
the dwelling retained and a controlled gate entrance and exit, energy efficiency, protective
tree fencing and a landscaping scheme.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

12371/APP/2007/1822 12 Harvil Road Ickenham

ERECTION OF A TWO STOREY, SIX-BEDROOM DETACHED DWELLINGHOUSE WITH
BASEMENT, REAR CONSERVATORY AND ACCOMMODATION IN THE ROOFSPACE
INCORPORATING 2 REAR AND 1 FRONT DORMER WINDOWS (INVOLVING DEMOLITION
OF EXISTING HOUSE).

Decision: 18-09-2007 Refused

12371/APP/2007/3877 12 Harvil Road Ickenham

ERECTION OF A TWO STOREY, SIX-BEDROOM DETACHED DWELLINGHOUSE WITH
BASEMENT, FRONT BALCONY AND ACCOMMODATION IN THE ROOFSPACE
INCORPORATING 2 REAR AND 1 FRONT DORMER WINDOWS (INVOLVING DEMOLITION
OF EXISTING HOUSE).

Decision: 01-04-2008 Refused

12371/APP/2007/416 12 Harvil Road Ickenham

ERECTION OF TWO FOUR-BEDROOM HOUSES (INVOLVING DEMOLITION OF EXISTING
DWELLINGHOUSE) (OUTLINE APPLICATION)

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 91



Decision: 30-03-2007 Refused Appeal: 13-12-2007 Dismissed

12371/APP/2008/1929 12 Harvil Road Ickenham

Erection of a two storey six-bedroom dwelling (involving the demolition of the existing dwelling)

Decision: 26-01-2009  Approved

12371/APP/2010/1521 12 Harvil Road Ickenham

Erection of a 6 bedroom detached dwellinghouse and erection of a detached garage in the rear
garden (Part retrospective)

Decision: 21-09-2010  Refused Appeal: 05-05-2011 Dismissed

12371/APP/2012/619 12 Harvil Road Ickenham

Two storey x 4 bed detached dwelling with associated parking and amenity space

Decision: 24-05-2012 Refused Appeal: 10-04-2013 Dismissed

12371/APP/2013/2237 12 Harvil Road Ickenham

Alterations to existing house in order to comply with proposals granted planning permission -
Decision Notice ref. 12371/APP/2008/1929.

Decision: 08-10-2013 NFA

Comment on Relevant Planning History

Three applications for dwellings on this site were refused in 2007 and 2008. The Inspector
commenting on ref: 12371/APP/2007/416 which proposed to subdivide the plot to provide
two detached houses, considered that the narrow plot width distance of 1.5m between the
two storey flank walls and plot boundaries would give rise to a cramped and unsatisfactory
appearance.

The proposed house on the previous application (under ref: 12371/APP/2007/3877)
extended across a substantial part of the width of the application site and it was
considered that the overall size, bulk and proximity to the side boundaries of that house
resulted in an over dominant, incongruous and cramped form of development.

Planning permission was subsequently granted on this site for the erection of a single two
storey six-bedroom dwelling (involving the demolition of the existing dwelling) under ref.
12371/APP/2008/1929 in January 2009.

However, the building at the site was not built in accordance with that permission and
instead a materially different dwelling was constructed. An appeal against an enforcement
notice issued by the Council on 16 March 2011 which required the demolition of the
dwelling built or its alteration to conform to the approved scheme was subsequently
dismissed.

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 92



Two further applications for modifications to the dwelling as approved were made, both of
which were also refused and dismissed on appeal, in May 2011 and April 2013
respectively. The size, bulk and scale of the dwelling being the main reason in addition to
lack of a tree survey and inadequate outlook from the roof space rooms which had
potential for use as habitable rooms in the future.

On the most recent of these (under ref. 12371/APP/2012/619) which considered proposed
alterations to the rear and front wings (including a reduction in their height and depth),
removal of the apex windows in these wings and the addition of two columns to support
the front first floor level cantilevered addition above the entrance, the appeal Inspector
noted:

"Notwithstanding the absence of any definitive comment or objection to the crown roof,
the angle of the pitch and the eaves levels of the main part of the house (of the first
Inspector) .. The proposed scheme, although overcoming the particular concerns
highlighted in the previous appeal decisions, would still result in a significantly larger
dwelling than that formerly approved, thus adding to the visual impact of that "very
imposing" structure."

In dismissing the appeal he concluded:

" There is considerable variety in the design, height and general appearance of the
dwellings along Harvil Road. Even so, by reason of its significantly greater bulk and
scale, the proposed dwelling would stand out very conspicuously compared to the others.
Its significantly greater overall size and the extended profile of the roof would be readily
apparent. This would create incongruous and unduly assertive development within this
established residential area.

The adverse visual impact would be emphasised in particular by the greater height to the
eaves than the neighbouring two-storey property to the south and by the bulk of the roof
incorporating an extensive crown element, untypical of others in the road.

The unduly imposing visual impact of the dwelling would not be adequately mitigated by
the fact that it would be set well back into the plot from the road frontage. Its greater
overall size and bulk than any of the neighbouring dwellings would still be readily
apparent, including in longer range views from the east, beyond intervening open Green
Belt land, from the junction of Swakeleys Road with Breakspear Road."

The current proposal therefore seeks to make significant amendments to the roofs and

front elevation of the house as currently built and for which the original planning
permission no longer exists.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 93



PT1.H1

(2012) Housing Growth

Part 2 Policies:

AM7
AM9

AM14
BE13
BE19
BE20
BE21

BE22

BE24
BE38

OE1

OE3
R17

H3
H4
HDAS-LAY

LPP 3.5
LPP 3.8
LPP 5.1
LPP 5.2
LPP 5.3
LPP 7.6
LPP 8.3

Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway
improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

New development and car parking standards.

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation measures

Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation, leisure and
community facilities

Loss and replacement of residential accommodation
Mix of housing units

Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

(2011) Quality and design of housing developments
2011) Housing Choice

2011) Climate Change Mitigation

2011) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions

2011) Sustainable design and construction

2011
2011

Architecture

~— O~ ' ~— ~— ~—

Community infrastructure levy

(
(
(
(
(
(

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1  Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2  Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable
6. Consultations

External Consultees

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 94



4no. neighbouring occupiers were consulted (17.12.2013) and a site notice displayed (from
30.12.2013). There has been one response and one other representation received with the
following comments:

- scaffolding has been in place since September (there should be a time limit on the
commencement of the work);

- garden has been an eyesore since the demolition of the original house quite a few years ago;

- TPO'd Oak tree should be carefully protected during the construction phase;

- no plans showing the second floor or basement (plans for ground floor and first floor do not show
any stairs);

- loft area benefits from a new front dormer and roof lights, so appears to be habitable
accommodation;

CASE OFFICER COMMENTS: The reduction in the height of the roof has ensured that the loft
space would not be suitable to provide living space and would be utilised as storage. The provision
of scaffolding would not be a material planning consideration. The issues with regards to
landscaping and the TPO tree will be considered in the main body of the report.

Ickenham Residents' Association:

This new application now appears to try to amend things by going back to approved application
2009/1929.

From the drawings it seems that the owner is following the original approved outlines, even
removing the bay windows plus making a few minor changes to the side elevations.

The latest proposal is going back to a lowered hipped roof instead of the refused gable end one.
It remains to be seem how many changes to these latest proposal will be submitted.

We are completely in the hands of your Planning/Enforcement Team with their greater expertise
and facilities and look forward to receiving your valued updates in this matter.

Internal Consultees
Trees/Landscape Officer:

Acceptable, subject to the amendment of the plans and conditions RES9 (implementation) and
RES10. This site is covered by TPO 620 and there is a large, mature, protected Oak in the rear
garden. The proposed protection for this tree is adequate.

With regards to the new tree in the front garden, there should be two new trees (as was previously
agreed and as is shown on drawing 2013/732/PO1). The plans should be amended to show two
new trees (instead of one) at the front of the site.

Highways (Traffic/Transportation) Officer:

No objection subject to plans being amended or a condition imposed requiring details of the cross
over to be submitted (the proposed cross over is shown without any splays on its approaches to the
edge of carriageway).

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The current application proposal in effect seeks alterations to a new four bedroom
dwelling that has been built not in accordance with its planning permission. Nonetheless,
the previous appeal decisions and 2009 grant of planning permission for a six bedroom

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 95



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

7.08

dwelling are material considerations. However, in the absence of any existing lawful
development or extant planning permission for a dwelling on the site, it is appropriate to
consider the proposed development from first principles.

The 2009 consent establishes that the use of the land for a residential extension would be
acceptable in principle.
Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to this application.
Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

In the approved application (under ref. 12371/APP/2008/1929 in January 2009), the
overall width of the proposed house was reduced by 2.25 metres (to 12.75m) and was
considered sufficient to maintain space between the proposed development and adjoining
properties. The house currently built on the site is the same width and maintains a set
back from the road frontage of 16 metres, sufficient to ensure that the proposal would not
intrude into the existing street scene or be materially out of character with the set back of
other properties in the road.

The approved dwelling was only 900mm higher (at 8.4 metres) than the existing property
to be demolished and compared to 6.5 metres height of No. 13 Harvil Road, a chalet
bungalow (whilst No. 11 Harvil Road is 8.0 metres tall). The house currently built on the
site and as now proposed to be altered would have a ridge height of 8.55 metres. Given
the gaps between the properties, this height difference is not considered to appear
overdominant in relation to adjoining properties or thus be detrimental to the visual
amenities of the street scene and the surrounding area in terms of its overall size and
bulk.

The proposed changes to the appearance of the dwelling and the design, especially the
reduction of the pitch of the roof, the reduction in the size of the crown roof and the
reduction and conversion of the front and rear gable ends to hipped roofs are considered
to have sufficiently amended the overall appearance of the dwelling to ensure it has an
acceptable impact on the visual amenities of the surrounding area.

It is noted that the applicant has submitted details of proposed gates, while there is no
objection to the principle of having gates within the site frontage the details which have
been provided are considered inappropriate and would be detrimental to the character of
the street. Accordingly, a condition is proposed to ensure that no gates are installed
unless alternative details are submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority.

As such, the proposal is considered to comply with Policies BE13 and BE19 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved Unitary Development Plan Policies (November
2012).

Impact on neighbours

The proposed alterations to the angle, height and form of the roof and to the front
elevation of the dwelling under construction, which occupies the same position and
footprint of the approved dwelling (under ref. 12371/APP/2008/1929 in January 2009)

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 96



7.09

710

7.1

712

713

7.14

would have no significant impact on the amenities of the neighbouring occupiers. The
proposed development would not breach the 45 degree guideline from any neighbouring
occupier and no significant loss of light, loss of outlook or sense of dominance would
occur.

The outlook from the amended dwelling would be the same outlook as approved in the
2009 consent. The level of overlooking of neighbouring dwelling gardens would be within
an acceptable parameter. As such, the proposal is considered to comply with Policies
BE20, BE21 and BE24 of the Hilingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved Unitary
Development Plan Policies (November 2012) and with the Council's Supplementary
Planning Document HDAS: Residential Layouts.

Living conditions for future occupiers

Annex 4 of the Mayors Housing SPG provides minimum floor space standards for all new
dwellings, It requires a 4 bedroom (8 person occupany) dwelling to be provided with 127
square metres of the floor space. The proposed development would provide
approximately 250 square metres of internal floor area in accordance with Policy 3.5 of
the London Plan (November 2012).

HDAS Residential Layouts requires the provision of a minimum of 100 square metres of
external amenity space for a 4 bedroom dwelling. The current proposal would provide in
excess of 500 square metres of external amenity space, in compliance with Policy BE23
of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

It is considered that all the proposed habitable rooms, and those altered by the
development, would have an adequate outlook and source of natural light, therefore
complying with Policy BE20 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012) and Policy 3.5
the London Plan (2011).

Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The proposed development would provide two off-street parking spaces for use by the
future occupiers. The Highways Officer raised an objection to the proposed new crossover
dimensions and visibility splays, an amended plan has been received to show the
crossover to the Council standards and acceptable visibility space. As such, the proposal
is considered to comply with Policies AM7 & AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November
2012).

Urban design, access and security

The design of the existing dwelling, as proposed to be altered by this application, has
been considered elsewhere in this report by reference to the previous decisions and
appeals (under Relevant Planning History) and in the Impact on Character and
Appearance of Area.

Disabled access

The existing layout of the building fails to provide sufficient detail as to the provision of
lifetime homes standards. However, as this relates to the interior of the building, this could
be controlled by a suitable condition requiring the submission of details to show
compliance with the Lifetime Homes Standards. With this condition attached, the proposal
is considered to comply with Policy 3.8 of the London Plan (November 2012).

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

The site lies within the area covered by TPO No 620 and there is a protected Oak, T4, in
the rear garden. The applicant has demonstrated that this tree would continue to be

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 97



715

7.16

717

7.18

719

7.20

7.21

unaffected by the development, which is already under construction.

Nonetheless, the details submitted with regard to the ongoing protection of this tree and
the soft and hard landscaping and planting proposals that accompany this application are
acceptable to the Council's Trees and Landscape Officer. This is subject to amended
plan(s) for the front garden showing two trees at the road frontage as previously agreed
under the 2009 consent.

The proposal is therefore considered to comply with the objectives of Policy BE38 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved Unitary Development Plan Policies (November
2102).

Sustainable waste management

The applicant has shown the location of bin stores to the side of the dwellinghouse which
as suitably located to protect the visual amenities of the surrounding area and allow for
presentation of the bins to the kerbside on delivery day.

Renewable energy / Sustainability

The 2009 consent came with a pre-commencement condition for a scheme to be provided
to show how 10% of the site energy needs would be met from a renewable source. This
condition was never discharged, whilst policy has now evolved and a requirement to meet
Lifetime Homes Standards, this might not be possible given the largely constructed
dwelling. Therefore, it is considered approporiate for an amended renewable energy
condition to be attached any approval to ensure the scheme goes some way to complying
with Policies 5.1, 5.2 & 5.3 of the London Plan (July 2011).

Flooding or Drainage Issues

The application has provided no details as to any sustainable urban drainage systems
which have been implemented at the site. Therefore, to ensure compliance with Part 1
Policy BE1 and Part 2 Policy OE8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (Novemeber 2012), a
condition would be added to any approval requiring details of these measures.

Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

There are no floor plans submitted for the loft space of the existing four bedroom dwelling
to be altered. However, whilst the previously approved dwelling (under ref.
12371/APP/2008/1929 in January 2009) on this site incorporated a front dormer window
to a landing with two side facing rooflights, one to the sixth bedroom and one to a games
room in the roof space (at second floor level), the existing roof openings serve only to
provide daylight to an extensive storage area.

Should the future occupants of the dwelling wish to convert the is space into habitable
living accommodation, for instance as a bedroom(s), study or games room (etc.), a
suitably worded condition can be imposed to require details of any additional roof or
dormer window openings that would need to be inserted.

Planning Obligations

The 2009 consent did not seek a contribution towards educational facilities, so the
applicant is not required to enter into a legal agreement with regards to this.
Expediency of enforcement action

Enforcement action has been taken on this property in 2011 when the existing building
was under construction without planning permission as it was not in accordance with the
approved scheme under ref. 12371/APP/2008/1929 in January 2009. That action has
since resulted in two more applications and appeals prior to the current application.

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 98



7.22 Other Issues
No further issues for consideration.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor
General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and
use of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to
the application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and
also the guidance contained in "Probity in Planning, 2009".

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related
to the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure
Levy 2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have "due regard" to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality
of opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different "protected
characteristics". The "protected characteristics" are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have "due regard" to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular "protected characteristics" would be affected by
a proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 99



given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances."

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
None received

10. CONCLUSION

The proposed amendments to the dwelling, would in terms of its size, scale, design and
appearance, have an acceptable impact on the street scene and upon adjoining occupiers
and approval is therefore recommended.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012);

The London Plan (July 2011);

National Planning Policy Framework;

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document: Planning Obligations (July 2008) and
Revised Chapter 4 (September 2010)

Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Residential Layouts (July 2006)

Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Accessible Hillingdon (May 2013)

GLA's Supplementary Planning Guidance - Housing;

Contact Officer: Daniel Murkin Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 100



63.1m

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database

rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

12 Harvil Road
Ickenham

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
12371/APP/2013/3554 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date M h
. . arc
North Appll@ﬂi‘?d“ 2014

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 102



Agenda ltem

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 110 GREEN LANE NORTHWOOD

Development: Demolition of existing property and outbuildings, and erection of 7 x two-bed
flats, with associated access, parking and landscaping.

LBH Ref Nos: 46543/APP/2013/3568

Drawing Nos: 13032-A(SV)S0-000
13032-A(SV)S0-001
13032-A(SV)S0-002
13032-A(SV)S0-003
13032-A(20)S0-001

13032-A(20)A0-100

13032-A(20)A0-101

13032-A(20)A0-102

13032-A(20)A0-200

13032-A(20)A0-201

13032-A(20)A0-202

13032-A(20)A0-203

13032-A(20)A0-300

13032-A(20)S0-200

13032-A(95)S0-700

Design and Access Statement - November 2013

Date Plans Received: = 02/12/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 03/12/2013
1. SUMMARY

The proposal seeks planning permission for the construction of a part three part four-
storey detached building with habitable roof space to provide 7 x two-bedroom self-
contained flats with associated access and parking, involving the demolition of the
existing dwelling and ancillary buildings.

For the reasons outlined below, the proposal is considered to comply with the policies of
the adopted Hillingdon Local Plan (2012), as such this application is recommended for
approval.

2. RECOMMENDATION

That delegated powers be given to the Director of Planning and Community
Services to grant planning permission, subject to the following:

A) That the Council enters into an agreement with the applicant under Section 106
of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) and/or other appropriate
legislation to secure:

1. Education: a contribution in the sum of £8,169.

2. Highways: to secure all necessary works

3. Project Management and Monitoring Fee: a financial contribution equal to 5% of

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 103

11



the total cash contributions towards the management and monitoring of the
resulting agreement.

B) That in respect of the application for planning permission, the applicant meets
the Council's reasonable costs in preparation of the Section 106 and any abortive
work as a result of the agreement not being completed.

C) That officers be authorised to negotiate and agree the detailed terms of the
proposed agreement and conditions of approval.

D) That subject to the above, the application be deferred for determination by the
Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture under delegated powers, subject to
the completion of the legal agreement under Section 106 of the Town and Country
Planning Act 1990 and other appropriate powers with the applicant.

E) That if the application is approved, the following conditions be imposed:

1 COM3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 Ccom4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers 13032-A(SV)S0-
000; 13032-A(SV)S0-001; 13032-A(SV)S0-002; 13032-A(SV)S0-003; 13032-A(20)S0-
001; 13032-A(20)A0-100; 13032-A(20)A0-101; 13032-A(20)A0-102; 13032-A(20)A0-200;
13032-A(20)A0-201; 13032-A(20)A0-202; 13032-A(20)A0-203; 13032-A(20)A0-300;
13032-A(20)S0-200; 13032-A(95)S0-700, and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for
as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

3 COom7 Materials (Submission)

No development shall take place until details of all materials and external surfaces,
including details of balconies have been submitted to and approved in writing by the
Local Planning Authority. Thereafter the development shall be constructed in accordance
with the approved details and be retained as such.

Details should include information relating to make, product/type, colour and
photographs/images.

REASON

To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

4 COM9 Landscaping (car parking & refuse/cycle storage)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme has been submitted to and

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 104



approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include: -

1. Details of Soft Landscaping

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100)

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities
where appropriate

2. Details of Hard Landscaping

2.a Refuse Storage (secure and covered)

2.b Cycle Storage (secure and covered for at least 7 cycles)

2.c Means of enclosure/boundary treatments

2.d Car Parking Layouts (including the provision of at least one accesible car parking
space, and demonstration that 5% of all parking spaces are served by electrical charging
points)

2.e Hard Surfacing Materials

2.f External Lighting

2.g Other structures (such as play equipment and furniture)

3. Details of Landscape Maintenance

3.a Landscape Maintenance Schedule for a minimum period of 5 years

3.b Proposals for the replacement of any tree, shrub, or area of surfing/seeding within
the landscaping scheme which dies or in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority
becomes seriously damaged or diseased

4. Schedule for Implementation

5. Other

5.a Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground

5.b Existing and proposed ground levels and the proposed finished floor levels of all
proposed buildings

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with
the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with policies BE13, BE38 and
AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and
policy 5.17 of the London Plan (2011).

5 CcOoM8 Tree Protection

No site clearance or construction work shall take place until the details have been
submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority with respect to:

1. A method statement outlining the sequence of development on the site including
demolition, building works and tree protection measures.

2. Detailed drawings showing the position and type of fencing to protect the entire root
areas/crown spread of trees, hedges and other vegetation to be retained shall be
submitted to the Local Planning Authority for approval. No site clearance works or
development shall be commenced until these drawings have been approved and the
fencing has been erected in accordance with the details approved. Unless otherwise

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 105



agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority such fencing should be a minimum
height of 1.5 metres.

Thereafter, the development shall be implemented in accordance with the approved
details. The fencing shall be retained in position until development is completed.

The area within the approved protective fencing shall remain undisturbed during the
course of the works and in particular in these areas:

2.a There shall be no changes in ground levels;

2.b No materials or plant shall be stored;

2.c No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

2.d No materials or waste shall be burnt; and.

2.e No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation can and will be retained on site and not
damaged during construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with
policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

6 COM10 Tree to be retained

Trees, hedges and shrubs shown to be retained on the approved plan shall not be
damaged, uprooted, felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the
Local Planning Authority. If any retained tree, hedge or shrub is removed or severely
damaged during construction, or is found to be seriously diseased or dying another tree,
hedge or shrub shall be planted at the same place or, if planting in the same place would
leave the new tree, hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in
a position to be first agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority and shall be of a
size and species to be agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority and shall be
planted in the first planting season following the completion of the development or the
occupation of the buildings, whichever is the earlier. Where damage is less severe, a
schedule of remedial works necessary to ameliorate the effect of damage by tree
surgery, feeding or groundwork shall be agreed in writing with the Local Planning
Authority. New planting should comply with BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1,
Specification for Trees and Shrubs'

Remedial work should be carried out to BS BS 3998:2010 'Tree work -
Recommendations' and BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General Landscape
Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. The agreed work shall be completed in the first
planting season following the completion of the development or the occupation of the
buildings, whichever is the earlier.

REASON

To ensure that the trees and other vegetation continue to make a valuable contribution to
the amenity of the area in accordance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and to comply with Section 197 of the Town
and Country Planning Act 1990.

7 COM15 Sustainable Water Management

No development approved by this permission shall be commenced until a scheme for the
provision of sustainable water management has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall clearly demonstrate that
sustainable drainage systems (SUDS) have been incorporated into the designs of the

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 106



development in accordance with the hierarchy set out in accordance with Policy 5.15 of
the London Plan and will:

i. provide information about the design storm period and intensity, the method employed
to delay and control the surface water discharged from the site and the measures taken
to prevent pollution of the receiving groundwater and/or surface waters;

ii. include a timetable for its implementation; and

iii. provide a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development
which shall include the arrangements for adoption by any public authority or statutory
undertaker and any other arrangements to secure the operation of the scheme
throughout its lifetime.

The scheme shall also demonstrate the use of methods to minimise the use of potable
water through water collection, reuse and recycling and will:

iv. provide details of water collection facilities to capture excess rainwater;

v. provide details of how rain and grey water will be recycled and reused in the
development.

Thereafter the development shall proceed in accordance with the approved scheme.

REASON

To ensure the development does not increase the risk of flooding in accordance with
Policy OE8 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and
London Plan (July 2011) Policy 5.12.

8 H3 Vehicular access - construction

The building hereby permitted shall not be occupied until details of the the vehicular
means of access has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. The access shall be constructed in accordance with the approved plans, and
thereafter, the vehicular means of access shall be retained and kept open for users of
the building.

REASON

To ensure the provision of a safe and convenient access for vehicular traffic, prior to
occupation in accordance with policy AM14 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and Chapter 6 of the London Plan
(July 2011).

9 NONSC Lifetime Homes

All residential units within the development hereby approved shall be built in accordance
with 'Lifetime Homes' Standards.

REASON
To ensure that sufficient housing stock is provided to meet the needs of disabled and
elderly people in accordance with policies 3.1, 3.8 and 7.2 of the London Plan (2011).

10 NONSC Secured by Design

The buildings shall achieve 'Secured by Design' accreditation awarded by the Hillingdon
Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA) on behalf of the
Association of Chief Police Officers (ACPO). No building shall be occupied until
accreditation has been achieved.

REASON
In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 107



to consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote
the well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the
Local Government Act 2000, to reflect the guidance contained in the Council's SPG on
Community Safety By Design and to ensure the development provides a safe and secure
environment in accordance with policies 7.1 and 7.3 of the London Plan (2011).

11 RES16 Code for Sustainable Homes

The dwellings shall achieve Level 4 of the Code for Sustainable Homes. No development
shall commence until a signed design stage certificate confirming this level has been
received. The design stage certificate shall be retained and made available for
inspection by the Local Planning Authority on request.

The development must be completed in accordance with the principles of the design
stage certificate and the applicant shall ensure that completion stage certificate has been
attained prior to occupancy of each dwelling.

REASON
To ensure that the objectives of sustainable development in accordance with policies 5.1
and 5.3 of the London Plan (July 2011).

12 NONSC Non Standard Condition

All imported soils used for landscaping purposes including soils shall be clean and free of
contamination.

REASON

To ensure that the occupants of the development are not subject to any risks from soil
contamination in accordance with policy OE11 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hilingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact
on congestion and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM13 AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people

and people with disabilities in development schemes through
(where appropriate): -

(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services

(i) Shopmobility schemes

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 108



AM14
AM15
BE4

BE13
BE18
BE19

BE20
BE21
BE22

BE23
BE24

BE38

OE1

R17

LPP 2.6
LPP 2.8
LPP 3.1
LPP 3.3
LPP 3.4
LPP 3.8
LPP 3.9
LPP 5.1
LPP 5.2
LPP 5.3
LPP 5.7
LPP 5.10
LPP 5.13
LPP 6.1
LPP 6.5

LPP 6.9
LPP 6.10
LPP 6.13
LPP 7.1
LPP 7.2
LPP 7.3
LPP 7.4
LPP 7.6
LPP 7.8
LPP 7.15

3

1

(iii) Convenient parking spaces

(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street
furniture schemes

New development and car parking standards.

Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas
New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.
Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of
recreation, leisure and community facilities

(2011) Outer London: vision and strategy

(2011) Outer London: Transport
(2011) Ensuring equal life chances for all
(2011) Increasing housing supply
(2011) Optimising housing potential
(2011) Housing Choice

(2011) Mixed and Balanced Communities

(2011) Climate Change Mitigation

(2011) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions

(2011) Sustainable design and construction

(2011) Renewable energy

(2011) Urban Greening

(2011) Sustainable drainage

(2011) Strategic Approach

(2011) Funding Crossrail and other strategically important transport
infrastructure

(2011) Cycling

(2011) Walking

(2011) Parking

(2011) Building London's neighbourhoods and communities
(2011) An inclusive environment

(2011) Designing out crime

(2011) Local character

(2011) Architecture

(2011) Heritage assets and archaeology

(2011) Reducing noise and enhancing soundscapes

Building to Approved Drawing

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 109



You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

4 111 The Construction (Design and Management) Regulations
1994

The development hereby approved may be subject to the Construction (Design and
Management) Regulations 1994, which govern health and safety through all stages of a
construction project. The regulations require clients (ie. those, including developers, who
commision construction projects) to appoint a planning supervisor and principal
contractor who are competent and adequately resourced to carry out their health and
safety responsibilities. Further information is available from the Health and Safety
Executive, Rose Court, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE1 9HS (telephone 020
7556 2100).

5 113 Asbestos Removal

Demolition and removal of any material containing asbestos must be carried out in
accordance with guidance from the Health and Safety Executive and the Council's
Environmental Services. For advice and information contact: - Environmental Protection
Unit, 3S/02, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 277401) or the
Health and Safety Executive, Rose Court, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE1 9HS
(Tel. 020 7556 2100).

6 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Councilis Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out
construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

7 118 Storage and Collection of Refuse

The Council's Waste Service should be consulted about refuse storage and collection
arrangements. Details of proposals should be included on submitted plans.
For further information and advice, contact - the Waste Service Manager, Central Depot -

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 110



Block A, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB8 3EU
(Tel. 01895 277505 / 506).

8 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to
demolish existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at
least 6 weeks before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed
plans must be submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further
information and advice, contact - Planning & Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

9

You are advised that the development hereby approved represents chargeable
development under the Mayors Community Infrastructure Levy. The actual Community
Infrastructure Levy will be calculated at the time your development is first permitted and a
separate liability notice will be issued by the Local Planning Authority. Should you require
further information please refer to the Council's Website
www.hillingdon.gov.uk/index.jsp?articleid=24738

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The site is located on the southern side of Green Lane, to the west of Northwood Station.
The site is comprised of a two-storey dwelling with hardstanding to the front, and a large
garden to the rear.

Detached dwellings are located to the east of the site with flatted blocks in Cevantes Court
to the west. Additional flatted dwellings lie to the south of the site, and St Helen's School
is opposite the site to the north.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The proposal seeks planning permission for the construction of a part three part four-
storey detached building with habitable roof space to provide 7 x two-bedroom self-
contained flats with associated access and parking, involving the demolition of the existing
dwelling and ancillary buildings.

The proposed dwelling would be of a similar design to that previously allowed at appeal in
2007, and renewed in 2010, and then granted permission in 2013. Six car parking spaces
would be provided to the front of the site, and a communal garden would be provided to
the rear of the building. An area of private amenity space would be retained at the rear of
the site for one of the flats.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

46543/A/93/0676 110 Green Lane Northwood
Erection of two detached two storey blocks accommodating six one bedroom flats and one two

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 111



bedroom maisonette (Block A - 4 flats Block B - 3 flats) with associated access and parking
facilities

Decision: 21-12-1993 Refused

46543/APP/2000/746 110 Green Lane Northwood

ERECTION OF A BLOCK OF 6 ONE-BEDROOM FLATS (INVOLVING DEMOLITION OF
NO.110 GREEN LANE)(OUTLINE APPLICATION)

Decision: 26-01-2001  Approved

46543/APP/2005/2697 110 Green Lane Northwood

ERECTION OF A THREE STOREY BUILDING, CONTAINING 5 TWO-BEDROOM FLATS
AND 1 ONE-BEDROOM FLAT WITH ASSOCIATED PARKING SPACES, VEHICULAR
CROSSOVER AND LANDSCAPING (INVOLVING DEMOLITION OF EXISTING DWELLING).

Decision: 21-07-2006  Refused Appeal: 09-11-2007 Allowed

46543/APP/2006/3314 110 Green Lane Northwood

ERECTION OF A THREE STOREY BUILDING CONTAINING 4, TWO-BEDROOM FLATS
AND 1, ONE-BEDROOM FLAT WITH ASSOCIATED PARKING SPACES, VEHICULAR
CROSSOVER AND LANDSCAPING (INVOLVING DEMOLITION OF EXISTING DWELLING)

Decision: 19-01-2007 Refused

46543/APP/2010/664 110 Green Lane Northwood

Renewal of planning permission ref: 46543/APP/2005/2697 allowed at appeal on the
09/11/2007: Erection of 6 flats (5 two-bedroom and 1 one-bedroom), involving demolition of
existing detached house).

Decision: 02-08-2010  Approved

46543/APP/2012/3025 110 Green Lane Northwood

Construction of three-storey, detached building with habitable roof space to include 6 x two-
bedroom self-contained flats with associated access and parking involving demolition of existing
dwelling and associated buildings.

Decision: 28-03-2013  Approved

46543/B/94/1817 110 Green Lane Northwood

Erection of two-storey block of six one-bedroom flats plus access road and parking and erection
of six garage block (outline application)

Decision: 28-07-1995 Approved

Comment on Relevant Planning History

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 112



The relevant planning history is listed above.

Planning Policies and Standards

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012)

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
London Plan (July 2011)

National Planning Policy Framework

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Residential Layouts
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Residential Extensions
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Accessible Hillingdon
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Noise

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Planning Obligations; and Revised
Chapter 4, Education Facilities: September 2010.

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Air Quality

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Community Safety by Design

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:
PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment
PT1.EM1 (2012) Climate Change Adaptation and Mitigation
PT1.EM8 (2012) Land, Water, Air and Noise
PT1.H1 (2012) Housing Growth
PT1.HE1 (2012) Heritage
Part 2 Policies:
AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity
AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
AM13 AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people and people
with disabilities in development schemes through (where appropriate): -
(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services
(i) Shopmobility schemes
(iii) Convenient parking spaces
(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street furniture schemes
AM14 New development and car parking standards.
AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons
BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE18 Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety
BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.
BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014

PART 1

- MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 113



BE22

BE23
BE24
BE38

OE1

R17

LPP 2.6
LPP 2.8
LPP 3.1
LPP 3.3
LPP 3.4
LPP 3.8
LPP 3.9
LPP 5.1
LPP 5.2
LPP 5.3
LPP 5.7
LPP 5.10
LPP 5.13
LPP 6.1
LPP 6.5
LPP 6.9
LPP 6.10
LPP 6.13
LPP 7.1
LPP 7.2
LPP 7.3
LPP 7.4
LPP 7.6
LPP 7.8
LPP 7.15

Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.
Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation, leisure and
community facilities

(2011) Outer London: vision and strategy
(2011) Outer London: Transport

(2011) Ensuring equal life chances for all
(2011) Increasing housing supply

(2011) Optimising housing potential

(2011) Housing Choice
(2011) Mixed and Balanced Communities
(2011) Climate Change Mitigation
(2011) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions
(2011) Sustainable design and construction
(2011) Renewable energy
(2011) Urban Greening
(2011) Sustainable drainage
(2011) Strategic Approach
(2011) Funding Crossrail and other strategically important transport infrastructure
(2011) Cycling

(2011) Walking

(2011) Parking

(2011) Building London's neighbourhoods and communities

(2011)
(2011) Designing out crime
(2011)
(2011)
(2011) Heritage assets and archaeology

(2011) Reducing noise and enhancing soundscapes

An inclusive environment

Local character
Architecture

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 17th January 2014
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- 20th January 2014
6. Consultations

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 114



External Consultees

Consultation letters were sent to 12 local owner/occupiers on 16/12/13. The application was also
advertised by way of site and press notices. Two letters of objection have been received, including
one from the Northwood Resident's Association, which raise the following concerns:

i) Traffic congestion
ii) Lack of parking

Internal Consultees
HIGHWAYS:

This development is proposing to provide 6 parking spaces instead of 7 car parking spaces, which
Highways would consider to be a minimum requirement for a 7 unit 2-bed flatted development; in
an area of with a PTAL index 3. However, because of the location of bus stops for Bus routes
331&282 within 5/6mins walk to the site and the Northwood Underground Station 12 minutes
walking distance away, Highways is prepared to accept this level of car parking provision. Also
Highways requires that for this development the applicant should provide 7 no. cycle
storage/parking spaces in a covered and secure location.

Highways have no objection to the above application provided the applicant provides the Local
Planning Authority with detail scaled dimensioned drawings for approval satisfying the following:-

i) That the proposed crossover complies with the current London Borough Hillingdon's current
design standards and specifications. The width of the crossover at back of the public footway
should be 2.5m. This should increase to 4.6 metres at the kerb line. Also the existing crossover
should be reinstated to current highway design standards.

ii) That the access for the proposed car parking shall be provided with those parts of 2.4m x 2.4m
pedestrian visibility splay which can be accommodated within the site in both directions and shall be
maintained free of all obstacles to the visibility between heights of 0.6m and 2.0m above the level
of adjoining highway. This is required in the interest of highway and pedestrian safety in
accordance with policy AM7 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development plan saved Policies(September
2007).

Officer Comment: It is considered that the provision of a suitable access can be controlled via
conditions on any grant of permission.

CONSERVATION AND URBAN DESIGN:

This proposal lies between the Northwood, Frithwood, Conservation Area and the Old Northwood
Area of Special Local Character (ASLC) - heritage assets.

| have no comment to make on this application. Please ensure that the proposal does not
adversely harm the significance of the heritage assets.

TREES AND LANDSCAPING:
Tree Preservation Order (TPO) / Conservation Area: N/A

Significant trees / other vegetation of merit in terms of Saved Policy BE38 (on-site):

There is a middle-aged Lawson Cypress in the front garden that will need to be removed to
facilitate the new parking area. The tree is not particularly valuable and there is no objection to its
removal.

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 115



Recommendations:
The plans should be amended to show the existing Yew hedge along the western boundary as
retained; and the species of the 6 new trees shown along the site's frontage should be shown.

Conclusion (in terms of Saved Policy BE38):
Acceptable, subject to condition RES9 (1, 2, 4)

Officer Comment: It is considered that the protection of the hedges and the new tree planting can
be controlled via conditions on any grant of permission.

ACCESS OFFICER:

This application is for the development of 7 flats, including external works, a new access road, car
parking and landscaping. The existing site has residential use and is understood to be within easy
reach of transport services. Whilst the Design & Access Statement states that the design is
compliant with the 2010 Lifetime Home Standards ('the Standards'), the requisite specifications
have not been shown on plan, and therefore the proposal is deemed not to be compliant with the
Standards.

In assessing this application, reference has been made to London Plan July 2011, Policy 3.8
(Housing Choice) and the Council's Supplementary Planning Document "Accessible Hillingdon"
adopted May 2013. Compliance with all 16 Lifetime Home standards (as relevant) should be
shown on plan.

Also, level access shall be provided to and into the dwelling houses to ensure adequate access for
all, in accordance with London Plan policy 3.8, is achieved and maintained, and to ensure an
appropriate standard of accessibility in accordance with the Building Regulations.

Officer Comment: It is considered that the requirements for lifetime homes can be controlled via
conditions on any grant of permission, and would be covered by the provisions of the Building
Regulations.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The principle of the residential redevelopment of the site to provide additional residential
units is considered appropriate to this site and location.
7.02 Density of the proposed development

The London Plan requirements for this site, which is considered to be an urban site with a
PTAL of 3, would be 70-170 u/ha and 200-450 hr/ha. The scheme proposes 7 units with
21 habitable rooms. This equates to a density of 70 u/ha and 210 hr/ha. The proposed
quantum of residential units is falls within the London Plan guidelines, as such the density
of development is considered to be acceptable in this location.

7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Policy BE4 requires any new development within or on the fringes of a Conservation Area
to preserve or enhance those features that contribute to its special architectural and visual
qualities, and to make a positive contribution to the character or appearance of the
conservation area. The site lies opposite the Northwood, Frithwood Conservation Area.

As stated above, given the previous approvals and extant permission on the site, the
Council's Conservation and Design Officer raises no objections to the scale, height and
massing of the proposed buildings. It is considered that the proposed building would not
appear unduly prominent within the street scene and would be compatible with the scale
of surrounding development.

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 116



7.04 Airport safeguarding

Given the location of the site, and the small scale of development proposed, it is not
considered that the proposal would impact on the safe operation of any airport.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

The site is not located within or near to the Green Belt. As such, it is considered that the
scheme would not impact on the Green Belt.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policies BE13, BE21, and BE22 seek to ensure that new development complements or
improves the character and amenity of the area. Policy BE38 seeks the retention of
topographical and landscape features, and provision of new planting and landscaping in
developments proposals. London Plan policy 7.1 sets out a series of overarching design
principles for development in London, and policy 7.6 seeks to promote world-class, high
quality design and design-led change in key locations. In addition to Chapter 7, London
Plan policies relating to density (3.4) and sustainable design and construction (5.3) are
also relevant. The application site itself has no particular designation, forming part of the
'developed area'.

Given the previous approvals and extant permission on the site, the Council's
Conservation and Design Officer raises no objections to the scale, height and massing of
the proposed buildings. It is considered that the proposed building would not appear
unduly prominent within the street scene and would be compatible with the scale of
surrounding development.

Whilst there is no objection to the overall design of the proposal, the application should
use a high quality pallet of materials to ensure it does not impact on the street scene or
opposite Conservation Area. It is considered that a condition should be imposed on any
permission requiring the submission of external details to improve the appearance of the
building.

Subject to this condition, it is considered that the scheme is compliant with Policies BE13,
BE21 and BE22 of the UDP, relevant London Plan policies and design guidance.
7.08 Impact on neighbours

Policies BE20 and BE24 seek to ensure that new development does not generate adverse
impacts in respect to sunlight and privacy. Because of the orientation of the site, and the
size and siting of the proposed building, no significant loss of daylight and sunlight to
adjoining properties would result from this development. It is not therefore considered that
the proposal would result in an over dominant form of development which would detract
from the amenities of neighbouring occupiers, in compliance with Local Plan policies.

In relation to outlook, policy BE21 requires new residential developments to be designed
to protect the outlook of adjoining residents. The design guide 'Residential Layouts'
advises that for two or more storey buildings, adequate distance should be maintained to
avoid over dominance. A minimum distance of 15m is required, although this distance will
be dependent on the extent and bulk of the buildings. This distance is achieved across
the site. With regard to privacy, the site layout indicates that adequate separation
distances would be provided between the proposed buildings and neighbouring residential
properties in accordance with the guidelines in the HDAS 'Residential Layouts'
Supplementary Planning Document and policy BE24.

It is not considered that there would be a material loss of daylight or sunlight to
neighbouring properties, as the proposed buildings would be sited a sufficient distance

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 117



7.09

7.10

7.1

712

713

7.14

away from adjoining properties. It is also considered given its layout that there will be a
good level of day lighting for the proposed development.

It should be noted that the bulk, siting and footprint of the building is predominantly the
same as the previously approved building. As such, the proposed development is
considered to be consistent with policies BE20, BE21 and BE24 of the Local Plan.

Living conditions for future occupiers

The communal amenity space required for this proposal is 175sqgm (2-bed x 7 x 25sgm).

175sqm of rear garden is proposed as communal amenity space, which is in line of the
requirement. In addition to this, private amenity space amenity space for one of the flats
is to be provided to the rear of the site. As such, the amenity space proposed is in line
with the size requirement. In addition, the layout and location of the amenity space is
considered to be of sufficient quality commensurate to the size and layout of the proposal.

The proposed flat sizes and internal room sizes and layouts meet the requirements of the
Mayor of London's Housing SPG.
Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

It is considered that the vehicle trip generation resulting from this proposal is not likely to
significantly impact on the capacity of the highways network.

The proposal provides 6 car parking spaces for the 7 units proposed. This results in a
ratio of marginally less than one space per dwelling. Given that the site is under 400m (a
5 minute walk) from Northwood Hills Underground Stations, and the facilities in the Green
Lane town centre, no objection is raised to this level of parking. One disabled car parking
space would also be provided, in accordance with requirements.

The existing access to the front of the site would be used to access the car parking, which
is considered to be sufficient, subject to a condition requiring it is constructed to Council
standard, with the rear access not being used. Cycle parking is proposed at ground floor
level, but minimal details are provided. It is recommended that this be secured via
condition should permission were granted.

Urban design, access and security

The design and access aspects of this proposal are addressed in other sections of this
report.

The Council would expect scheme to adhere to the principles of Secured by Design, and a
condition to ensure this would be imposed on any grant of planning permission.
Disabled access

The scheme appears to be in compliance with Lifetime Homes standards. However, this
would be ensured via a condition on any permission. No units are shown to wheelchair
standard, however, given the size of the units, modifications could easily be made to
ensure they are accessible.

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

The proposed scheme falls below the threshold for the provision of affordable housing.
As such, this is not relevant to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

The application site does not contain any individual trees of outstanding merit, and none
are protected by Tree Preservation Order or Conservation Area designation. However, it
is considered that the collective value of the established boundary hedges, trees and

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 118



715

7.16

717

7.18

719

7.20

shrubs contribute the verdant quality and visual amenity of the area.

Four trees / large shrubs are to be removed as part of the development. The front and
side boundary hedges are to be retained, as are three trees in the rear garden. The
Council's Tree Officer states that subject to the submission of more detailed information
regarding the protection of those trees and hedges to be retained there is no objection to
the removal and retention strategy. As such the proposal does not have any implications
with regard to tree retention or removal.

However, it is considered that trees around the boundary of the site, including those off-
site, should to be protected via condition. Additional conditions are also recommended to
ensure future landscaping arrangements are acceptable. The Council's Trees and
Landscape Officer has raised no objections to the proposal which would achieve
appropriate outcomes in terms of policy BE38.

Sustainable waste management

The plans indicate that refuse storage facilities will be provided for the residential
properties at ground floor level. The proposed facilities are considered to be acceptable in
this instance, and would be controlled via a condition on any grant of permission.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Policies within Chapter 5 of the London Plan require developments achieve sustainable
construction in line with Code for Sustainable Homes Level 4.

In terms of sustainability, minimal details have been provided to demonstrate that a
sustainable construction can be achieved. As such, it is recommended that an appropriate
condition be attached to any grant of planning permission to ensure that the building be
built to Code Level 4.

Flooding or Drainage Issues

The site does not fall within a flood zone and no issues relating to flooding have been
identified.

London Plan policy 5.13 states that development proposals should use sustainable urban
drainage systems (SUDS) unless there are good reasons for not doing so. This can be
secured by way of an appropriate condition.

Noise or Air Quality Issues

As the proposal is for a residential use, there is not likely to be any significant increase in
noise over and above that already experienced in a residential area. The site is currently
used as a dwelling, so the proposal is unlikely to cause further noise nuisance than the
permitted use of the site.

Comments on Public Consultations

The objections raised during the public consultation are addressed in the report above.
Planning Obligations

In accordance with saved policy R17 of Part Two of the Local Plan and the Financial
Contributions SPD, the Council would seek a contribution towards the additional or
improved educational facilities to be provided to accommodate the nursery, primary and
secondary school child yield arising from the proposed development, should permission
be granted. The contribution sought in this instance would be £8,169.

In addition to S106 contributions and other requirements, the Mayor of London's
Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) has introduced a charging system within Hillingdon
of £35 per square metre of gross internal floor area to be paid to the GLA to go towards

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 119



the funding of Crossrail. This application is CIL liable with respect to new floorspace being
created (650sgm - 167sgm = 483sgm), and the sum calculated for this application based
on the floor area proposed is £17,996.30.

7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
7.22 Other Issues

No other issues are application to this application.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

GENERAL

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and
use of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to
the application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and
also the guidance contained in "Probity in Planning, 2009".

PLANNING CONDITIONS

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

PLANNING OBLIGATIONS

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related
to the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure
Levy 2010).

EQUALITIES AND HUMAN RIGHTS

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have "due regard" to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality
of opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different "protected
characteristics". The "protected characteristics" are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have "due regard" to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular "protected characteristics" would be affected by
a proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 120



proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances."

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
None.

10. CONCLUSION

For the reasons provided throughout this report, the application is considered to be
appropriate and acceptable and to comply with the relevant policies and planning
guidance for the site. Therefore, the application is recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012)

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
London Plan (July 2011)

National Planning Policy Framework

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Residential Layouts
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Residential Extensions
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Accessible Hillingdon
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Noise

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Planning Obligations; and Revised
Chapter 4, Education Facilities: September 2010.

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Air Quality

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Community Safety by Design

Contact Officer: Adam Flynn Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 121



Little
St Helen's
School

S

’
’

.
.
.
/
\

’

.

S

< S
P
S

<~ ’

S~ ’

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database

rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

110 Green Lane
Northwood

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
46543/APP/2013/3568 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
March 2014

North Applicatioa

LONDON




Agenda ltem 12

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 120 FORE STREET EASTCOTE
Development: Single storey front and side extension

LBH Ref Nos: 55197/APP/2013/3769

Drawing Nos: 006
P0O06
Design and Access Statement
LP-01
001
002
003
004
005
TP-01
P002 E (Proposed Ground Floor Plan)
P002 E (Proposed Side Elevation)
PO03 E
P004 E
PO05 E

Date Plans Received: = 18/12/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 24/12/2013

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1 Site and Locality

The proposed site comprises a two storey detached property situated on the east side of
Fore Street at the junction with Coniston Gardens. The property benefits from its main
entrance off Coniston Gardens including vehicle entrance to detached garage, however its
postal address is 120 Fore Street. There is a open plan front garden and a rear/side
garden enclosed by a closed board timber fence.

The property is constructed of brick beneath a tile roof. There is two mature trees in the
open plan front garden and also a smaller tree on the frontage facing Fore Street and the
site is covered by TPO 285.

The wider area comprises a mix of detached and semi detached properties with similar
sized plots and open plan frontages. Opposite the application site there is a verge with
mature trees an shrubs with open land beyond.

The site is located within the Developed Area as identified in the Hillingdon Local Plan
Part 2 Saved Policies (November 2012).

1.2 Proposed Scheme

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 123



The proposed development comprises a single storey front and side extension. It is noted
that the application form and consultation letter described this as a single storey / rear
side extension. However, the principal elevation of the building is considered to be
elevation facing towards Coniston Gardens, therefore, the extension is considered a front
and side extension and the description has been amended accordingly to better reflect the
proposed development.

The proposed extension measures 4.3m deep, 10.2m wide, 2.6m high to eaves and 3.8m
high (maximum at ridge). The proposed extension extends 0.83 m to the side of the
property.

The extension has a double pitch roof, creating a valley in between and the materials
would match the existing. The plan show a low level access ramp being provided, but this
is not shown on the site layout plan.

The proposed extension provides a utility room, bathoom and extension to reception
room. It is noted that the applicant engaged the Council for advice prior to the submission
as the extension is required to provide living space for a disabled person living within the
address.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
55197/TRE/2000/42 120 Fore Street Eastcote

TREE SURGERY TO ONE SYCAMORE (T1), ONE YEW (T2), ONE WALNUT (T3) AND ONE
HOLLY (T5) ON TPO 285

Decision Date: 20-07-2000 Approved Appeal:
55197/TRE/2011/16 120 Fore Street Eastcote

To carry out tree surgery to one Sycamore (T1), one Yew (T2), one Walnut (T3) and one Holly
(T5) on TPO number 285.

Decision Date: 15-04-2011 SD Appeal:
55197/TRE/2012/61 120 Fore Street Eastcote

To carry out tree surgery to one Yew tree (T2), and to carry out tree surgery to (or to fell) one
Sycamore (T1) and one Walnut (T3) on TPO 285

Decision Date: 03-07-2012 SD Appeal:
Comment on Planning History
There is no relevant planning history on this site.

2. Advertisement and Site Notice
2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

3. Comments on Public Consultations

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 124



5 letters were sent to local residents and the Eastcote Residents Association on 27
December 2013 and the site notice was posted on 6 January 2014. No representations
have been received in response to the public consultation exercise.

It is noted that the descripition of the proposal has been amended to better reflect the
appearance of the proposal, given the principal elevation faces towards Coniston
Gardens. The drawings are an accurate reflection of the proposal and no further public
consultation was required.

Internal Consultees:

Trees and Landscaping Officer:

This site is within TPO 285 and there is a large, mature Sycamore and Yew in the front
garden of this site. The trees are significant landscape features and contribute to the
amenity and arboreal character of the area. It is likely that the proposed extension falls
within the root protection areas (RPA's) of these two protected trees, however this was not
clear as a tree survey/tree constraints plan was not provided to support the application.
Recommendations: In accordance with BS 5837 (2012), a tree survey, tree constraints
plan and tree protection plan should be provided to show that this scheme makes
adequate provision for the protection and long-term retention of the protected Sycamore
and Yew tree.

A Ward Councillor has requested that the application is reported to committee.

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE14 Development of sites in isolation

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE18 Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new

planting and landscaping in development proposals.

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 125



HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments
LPP 3.8 (2011) Housing Choice

5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main issues for consideration relate to the effect of the application proposal on the
character and appearance of the original house, visual amenities of the surrounding area,
impact upon trees, residential amenity of the occupiers of adjoining properties as well as
the future occupiers and providing adequate private amenity space. There are no
highways issues raised by this application.

The proposed development does also require consideration of what elevation the
proposed extension would be erected on. As the house is a corner plot there are two
elevations fronting a highway. In relation to permitted development matters the
Government's Technical Guidance states,

"In most cases, the principal elevation will be that part of the house which fronts (directly
or at an angle) the main highway serving the house (the main highway will be the one that
sets the postcode for the house concerned). It will usually contain the main architectural
features such as main bay windows or a porch serving the main entrance to the house.
Usually, but not exclusively, the principal elevation will be what is understood to be the
front of the house.

There will only be one principal elevation on a house. Where there are two elevations
which may have the character of a principal elevation (for example, on a corner plot), a
view will need to be taken as to which of these forms the principal elevation. Note,
however, that in such cases the second elevation will also be subject to the restrictions
under Class A if it is a side elevation and fronts a highway."

The technical guidance suggests a principal elevation would have the main bay windows
or porch to entrance. In this case the front entrance is accessed off Coniston Gardens as
is the vehicle entrance. In this particular case given the pedestrian access, vehicle
access, front door position and internal layout of the existing house, as shown on the
submitted as existing plans, it is considered that the elevation facing Coniston Gardens is
the principal elevation and hence the application should be considered against the
Council's policies in relation to front extensions.

Para 8.1 of HDAS: Residential Extensions is clear that front extensions that extend across
the entire frontage will be refused as they change the character and appearance of the
building and the wider area. Furthermore, the design of the extension leads to a maximum
roof height of 3.8m. This exceeds the heights relating to single storey extensions in
HDAS: Residential Extensions which seeks a maximum height of 3.4m. This height would
mean that the proposed extension would meet the main house higher than cill level of the
middle first floor window, the second pitch would be situated very close to cill level of the
higher first floor window. This leads to an unsatisfactory relationship on this prominent
elevation. Furthermore, the protrusion of the extension past the side elevation would result
in an addition which is wider than the existing dwelling, creating an unbalanced
appearance to the currently well proportioned house.

The application property is sited on a prominent corner plot and as such the proposed

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 126



extension and its design is readily visible from public viewpoints. Whilst the proposal
would not break the building line on Conistion Road and there is a large area to the front
of the dwelling, the overall development, by reason of its depth, width and design would
provide an extension that would appear unduly dominant on the host property and also an
incongruent feature in the streetscene. Accordingly it would be contrary to Part 1 Policy
BE1 and Part 2 Policies BE13, BE15, BE19 and BE21 of the Hillingdon Local Plan
(November 2012).

With regard to the impact upon trees the Council's Tree Officer has raised concerns and
suggested it is likely that the proposed extension falls within the root protection areas
(RPA's) of the two protected trees, however this was not clear as a tree survey/tree
constraints plan was not provided to support the application. Therefore, in the absence of
information to show that the tress would not be unduly harmed by the proposed
development it is considered that the proposal could lead to damage or loss of the
protected trees. This would further be harmful to the character and appearance of the
area and is considered contrary to Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November
2012).

Due to its proposed siting the development will have no impact upon the amenities of the
adjoining occupiers at No. 122 Fore Street. With regard to the occupiers of No. 70
Coniston Gardens there would also be no detrimental impact on their amenity due to the
position of the existing garage at No. 120 Fore Street.

The windows and door proposed to the extension would provide an adequate outlook and
natural light to the room they would serve. As such, the application proposal would not
represent an unneighbourly form of development and in this regard, would be in
compliance with policies BE20, BE21 and BE24 of the adopted Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
2 - Saved Policies (November 2012) and section 3.0 of the Hillingdon Design &
Accessibility Statement (HDAS): Residential Extensions.

There is no significant loss of rear garden area and approximately 60 sq.m of private
amenity space would be retained which is considered to be adequate for the enlarged
property and would be in compliance with paragraph 3.13 of the HDAS: Residential
Extensions and policy BE23 of Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved Policies (November
2012).

The applicant engaged the Council for pre-application discussions in advance of
submitting the application. The extension is required to allow for the creation of a
downstairs bedroom for a disabled occupant. Whilst this is a key consideration in the
determination of the application, there remains sufficient space for an extension to be
added into the rear garden of the site, which would allow for enlarged living
accommodation at ground floor level. The applicant was advised to explore this option. It
is not considered that there are any circumstances which outweigh the significant and
permanent harm to the street scene which would occur as a result of the development.

Therefore, due to the harm to the appearance of the building and the visual amenities of
the surrounding area and the lack of information with regards to the protection of the
protected trees within the site, the application is recommended for refusal.

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 127



6. RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposal by reason of its size, scale, bulk, width and design represents an unduly
intrusive and incongruous form of development, detrimental to the character and
appearance of the existing dwelling and the visual amenities of the street scene and the
wider area. As such it would be contrary to Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
One - Strategic Policies (November 2012), Policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - UDP Saved Policies (November 2012) and the adopted
Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Extensions.

2 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

Due to the absence of a tree survey and report it is considered that insufficient evidence
has been provided to safeguard the protection of the two trees on site, which are subject
to preservation orders, in particular with regard to the impact upon the trees root
protection areas. As such the proposed development is contrary to Policy BE38 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - UDP Saved Policies (November 2012).

INFORMATIVES

1 On this decision notice policies from the Council's Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic
Policies appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then
London Plan Policies. On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council
agreed the adoption of the Council's Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies.
Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from the old Unitary
Development Plan (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in
September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

Standard Informatives

1 The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to
the policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012)
set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant
material considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national

Part 1 Policies:
PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment
Part 2 Policies:

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 128



guidance.

AM14
BE13

BE14
BE15
BE18
BE19

BE20
BE21
BE23
BE24

BE38

HDAS-EXT

LPP 3.5
LPP 3.8

Contact Officer: Mark Jones

New development and car parking standards.

New development must harmonise with the existing street
scene.

Development of sites in isolation
Alterations and extensions to existing buildings
Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

New development must improve or complement the character of
the area.

Daylight and sunlight considerations.
Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy
to neighbours.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and
provision of new planting and landscaping in development
proposals.

Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

(2011) Quality and design of housing developments
(2011) Housing Choice

Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 129



N N AR
:,,od\\\\\\\\ 2N

_ (NI

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database

rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

120 Fore Street

Eastcote

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
55197/APP/2013/3769 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
March 2014

North Applicatioh

LONDON




Agenda ltem 13

By virtue of paragraph(s) 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted

Page 131



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 146



Agenda ltem 14

By virtue of paragraph(s) 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted

Page 147



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 152



Agenda ltem 15

By virtue of paragraph(s) 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted

Page 153



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 162



Agenda Annex

Plans for
North
Planning Committee
06 March 2014

TILLINGDON

NNNNNN

N
7
()

www. hillingdon.gov.uk



Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address R/O 57-59A (FRONTING SHALDON DRIVE) EXMOUTH ROAD RUISLIP

Development: Two storey, 2-bed, detached dwelling with associated parking and amenity
space, installation of vehicular crossover and cycle store

LBH Ref Nos: 16124/APP/2013/3540

Date Plans Received: 28/11/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 28/11/2013
Date Application Valid: 09/12/2013 28/11/0013

North Planning Committee -06 March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 164



Page 165



\1 v @ oociT ) P
o T P ey oy Feg U S0 . 4
T .
[ S/L6ZE/ ET PO2I2BIN MM
N ey iy b f
upz wny

|
__ =1 65 5 g
avod HINOWX3

WLV TS
RSO0 AALLYHANT

Ly 0 a3

CEIADWIY SITUL ONLLSET

CENTVLTY STTHL ONLISDG

Ao
Buguey

ET/ZT/§ J3A0S50.0 0] PIPPE SUOISUBLING - v 'ABY

“Bugm _u%mnu_ﬂm&_ﬁ:te S53Ln
DAY POBDEM [ M 40 IYELATD 3T 51 JURWIN30pP SiuL

Page 166




ww@nasxm m———
sr/or/ee _ 1OTLIHONY \nu.mqhhh_m_ JATYA NOJTVHS 440
. u\h%mh.mu.“é poa|2el M avoy HINOWX3 £S5 LV ANV
Wt ug

0
SUOIIEAS|T PUE SUB|d JOO|H

)
—y —
dm —
s gt o o —]
v.-.saa_a.?..n —1 R akmiid
T : e
1 e AT
JoNNOT W
o8 s s _|.
[y
eyt inid s oy
o 4 oy
8 og0st

“Ajug
Buwuado Buny doy
s ® Bumzerb paunasqo « 59

“afiesel
pasnun

P i st soray
Py poans 1 4 5 PSS P 8 St

Page 167




PYEOS: ,}J e ———— ]
G et "dIISINY * IAIYG NOGIVHS 340
_.| s/zeweza_) | PO3I9RIN I M avoy HLINOWX3 £5 LV ANV

0
3¥01S 37042

NY'ld

JOosuas
Aywixoad yum 3ybi

prel=YI=TieY fo]
[e211IA- L3S

Bugum w paubisse Ajjeue) ssajun

G.EE« POSIR [ M JO JYBuAdoD syT Sy Juswnaop spy

oseq je deb 41y

O

23] ybly
je deb a1y

bunybiy
jeutaixa

Page 168




\N tv @00z ) s
..... wl - W) e ey e i e )
I PR *dISINY * IAIYA NOQTYHS 440
Ay - F
( N__..hmwh_..ﬂw... ) PO3I2BIN M QoY HLNOWX3 £5 LV ONVT

NOLLD3S 3LIS /3INIDS 133¥LS

2ALIg uopjeys peoy peoy yinowx3y peoy
89 "‘ON 90IAIBS pasodold B6Sg ‘ON yinowx3y

\i

L]

Page 169




n fobaes @
fuoBees oLy,
i = ¥oou Adnbw. @
ANy 8911
akoboen @ i
S o Kobues A
vicbaEy @
]
£roz Aine UBid SWIRASUOD ) eniL Bupmeig
£ B ooz PEOY NOWIKT LG BYS

el

MXE 278 'syang ‘Aepebpsy peoy Mobaig) ‘poomalsiy

W03 |BWIOYTSUMEY LOWI™S JIBwWwa
¥PESEE PBLLOD (GO 9ETLYI EGLLO0 (I1BL

S82IAI8S Adue)nsuo)

N}N21IOCIY POOMBISIA
" 1oqy" Al SUBMEH UOWIS

40 NnOOTYHSg

MBS ON

o}
MO 1BOD

Page 170




N

" 0 o

- 2 = O

6 £ 2 o 00C %
= &) ]

5 =
7]
Oz g 2-
=20 9© aog
oo & 2%
O o 28 i~
ON S Es.ulﬁ N
M5 o § Z
i = =
Z2d c 2= —
O & 3t
Q, = £5
2 N 3o
00 O &
—
w =t
N o by
x brel <
o) N S
=2 LE )
o) - ©
(am] = eM
- T © F
o
< 3 %) 0
I
nko ol &
o =) S ©
C 335 ) E
= O ]
[+ ‘©
| - x b o o —
— sN | Q
< sa [E Q
= s« |E <L
VI .
L W 9|0 £
b o> N |5 -
3 Q S |E =
< @ sR|E S
2 © s Z
n o o
Q
£
G @
23 r~ §
© c [
© o s C
[ o 3
3 o - ®
o o 58
O = ot c
O c 85558528 D
= o Sl 5
» 5 a2¢d3s
§ 2z250c<0
% Dt%.lgsﬁ
..nlU. C%.WW,.ISD. m..omm
w




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 2 LINKSWAY NORTHWOOD

Development: Two storey, 5-bed, detached dwelling with habitable roofspace involving
demolition of existing dwelling

(Re-consultation on additional information relating to tree protection, internal
layouts and additional obscure glazing in the rear elevation).

LBH Ref Nos: 36910/APP/2013/2338

Date Plans Received:  15/08/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 13/02/2014
Date Application Valid: 04/09/2013 04/09/2013
15/08/2013

North Planning Committee -06 March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 172



INSSI ONINNYId

BO0Z PEDOMY SUrEn paonpoud SEm GUswED s3] BUWEI SR
W0 POEIE B0 O SLOIELBLIP GH R0 BUrisaunucs siojeq Bis uo
PTG B (SIL SUOIUSLIR [y “PEONPCIda) aRmsa0 o Dk
B0 10U 15T PUR 3 DI SEBMEY o 25 19 Aumdaud 5| Bupweip sl

PEEETERE T
"ASN0OH IASHY

% LoLd ovvl

uorsAR o Buaiig ‘o 1asiud
™ £L0Z 2NV dd

A pancuddy aeg Buwaig g uweig
0szZL-L e (]
a5 NG je9US L]

N¥Id NOILYD07 ONILSIXT
oy Bumeag

X2 9VH 'O00MHLMON "AYMSHNIT 2

ONITIEMA MIN A3SOL0Nd
oL pallg

WHOHA ‘M HW

e

Lo uogruag eg |aey

.\
o
V4
S/ N
\..\\\\ 5 qng 3

Y
/
o

\\J HL1HON

Page 173



NOILWAZT3 LNOH4 (a (AWM 0OOM 3SHOD) NOILYAZTE 3ais (O

3NSSI ONINNYd

DOOE BEOY DU pospln] e D S st 303

NY1d HOOTd L8414 ONILSIXT

=
LNsNa
SHAVHDOLOHA § SNV ONILEXD
1 Buamegy
T PR DOONHLEON "AYMEANN Z
Woou038
ONITIAMG MEN TIS00t HIALSVW WOOHa3E
s i
WRCHA |l 7
L]
1_ isv!s_ -y T._ ]
| ) | o
(AYMSNNIT) NOILYATT3 3015 (8
WooHa3a WOOHHLYE
=
@
¥
NY1d OO T4 ONNOYD DNILSIXT NYId IOVHYD DNILSIXT

05Z1:L 3OS
NV1d NOILVOO

6

H1HON

AHOLYAHISNO

du._e

004-4 WUvE 3TWOS

b : — ]

wpg wgl wg wg iy 0




INSSI ONINNYId

9O0Z PEJAITY BUrsn paanposd sem Dusesp S| Duwep sl
LIy PEDE B OF SUNSUBLID GN oM BURUBLILGD BI0jBq 8IS U0
PAYTNE B (STL SUGISUSLIR [y “PESNPoIda) asmsao & Pk
P49 10U TSI PUR G5 DI SEBMENY o 25 19 Aumdaud 5 Bupneip sl

g c0ld (012745

] -on By o g

™ FLOZ NI dd

A parouddy aeg Bumaig A uweag
00G:1 L Ho0d

sy ang g o4

NYid ¥3078 d3S0d0Hd

oy Buea

A%Z 9YH '000MHLHON "AYMSHNIT 2

DNITIIMA MIN 03S0d0Hd

oL pallg

YHOHA M HW

]

Lol uogduzsag eg |aey
a4 NOLLYOTYA SNINNYIE LINS OL) ELRIEE | v
au SNINNYTE LN 01 FiLioe0 |8

i
\\
/
7 4 .\\..
\\.\\.\
-
; Vi \
\\m\ "
»e Pl
\\\\ AH,.\ X
PN 4
7
.\\\ .\.\..\ N
/" eisans |3
\.\\ \.\
\\\
ke

siaquil|

\\J HLHON

Page 175



INSSI ONINNY I _

e 0 AL VAN WY DS
R o B

S Hm !
m ual!tl.i-n,lﬁ&_‘ \
reseiacindr
|
[ ]
P06 LEEUETTE
Aupzp IWIOL

WZ6 H0014 aNOD3S

99l HOOT4 LSHId
99l HOOT4 ANNOWD

JINAIHIS NOILYAOWWODDY

NY¥d ¥0078 0350d0dd

AVM SMHUNIT




oMy pEu =

WY o s s
[eRp NCUBP O3 PISN G5 - PIYSER - P = 1)
Aol =
anjg = g

UORINIISUCS PuE Lo cwap ulsap

O3 UDREIR UL 5994 ) T 10T LEBSSE Wod)
Auoane vopumas o1 JPJoIdT PIPO JNDICD
aut [sygy] sease vopzasosd ooy

SlIH POOMIDION "S139UYRIY DS
Bumeap eudug

yrrovasdiducuns mamm
snoryasliduowisiopu)
009.L9F ET610 1

dH8 STaM

‘PADAEAA

‘Aepp [oodsiangy
'asnoH 42

£V I Q0T | @5 |

q Aoy TOTITI Py
oz henu(7) meq |
ous Bupspe |
- asnoy mau pasode.d pue sl |
BpIL

AXT 9WH 2%2|ppip
‘poCMILION "KEAN SHUM T
=i
BIOUA A AW
D

a4myniLIogy 3341 uowig







Sevenoaks

EISub Sta i

g e
)
‘\ Linksway
.
'
'
v
.
\ D
.
\

v
v
\

Red Stacks

L

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

2 Linksway
Northwood

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
36910/APP/2013/2338 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
March 2014

North Applicatior?

LINNT L
LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 20 LINKSWAY NORTHWOOD

Development: Erection of a detached 6 bedroom dwelling with habitable roof space and
basement with associated parking and amenity space including the demolition
of the existing detached house. (Resubmission)

LBH Ref Nos: 2203/APP/2013/1820

Date Plans Received: 01/07/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 01/07/0013
Date Application Valid: 11/07/2013 01/07/2013

North Planning Committee - 06 March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 180



L0/91X3/0820/ dHIN

saquunpy Bumesg

ey © 05Z1 ') =mEos LL7L0'S) eieg

EVETI

ue|d uolesn 8)s

Bumig
|31ed [eley] pue ysexelq
T A.\ <
™,
8XZ 9VH xas8|ppiy / P,
W N

‘POOAMUHON ‘ABAR SHUIT 07

joafold
WO SjUSdOBABPCILI WM - ‘ ‘
wod sjuRudaarepdL s L
£9/0 £86 5140 M=y
FO/8 EBE GLLD 0L
242 LN welupion
"SED BUSId D2 'dHiy
ajep simep | el

Auo sasodind ueid uoieo0|
8}IS Jo} pajiwgns si }

‘seipyadoid BuunoqyBiau
Jo 10 Aepp sHuI g ON Z

o juldiooy Buipjing jusuna

ey} jos|jal Jou seop (1102

youe|y Ul asuaol| Jepun

paiinboe) ejep SO 8y L

-:8JoN

Page 181



Landscape Mash:rplan Section Base Plan SA 5150/PL JARD 12K3

20 Linlcs'WaH, Northwood
30th May 2013

X

- Lacation: 20 Links Way, Northwood
g Chiert Mr & Mrs P & K Pate]
Date 30th May 201

ﬂ' i Reference: 54 5150/FL JARDIZKY
Jar_ inissta Scale: 50 @A

J% Dresigner: Jo Hanslip

S ddrrss 16 Phpool Street, St Albns, Herthordshern, ALY 4%

et 0 Trimiing Hame of {iraasts L

Links Wa L
AA BB
. @ L - B E— F
e )
| 2 5 |
R e e 7 ='“_':
@\ . /
@ \ /
L /
! N ,/'.
oA Ay - A o)
B = i
\.é_i-:'- ‘I — —
L
(3}

DD

EF

L= ]

S y
/ - \‘
! 4
! 2
..\‘_ .,.r".’
(@ - -
| J
Page 182
Mobes:
l]-]«:od: I Topos r"l "' ey prod I'bgkmpwn&wafmmdﬂom.
e = L
Levels vl to »

HH

o K
— 11

Ref: 54 #50/PL JARD12K3-30th May 2003

Scale k150 BAI




Landscape Masterplan -Revision SA 5150/PL JARD COND 12K1

20 Ll'nlcs‘Wag,

m Mag 20

X

Links Way

froct Erherddined dais bighlowvalls
added to front. Gate Pilars 2m High mset. SLopng,
Returns kol 5m

— . Emm,smﬂ!ysldwh

| Front Hedge (2.5m -3.0m
wmwmbm
brlrk Pillars
Gate mmwybﬁz::f: Pedestrian Gate and Path 1200mm wide
myom d
o s Pl
Granie Sett DrcvogHord dscaping e/ Sookmesy
(Seel
Detadin Relation to Basement)

_ _ Lawnwith Stone Plinths For Planters
indicative Location of Light well (See Landscape Statement for Dietalling)
Access Gate to Rear Garden

Acceas Gate to Rear Garden & Side Paths
Timber & h Sed F Rain Water Harvest Tank in Wooden Pramed Surround
Stane Path K00mm wide:
tone Path H75mm wide ksﬁmﬂlh ’th: PI; "
- ng
See Detaling on Basement Plan - Patio Mhish
with Interor & Green Wall
- )
s o B
rocal Point Sculpture reature
Chamber For Pump, Tank & Timer for Green Wall
Raised Trex Decking Steps & Path
Walkway +820mm. Spanning RPA Stane Pabio Flooring Area Surounding,
House
Pagoda Style Staged Kitchen/Bar Area « 6.4m OD.
Conaining Cooker, Mridge, Sink & Bar
Trees 41 To Be Removed

1 12,5 Grackent to Lawn, Risng.

&Lmn&kp%ndgpxl)mml%

Fation to Tenmnis Courts, Sunken Trampoline 3.5m Diameter. 1.25m sunken. 150mm tund
Planting Bed
TPO Tree Rook Pratection Areas Edged Central Lawn Area
2 Steel Edged Lawn Steps. 1000mm
Going, Rising 50mm.
Trees 3 To Be Removed Buddh Ip <
wmra&uﬁdnmwtdysﬁans
—— Cutinto Landscape - 2 x 150mm
Hanting theds
Relwation Area, Open Area Linder Qak Tree with
Site Wooden Pence Boundary. 1.8m Pence informal Shady Seating Arca
Staged Screenng & Structural Hedge -
Chpped
tion Asea inchuding Tennis
2d0.97m) & Badmentan (B.4m «6.1m)
Remaval of Trees 3+ (lex) and 33 (Hawthorn)
Location: 20 Links Way, Northwood
Chient Mr & Mrs P &K Patel
Date 30th May 201
Reference: 54 5150/FL JARD 2KI am 1am
Scale: 1150 @A) l:l:‘
Pesiger Jotandp Page 183
Acdrees, 16 Fahpool treet, St Albarns, Herthordsher, ALY 4R Wamhudq;m‘l’opognplnd&r\eg Mgwwmmm Ref: 54 5150/FL JARD 1260 - 30th May 200

bt i Tyt W o L finsts Ll

Alllevels are
Lovelill

Scale LI50 841

a F




B€0/91X3/0820/ ddIN

Y @Sz 3 L LGS areg

asnoH Bunsixg jo sue|d Joo|4
- Aaning paunsea Bunsixg sy

|81ed |Eley pue yseyeld
LS iy

GXZ 9¥H Xasa|ppipy
‘POOMYUON ‘ABM SHUIM 0Z

oalaiy

.mén.u..._._ﬂa:._ ll
£ TBE =1

UMOYS SBLWEU WO -
ZL'EO'ZZ  PoppE 3|BJS UMEID- B ASM

& ]
N
GINIHIOTIAIE i LN L TGS
S0 NMYHI ALS0 OFAIANTS
00L/L TS LEDZ AW 3UVD
2. 07 BOr SHVId 400 1071 'S80

- FTTHA (INNSSY
{ £ ) AVM SHNINIDZ ON
N3OHVD INCES N HIA0D NOLLDASNE 40 HINS00 01 031138

SI0MINDD TWIHLHIA
P Sujew Aseape ) PR TTHIND TH
sue|d JOO|4
X9S8|PPIW ‘POOMULION

Kep sHu oz
I
S3LON
i) WSS) M) VOSED/SERI( w
LOZA50000 anss) |enu| Y W

eV © GZL'L 9jess asnoH bunsix3 jo suejd Jooj4
- KaAIng painses|y Bunsixg sy - Aepy sHUIT 0Z ON

III'III'

woc wol wg 0

B bsgge‘L jwbspsL=vID
ug|d Jooj4 punous

ram

S0 e_:,ﬂnwx
o e I
uondanay TN
abesry
<t
wonidacay P iy 8
—
Busagy e
(@)
]
o
ubsogL'L/wbsgoL=vio

ue|d 100} 35114

wooagieq

wongag woip

wpary
1

wooageg



Landscapc Mastery

olan Basement Design SA 5150/PL JARD 12K2

20 Links Way, Northwood

30th May 2013

&
d

"

Jaﬁinissta

relax zone

Location: 20 Links Way, Northwood
Client Mr & Mrs P & K Patel

Date 30th May 2013

Reference: SA 5150/FL JARD 12k2

Scale 1100 at Al
Designer: Jo Hans|iP

Address: 16 Fishpool Street, St Albans, Hertfordshire, ALS 4RX
Jardinessta is a Trading Mame of Uirbanissta Ld

Focal Pont Planter With Low Level Evergreen Shrub

Green,/Vertial Wall - Biotecture Bk:Wu":icJotm'. Planting
Variation in Colour & Form in Curved Panels - See Notes
for Construction Detail*

Focal Pont (Ganesha Feature)

Stane Floor Flush With Intenor

Focal Pont Planter With Low Level Evergeen Shrub

Page 185

W Candles & holders, inset into Steps

Ground Level Surface Feature - Stone Tiles
Flanters

Cantik | Stairs with Glass Handrad

N House tnternal Moo Plan indicatne

Bio Tecture Bio Wall Construction Details:

Biotecture Bio Wall (or altemative Prcn:luc,t as 5Pccffl'cc|),
I+5mm Fixture Zone - 72mm cell: Smm g:oﬂow laycr; 18mm
back board & 50mm cavity Zone. Irigation pipes run
thmug': cell tc:P intcsrztcd into 555tcrn. Cell membrane
Prcwdcs hydroponic growing, conditions for Planl: grow
and nourishment. 1+ yr lifespan.

Water & c[octn'c,tg 5uPP]5 will be Prcmdcd and
Pump_. Tank & Timer to be located as shown on
Masterplan.

A00mm P]ant dcpth indicated on Plan !::cgond fixture

zone,

P‘ianl:'ng Detail For Green Wall:
Mix of Evergreen, Ferns, Huchera, Shade tolerant

Egrasses togjvc colour and texture a[[ycar,

NB: Levels are based upon Tofx)gapl’\dd Survey
Pnoduced bﬁ Kem) Surveyers Date 6/10 2010.
Alllevels are assumed to be straight between spot

marks
Levels will requirc verification Prioir to construction

Om 10Om

I 1 il




005

IV ©@ 00z'L ojeas  sued Jooyy pue ueid ayis pasodoud se - Aep syuI 0Z ON

ubsag'y
]| ksl rked 4 002'1 ueld wawaseq _ _
ooz s Ay pasoaddy \ "
mg | S ey \ y W0 g g g
CL0ZTHB0L .Bn. dd i neesg _
HE:E.:E&!&_&&;

T S O ST gkl R
SIDALHONY OTUAINVHD ¥ 1xajuod ul ynofe| Jooj) punoib
N w.HUm:H u. UM< ) I | pasodoud Buimoys ueid ajs

A00UIVHS h
pasodoid se ! 1
Sue|d JOO|4 puE ue|d ajis I il
aXZ 9VH ‘xess|ppIN g
POOMUHON ‘ABmSHUIT 0z
o |
AT YIOu A A .._ ¢
R — .
fﬂ!—ix.szmﬁ__i Iﬂnlh..ﬂmm.nlshm Trl_..-s.mmm
i s e
= TS
y b
~smo o E e o
| e o el g L | L i ._ =] e k=" 1 w
o E i el P ) £
| AH L | 14 =3 7
{ = | === i B | f R .
. L 5 ._ | ? Zrx7 ) M A A 7 ;
— o o bl g ey || RO s
| _ L N2 v v b m: Bl | s
! { Ol - - ; “ i B | | # ¢
P . _ g 1 7 A =t == B %eg o
LS ELE Vo = oot ok e { A =
o | 1 i L - g E
| [ 8L'ON
h _Erll
220N “ igaid

sa)IIM pue Luiad yonog £Aq sishieuy Bunubyfeq pue ABrsug -
‘Aoueynsuoy |einynauogly pi Uews|ns yauled Aq
JUIWSEIS POYIBI (BINYNDLOGIY PUE JUSWISSBSSY uolealdw] |einjnouogly ‘Hoday sal) -
‘poop o3 Aq podey abeulesg pue [eimanns abejs Buluued -
‘ubisaq adedspuen ejssiuipler Aq sbuimelp ubisag adedspue pajielag -

arenon| ] P

| el L |
O saonfswewpmamy -:Buimoljo) ayi yum uonosunfuod ul peas aq o} ale sBUIMEIP S1O3LIHIYY MOOHEYSS ||y - SjON



$0/91X3/0820/ dHIA suoljeAd|3 apig bBuisixg sy jo sydesbojoyd
Kem s)uiq 0z oN

(z oyoyd) zz'oN WOl pamain UolEAS|D BPIS 0Z 0N (1 oloyd) zz oN WO} pamain UOIEAS|S 8IS 0Z ON

saquinpy Buirmesg

SAN 225 CL'E0CE amg

suonesa|3 apig Bunsixg sy
AEfp SHUIT OZ “ON j0 sydeiBojoyd

[81ed (eley pue ysexeld

e

GXZ 9YH xas31ppipy
‘poomyuoN ‘ABAA SHUIT OZ

1oalolg

L SHLMLORADRAIL MMM
W sjuswdaEnepdiLIa|
£9.8 £86 5110 ey
OB ERE SLLOD (0L
DN WieySugion
U201 02 "dH

apEp spEep | A

8L'ON o110/d yim

flepunog joo)y punouB uo sys oz o o) abelel Bunsixe o} ||em yuelq s10N

g1°ON 4O JUOL) Ul ABAN SHUIT UMOP JSULIN USYE] ING | 0}0Ud SE MBIA SLUES KB SHUIT WOL) USHE] ING | 0J0Ud SE MBIA SLUES ‘mopuim Jooy 15| 1Buis Bumoys
‘(g ojoyd) gL ON WOy pamaln UCHEAS|S 2PIS OZ ON ‘(z ojoyd) g1 oN Wol pamala ucneaa|@ apis Oz ON (} ojoyd) g1 oN Wolj pamaln UoleAs|a apIs O ON

Page 187



yn-oarsioaryomds3pdsd (rew-o

002:} 3FTvOS HVINIT

0TOOLL ¥6V10 Xed  8IG8LLPGPI0RL (T SdH S¥ong v R8s S[9A97 100[ 4 _
‘wieysay) ‘proy| Ioupad ‘pIeAlmo)) wiae,] AIng ‘umg orpnig ayy, ‘ASY ‘oNButmei] | PUNOID) PUB JUSWIASEE T 7_ M T 7 .
SLOHLIHOYYV dddHdLIVHO WO = sieos Ad ponculdy ONIMVIA 7 7 7
SLOALIHOYY ~ “o»% meiss e wz s o n
€XT 9VH “XoS3IPPIN T
M O OMH m«m_” m POOMYLION ‘KeMSYUI] (7 €1°080 | dd pappy Jeg 3)eds | v
LOHrodd sleq | Ag [1e1e@ Aoy
ubsely'e ubsale'y
jwbs /e /w bs 6Z¥
|} punoJb juswaseq
(Bl B o
v 1 1 __
< e
pienunos —
|BuIS)XE .— i
©
©
(o)
i eope fugn 2
i o
BuyBueyo
IIIIIIIIIII Synwey
i
wwuill svop d
5 aions
auoz xe|al
i o O | L
n m ] [ M
I =0
T
N O O =2
|
Ooooooooon T\ o
— _|||.. ||||| ..|||_
e | A0qw J4By Joos ._




yoroarspayoreds3apdss (rew-o

0T90LL ¥#6¥10 X8 BI6G8LL ¥6FT0PL [T SAH $3¥ng
‘ureysay;) ‘proy foupad  ‘predlno)) utm.j Ang ‘umg oipnig ayJ,

€0-7d - 051§

S[OAQT 100[]
Pu023g pue 100[ ] IS

00Z:1 ITVOS HVANIT

SLOHLIHOYEY A4IHLIAVHO L
. woz 8L 9L vIL 2L 0l 8 9 14 Z
MHUMHHEOM< HXT 9VH XSIpPPIN €1L°L00} | dd panoLual mopuim Buissalp Jsisew Jooj 1siiS
MOOM m<mm POOMYLION “AeamsyuI (O €1°2080 | dd Pappy Jeg 3jeds
JoHIrodd aeqg | ‘Ag lieag
4 bs 68Z°L ¥ bs 90e'e
/wbs /6LL ksl
I} pUoOdas JOO}} 1Sl
bl pojelep se Joos ueasb
(o))
0
[0
(@)
©
o
= = e =
wbs g4z wbs gLz % !..lﬁ .
£ Woos peg. z woou paq ._l!ur_.l _ _
i ﬁ .
ol |10 : ORI = - Tl =
r—- — I‘uﬂ = wbe oL | I
" i ] Ee— O [
poa I-.MM..._ llllllll N / f.-!-ﬁ Ol 1 I A i __ __
= — == =2 LA | L
o w PRrego — m. — 1
S -
] vopion
e e o me m -
e ST




Sections of LanclscaPc Mas‘l:ch]an SA 5150/PL ARD 12K4 (Part 1)

M‘_l Mag 201
20 Links Way, Northwood

Pront Garden Section Prom House Si o Exit Gabe ,
Section A to AA Prant 'rom Pront Door
Seckion b ta BB
070 SO88 3048 305 “n Frvmied Leveds.
Bl ek 05 0N
AS  SectionFont B |J_,

i Topraphil ey ek DlegTopegphialsreglends. a4

HOTES

O o i b o bl o 3.9+ 50,70
ol web mauemptiors. 10w Cof {stable o tceres)
S0 g matera i s grrudor moteral
K0k Cirarifi aetts.

Section of Patio Through To Pagoda
Section C b0 CC.

Revised Lowls 578 AN My
Lower Brarch Line

ErshngTopographe Suney Lewls e

HOTES
'md-n-udd-,«'n_
Crndeutin Tatn 170 Palleng 30,4 1o 5073

Section of Deckir to
Section D ta DD
iy M4 Senmed Levels
e RLomwer Brawch Line

Eisting Topographical Survey Leels

Rear of Buddha & Oak Tree Section

Section G to GG

NOTES

339 2 30 o L sk oy (99291 Acanl Loved 32 92

Bvsed Levels

nx0 DEFHI0 DAD H90

Section Foint G

Existing Topographical Ground Levels

Tennis Courts Section
SectionHtoHH

l HH
Existing Topographecal Ground Levels o . Renised Ground Level

from 39t Existing Ground

00.00 Proposed Revsed Level
q Chicrit Mr & Mrs P & K Patel
Date 30th May 201
::i i Reference: SASI50/PL JARD 2K+
| Ja relinisst - SN,
oy Dresigner: Jo Hanalip
2 cddress, 14 Fshpool Streot, 5t Albans, Herthordshes, AL3 400
¥ bt i Tyt W o L finsts Ll

{
Lacation: 20 Links Way, Northwood

HNotes:
MmMﬂTﬁmmwwméﬂﬂm R::'F:SMlefPLJARDIZK‘F)OI:’nMaSZOﬁ
e P
(T e, B ;

Alllevels
Tiaale gk ok Scale 1150 A1




Sections of Lanclscapc Mastcrp]an SA 5150/PL JARD 12k5 (Part 2)

M‘_l Mag 201
20 Links Way, Northwood

Section of Decking to Oak Tree , Lawn & Trampoline

Section E to EE

HOTES

st ol st o 1

Section Jto )

S

RFA extort BAz RPA mdent R o7 el
NOTES
oo the e of the el st
W 1.3 gt Frm et st
AN
Section to
Sechion K to KK 00 e Be 06 S4s FHAN LY BA1I0T

Etericr Loved 3079

Location: 20 Links Wauy, Northwood

Chient Mr & Mrs P &K Patel

Date 10th May 2008
Reference: 54 5150/PL JARD 12K

Scale: IS0 RAL

Dresigner: Jo Hanalip

Address: 14 Fishpool Street, St Albarm, Herthordshers, ALY X
bt i Tyt W o L finsts Ll

Bimsed Lol
4 Sechon Line
Fvned Levels
KEY
Section Line
. Renised Ground Level
ExisbrgTopographic
Survey Levels
‘ Lad;bmmﬁwm‘..'md
s iting Level from
00,00 Existing ‘
Topographical Survey
00.00 Froposed Revised Level

Eé

Ref 54 5150/PL JARD 12K5- 30th May 2073
Scale 1150 @A)




EFO/DLNI 08L07 dHN

ﬁ WV @ SZ1L°L °|eds suoneAs|] - AsAing painseas|y Bunsix3y sy - Aepy s)uI 0Z ON

o “ 02 ON WoJy pamala usym 0Z ON Wol} pamain Uuaym
uoleAs|a apls - ABpp SHUIT 22 ON uoneasla apis - ABAN SHUIT 8L ON

pasodoi vy s

EIXE FYH TR
P Hemia] 7

TUOUIE  PeRE MEW ukeR el

T —
woe wol wg 0
ZZ ™2 81°SON Jo 1xajuo09 ay} ul Aepp sUI 0z ©N Buimoys uoness|s tesy
Aep squ zz umoys aus ABp SHUIT OZ JO Juajxa Aep syui gL
(qV]
»
—
Popuinmipin sorsoe o (0]
(@)}
©
o
ZZ 9 81°SON Jo 1xajuo2 auy ul Aepp U 0z oN Buimoys uoneas|a juol
Aep S3U 8L uMoLS ajis ABAN SHUIT OZ JO Juajxa Aep syu 2z

]
ot 3ncnpm wwocdind disw 1oy

P o o o 4 plsn ] wadpAseg
wyamdosaAa Jum 0 ifskdan
= m ey pus -

hpempem— ] Sa3Ag
svssirdopan] (i 0 peirodai
o SUOTERRLS Jo w0 fany
“Bupw i S 0 e 10U )

SALOH



v UV I LY @ SZ1L°L 9jeds SUO0I}29S pue suoleAa|d pasodoud se - Aepp SHUIT 0Z ON

- i R 0L L pleAunoo padeospue] joAs) jusiuaseq

ran_“_ - Fp— yfinoiuy uaye] uoleAR[a-|BLIONISS JSE-LHNOS - O UOHBAS|T [RUORDES uapieB Jeal 0} uoheARfs - OO uoneAs|3

= =]
EMRAL wsa dd smmeeg
OGRS O - LT S 00
ADS0LL MRI0 TR HIALL MAL0PL NI S T
AR o0 ey ‘Piuno) miag Lag uag opg AL
SLOELIHIOUY O LEVHD

SLOALIHOYAY
A00ddVHS

pasodoid se
SUOIOSS PUB suofes|3

Fmmunny

L B e R

1B Efey) pue yseesd

82 9YH "XoSaPPIN
POOHUON ‘Rensyur 0

ERCT R

uoneAa|a jsam-Lpou - §g uoleas|3

Y

X
]
S s o e 34 L L5YH sorng r
¥

wad

Page.193. - . . .

umoys ays ABAN SHUIT OZ JO Jualxa

99 UOIIEAS|T - [BUOI0ES B

. . EWRINS HIlNEd A

3)ElS poUlal |esnjnotion. : jjc iy ‘Woday aai)’s
: ‘He ’ I pu onig abeyg Buluued -
‘ubisag ades | B)S ; iIsag-adesspue pajiejaq -

..bzso__ou ay} yum uonounfuo DAEVIS IV - 310N

| s pocm e e powaa comm sy |
- ]
SAON/S UATPUNTY




G0-1d-0S1S
W "oy By
_.c..@.nm_.uv A5 i i panorddy |
il .Lm PRI .
E0Z900L  sra dd  dmuemeig

[ *_.3.%3%_.} A T SR Joasqeag
OTSOLL v6FI0 ¥%d  BEGELL ¥6PI0°RL [T $dH PoF
SLOALHONY RIALIVHD
SLOHLIHOYUY
2A00dgvds

pasodold Se
$UOJ98G PUB SUOeAS|T

ey

IGle e pue ysaxeid

AXC 9VH Xesa|ppIny
POOMUMON ‘Aemsyur 0z

waloyg

apepdaadde se adiRnLg J0 $3p00) U SpEpUNG gnNg ‘suomepnday

Supmg A ‘SEONEPUIINOIAT PR SRR D MRy

i ANEICIE U AN 100 PILLIED 34 01 18 5115 DO FH0M [Ty

‘IUURIOT J0w, PTIILE [

Uj2q 1ATEY ) 01 PATIOL 2q 0} AN SUORELIEA 10 s3noedanstp
£ puw 4 eiaads sofpue

TERAZR [TE i uoInluog w peal oq o st Fausesp sag)

“FEIUC O eanipodal 10 [ 3q 100 D OB ISIRETY o Jo

Kysadood aug am pssep sysared pere syt pue Suyaazp on

“Bupisp sy way poes 2 LON LSMIN suosuaug

2715 O JI0M J0 FIILOUHITIOS Pow sfmswip dogs o vonendasd o

00 SIS i 93 B0 PR 2 0 A% PUK SUORSIETP [V

| fa =P | o |

SO N/SIUIPUIUIY

1@

s 9

4

sio0p Jag pue abeml o
WAL 0 0900 BEUW S8 SN HITD

PSS 10 015 54 P
DS LA PRI Y0P

AT LA L 90 JO0U ABED RN .

e

EPULES 0 015 SR S0P
pasig smudiod pamoms e

Aoy

€V © SZ1'| 9leds
SUOI1}29S pue suoljeAd|d pasodoud se - Aepy sYUIT 0Z ON

say|IM pue Allad yosnoo Aq sishjeuy GunybiAeq pue AbBiaug -
{Aouejnsuo) |ein}nalogly pi] uewalns ¥oiied Aq
JUDWIJE)S POUIBN [BANYNOLIOQLY PUE JUdWSSassy uolealjdw) jeinynouogqly ‘Woday 2al) -
{poopA Bol3 Aq poday abeulesqg pue jeinjong)s abejs Buluue|d -
‘uBisag adeaspue ejssiuipier Agq sbuimelp ubisaq adeoaspue pajielaqg -

-:Buimo|of au3 ysim uonounfuoo ul peal ag o} ate sbuimesp S1931IHOHY YOOHEVIS IV - 310N

9snoY Ulew spiemol 3oeq Buijoo| woou BulAll
uapJseb ybnouy) uoneasje-leuonoas - 33 uoneAs|

Page 194




Y AT LY © gZ1°} 9|eds SUOIJBA3|D }X8JU09 Jeal pue juol} pasodoid se - Aepp s)uI 0Z ON

Ee ]
szl s i passasty sayjip pue Allad yonoo Agq sisfjeuy Bunybifeg pue ABlaug -
| i — | ‘faueynsuog [ein)nalioqly Py UBWANS YoLed Aq
BN | & JUBWSJEIS POYIBIN [EINJNILOGIY PUE JUSWSSASSY Uoned|jdw] [einynapoqly ‘Hoday aaiy -
Ry B [P0 ([T] RS e s v ‘poop o113 Aq Wodey abeulesg pue [einjonuys abejs Buluued -
e i e P g o i L ‘uBisaqg adeospuer] ejssiuipier Ag sBuimelp ubisag adeaspuer] pajiejaq -
SIDALHINY AIALNVHD g i)
SIDALIHONY s st -:BuImoj|oj ay} YliM UoNIUN[UOD Ul peal aq o} ale SBUIMEIP S}O9)1YDIY HOOIqE3S ||V - JON
AOOUIVHS [ ; T
U$§.ﬁ m‘. Ay L s A A .
SUOJEAS3 X8)U0D JBal pue Juold e |
fmasic] S 10 04 W S
e e pUB (s -
Aa
8X2 9vH ‘Xesaippipy
poomypoN ‘femsyury 0
1afang
e . o . LV @ SZ1'L UOIJEA3]D JX3JU0D Jeal

Rep syun zz umoys a)is ABAA SHUI OZ JO usxe fep syui gl

Ry g o

Bk A Wl OfEEs 0 LN L5 Sos

D AN
O B53508 0

Page 195

LY @ §Z1°L UONEA3|D 1X3JU0D Juol)

1

MOpUM ;.Fﬁo%

ssajawey Bugeiodiooul Bujomp Bunsixe sy
1UDLIOIS DIUBAUD [RijUeI  JO UDGEAB( Lt Biy0sd By
peispusi Bys  SSIOUSD S| pajjop Bng

00| ad S s i
w e |y
SN0 N SIPUTY



WD BB NBAIY Mis _|

2d 002 / €860 |
aybawzg

e o e
o we 51 -

V-V NOLLO3S
g By

8Xe 9vH
NOGNOT
AVM SHNM 02

sy |

AW ZUHM  INFILG

Tl NS <RSVE F14994

pasas p e
A A 0 A0 0P B LR 917 06 1051

e gy
e A o ) (D © SN HLD 051 2

gy i bery

&

R DEDY * AN P Y DR (61

b

R

—

P

57

F S NI \dpw
E3

ro—22H)

a7 g g ) |
s sgeng s e |
Bupag Facuss Sacs m W eRdns Sl O |

P

FIN0IHIS ITTld

e &4
dO0%% X 000 X 0% s

WS willtaw 9 2 lmwzsl Kaal

dNKS AN

| Leaega
41
I

._Illllls.—q.ﬂnl"lL

Ty b s o (3 U EEE Y §
Ferfrea) s T Y b

el s s ke
e

7 0 fuet 424050 Booy e g ppcas v saocy mg e

g ey

MR U Sl Dt e et

g L

SALON

7 0w v 0 v 1




Structural Planting Plan - SA5150/PL/JARD 12Ké

20 Links Way, Northwood

M May 2015

X

Tasus bacata Hedge - 2.5m highx 0.émvade

Granite Sett Drvewag) Hard Landscaping
(See Landscape Statenent for Detals of

Green Roof - Sedum Mix - See Notes Far

2ombghxiomwide  Prunus burocerasus
Hedge Under planted in Planting Bed

Green Roof - Sedum Mix - See Nates Par

Raised Trex Decking Steps & Path
Walkwag) +810me, Spanning RPA

Trees 42 Ta e Remaved

TPO Tree Root Pratection Areas

2 Steel Edged Lawn Steps. 1000mm

Trees 39 To Be Removed

Curved 3m Hagh At Rear Declining tor |.5m
High at Each Curve End

Sheubs & erenmals

Staged Screenng & Structural Hedge -
leped

Remonal of Trees 3+ (lex) and 33 (Hawthor) 0

@ Location: 20 Links Wauy, Northwood
L Chont Mr & Mrs P & K Patel
Date 30th May 201
\q i Reference: SA S130/PLIARD REV IZKS
,_JE:I'\ inissta Scale: 1150 QA1
oy Dresigner: Jo Hanalip
2 cddress, 14 Fshpool Streot, 5t Albans, Herthordshes, AL3 400
¥ bt i Tyt W o L finsts Ll

Links Way

Ground Level Lawn & Ground Cover with Stone
Phrths For Planters
(See Landscape Statement for Dietallng)

Prunus burocerasss? Om high x1.0mwide
Hedge Under planted in Planting Bed

Chamber For Pump, Tank & Timer for Green Wall

&Lmn&kp%ndgpxl)mml%

Planting teds
- Mined Shrubs & Perennials

Tall Fescue sp Lawn

Curved 5m High At Rear Dechning to
1.5m High at Each Curve tnd

Prures lurocerasud dging of Inner Curved Hedge

Ligstrumn onabfolunnuctural Hedge
Curved 2m High At Rear Dechning to
©.5m High at Each Curve End

am ian

Ref 54 750/PLIARD REV 12K4-30th May 2013
Scale LI50 841




\
\
%
.2
VR
‘
\

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

& Crown copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

/
R
Notes Site Address LONDON BOROUGH
Site boundary 20 Linksway OF HILLINGDON
For identification purposes only. Northwood Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
2203/APP/2013/1820 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
North Application | March 2014

HNILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 1A RAVENSWOOD PARK NORTHWOOD

Development: Two storey 3 x bed detached dwelling with habitable roofspace and installatiol
of vehicular crossover, involving demolition of existing shed

LBH Ref Nos: 40455/APP/2013/3472

Date Plans Received: 22/11/2013 Date(s) of Amendmenti(s): 22/11/2013
Date Application Valid: 09/12/2013 17/02/2014

North Planning Committee - 06 March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 199



T/ T P9 %7211l ON D34 Pwv 2/ €Il 'ON 59d
/&N ON DA MM GoTPWNVIDD W oSk 39 ©L

vE/ENONTd/35n0H [ /RS ON'59a

ddf 9¥H uopuol

PiE2 M\ MmolIeH

3NuaAy ay] £9

BPpUBH ¥

$2J1A12S |EIN1D3)IY Y & Buuaawdu] Buippng

£10T J2quanaonN
00Z:1 3leas

HdE 9VH POOMULION
%IBd POOMSUIARY YT

ejjojiua|dsy euednone sngJos g |
S||EUWNINY ]|3WIYgns snunigd v |

() Peedlpul S3FYL MIN
asnoy pasodoud 01 3s0j2 003 ‘19

asnoy

pasodoud 03 35012 003 ‘G| B |

91od P APROSSC)T [ AOF .

Y1y .Eﬁ Z2H pwu 13A0Ss04]) 10) TH jo Led .ﬂumczﬁeu; Nw.. = \UUW% ) :

RS Poaeap

HIVa
GIAOW3Y 38 OL 39a3H VI3
4 pareaIpu ¥0J JAO S50%8) d350d0%8d
SMORS 0%V NV 1d SIAL
J3AOW3Y 39 OL S33YL FION

Y3y wy ‘ssinads WEET Y wdye0g Wmmﬂvmn*dm_ 0 IR
UETR puy WETY :
SNTBRRE PR 0 S 2 WS g A3y paqiorg -+ SNOISNIWIJ

adpay ssa1dA) ydiy wp-¢ 7Y \

a8pay ssaudA) y8iy ws'T TH

&
(28pay e swiuoy) ssaldA) 1T 19 o
\l\\
s83J1 UnJy Aseuyna jlews g1-71 e
3lowedAg aunie 1)
ATA AIAYNS 3341 H A CT-Ti-€c UMoYs

mc_o_ws.uc_..f FIACSSoL) ¥ -NOISTAZY




vZ/ ETTT/SNa /35060 ,/AY /i oN-939a

NYd HJooTd GNNodID Y-3dls

S10Z AON 31NVd (vog 7was2@9) G0I:1 I 1v03

d3HS SNILSTX3I 30 TVAOWTY BN

WS OdoYd R 7S B
BYYRPRYS
dde 9VH dOOMHLYON E wsd\&amg%w\«
- == G /bumsiKg
AAVd AOOMSNIAYAE vl OL LINFOVLOAY ANYT ..r s
FLIS
B I59A6T
23] -
€10. £VH "XPPIN 3oy mog =
plEa Ay MOLIBL] ==
AMUDAY 2], £9 Joy 1 =
. il Dyl
101646 9£6£0 “©N 2I!19°K 1 ]
SN"CO B WIOHRBUEICEPURUESHINDIUESI |lew-3
(us[Nsuc) FUNSOUTSUF] pue SUUURd) ¥PUYH M
AN oddr _\m___\,UZJn_\mm:o:\:w_\Ix ON aﬂu -
SIS |RINONNIOIY 7y Bunesurdusy Surpgy c33>) _loﬁ\ui‘cou W pUaR Bq o S &cSBdiu maﬂ‘_ o
(qV]
SVvaa S Ton =
(@]
]
“H7H gl=mlTee e NOTLYAZ13 1INOXA NOTLVAI TS Yvay &
d3IAOW3Id Ad3IHS ONIMOHS VY-3dls ,
. — — T e g K] YSGJ .
== __mrlil]]i'm ;
== ==t | : _ )
T6Tivd W: m W"M |w_nﬂ_:r:____ i i
=0 o m..lrm == iRl
5L QUG S et =
= ShrsepEesae =
ijlnl. "" ——
= == ==
= T =

]
|

il

———
%i
S
i




Cot:1 ATIVYIS

ax T/ T DN/ 3ENOH] RN ON'94d
¥ : :

Hd ¥ 9VH dODMHIYON
AdVd JOOMGNAAYY vl

OL LNIOVYILray ANV
FI5

01646 /6L0 ON 219014
o ST RIo EpUret USSR, jrew-

(e Msuoy TuleMBuT] puB SmIe]J} SPOYEL ST

SIDIATOS (KIMONIoIYF 7 BupsauEdury SUTPImEy

_ TIRP A Y A
- PR N g Ay

greferi g

Jd&ﬂajﬁﬂw;Qﬁ%ﬂﬁxaéiﬂw
T;Rufﬁﬁkwﬂ4u¢j TUAdUm
rdewum\ﬂﬂ MIYE D
\U(ﬂ_..:.mw nl.m.ﬂq\u .n" ?m\i..\m{a\d}
TP Pan TRATE quatd ataqo
ESOQ‘Q4ﬁ33ﬁA&2.ﬂtQ$Hw
TP SRUYPT US oovppa
TIYRANLOT lnd 52 TUmoUg
§IPAa1 ~ppudy o, ooy
Oguwr ] Jv v LEQW_
.C.Sop_m._ nmg_\d;ﬁ mo n\u).nj\mﬂ
FLOHN

sHig dO NOILy201 087V ALEITdDAd Ol S53009
AIdWYH ANV H LVd "SNIHIVYd dNY JATIT J9FA0-55809D SHdH0FH aNY Ss399 L

SEONES @ddAS0d0dd INY HONILSIXT JO STIVLAd ™ oNiMOHS N ¥4

R

L.
fobmme e e

R R Dl.l.l\r[ ﬁ](l.:»l..lhla ll.Jl.h.

—

|




A ~T-L1
ST R AT T Pavas b ppass T YROTETAE
[ i 0 ClE i
S

.__@.&d,mﬂﬂuﬂdﬂuuﬂn}ﬂrm.dau

SIOT oW SING  (Avameas 5eg) OBl 3 1908

SNOTIVAETE 0NV SNV 1d

9dE 3VH GOOMHLEON

AAvd QCOMSMaAYE vl OL LHIZVLaY aN¥T
M.C“

FIABOO

PR

= rerm ] fee




Qol:1 3ATIVIS

T/l /3NTd/ 3snoH/AE/AX ON D¥d 335 V-V aNI1 NO NOTIVAI I3

H ;

wmﬂ*wgﬂugu;m.wwd

S/ET/ONTTd/3snon] HY/HS ON 99a £l
_ ONIQRVLISIEYH S a8 e i L - B VR — =
P — = e e e e = (RE] WIS
mhsssaces e RiLcame |
¥dT 9VH JOOMHLYON | = e T Jm = S=——— I T R e
NIVd JOOMSNIAVY vi | =t 4illf] _."mm,. - ILu&”lem = ==l s — Tpos
oI INIovray anv | =[] | , wovar wpres ==

T

i !
L] ! ! ;H ) <001M_x| D AR

{a¥]
o
3

d-d INIT No NOlILVAI3I

Page 204

e o srochorayeg [arg bonpwoyspaon |

- 50 : qch_.Cum ds Ipwo]sprioy |
....... — L7
E ) = = == JARTH] as
T TE | = 4
_ el —— == i
GIpIoDTy | I A
i
[ N

- S PP
_ _ —_—

Al — | — =

M, o " s v Hepumog B=_——— = ZH

o e— e = = ")
i —— 9 B i ] bigd
= — U \:?31::0m e — S

ST hapeeg —— e e = = sUn hEopUTeg
=T — | e ===
el Rl — ,
e

S92 Suuw_whuuouﬂ Iy 7 Sunposudu m-wn.u_ﬁm ........ ‘
SvVvaa




Jo

L4

Sra voaStTER TTHRRESHoOLD
For ®FPERNC. N ARD -
oo FYVAES SyEr
Ros ‘R/ sATME  Jurmaemion
o AT B2Es 2
FolyThRENE \ 2o Ca
D.PF-va TO PROVDE A
WEATHER.,. PRaey seAL
To FaisoX

Tl =

1

K TS|

N

DOOE FRAME SET Jormr— RBALC
TR om E£ACE oy BNV o
£ BualsT am vty AL RNECE SSAEY
ERAME CwATps |

/

FLsow. &
THRESH LT

POy SuLFnE

~/ R

da s o)

-

™M.E . ToR P
WANANCL AENE
FoRrR V=90 vy
LAV SVYER 1230 La
LETA. O8N Sa SPlan
Fet.tara 2 WARIDAZWWE

ACCEsSs\BLE THRESRRILD ETANL /

1A RAVENSWOAOD PARK .HAG 3PR/

SSALE

\2

Page 205




.

sendix

EXAMPLE 1

\s

Proprietary
drainage
channel

Vented

Example threshold details (

. Timber sill

. Ground supported slab

. Screed finish

. Frame set back (30mm) from face of external wall
. Proprietary drainage channel

o Designed for 25mm carpet floor covering

. No internal transition unit required

Reveal profile

Carpet on underlay ‘

and
drained
space

Ground
supported slab

ol

= _,m vm{

H/ur,'ﬂm
/ \
\z}! (VYY)

N

X

(A RAVENSWooD PARK HAG 3PR\/

Page 206



Monm outh
Court

ELGQOD _;NE,N\JE o

WD

Notes Site Address LONDON BOROUGH

Site boundary OF HILLINGDON
For identification purposes only. 1a Ravenswood Park Residents Services
This copy has been made by or with NorthWOOd

the authority of the Head of Committee

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Services pursuant to section 47 of the

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Capyright, Designs:and Ratents Planning Application Ref: Scale

Act 1988 (the Act). 1 1 250

Unless the Act pravides a relevant "0
40455/APP/2013/3472

exception to copyright.

] Planning Committee Date
© Crown copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey

100019283 North Apphé’%@ﬁ March 2014 | -}

LINNT L
LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 12 HARVIL ROAD ICKENHAM

Development: Alterations to existing house in order to comply with proposals granted
planning permission - Decision Notice ref. 12371/APP/2008/1929.

LBH Ref Nos: 12371/APP/2013/3554

Date Plans Received: 02/12/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 16/12/2013

North Planning Committee - 6 March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 208



¥ A3d £y 0SZL/L ERliel] RS
Bupuerg
ﬂw:mwmm €108 J2quanoN 31va | 00d/EELELOZ  “ON DNIMYEA 5 10 USRI DUl o sesa.,....yﬁ Mhsa.,_ o o5
Susan P spunpums
PEOHIMEHEL  Nowwoo? ABNMYNO | dreseioz  ON LO3rONd s et e e R S A
30 ¢ pue Busiueg gwiiﬁuﬂeﬂ__’hﬁ%ﬁﬁlﬁ
i IAJE] OIS BTG B PUR SO B AL VNG EROURIMIRD Ay
Pecy WEH ZL 123roHd oS dous 1o
B o - )

UEld HOREDeT S MIINTILIL o pai U pauipno as uejd uoneso] | ELOZIZLEL P poreas o) syt posn o9 of L

NINNY 1d \/
05241 IWIS
Ue|d Uo1Ie30T ayiS
HLHON \\\\\u\\\\\ﬂ\
\
i m.\\\ :

T\ o

t S

= AN

(O]

(@)

] ©

/% ] i

P= S




g ‘AJY | £V 0SZL/L 002/ JIVOS 8661 Bujiue WSy O

Bupnerg
“‘EM.MS_,‘_”.-_WMM“ CLOZ JEqUanch 3uva | LodizeLELoE ‘ON DNIMYHT HSY 0 USSR Dy INGHIM. BIONPAsI0s 00 ATy BUwe 13 10 Und o
‘peoy INIEH Z1, B R200 16000 ks Yt o0 e A S o
: NOILYDOT A8 NMvHd dIZELIELOZ ‘ON LO3roHd DA SOV 1IRAU0D
; pappE Aemabeies redlmmeeyiche s S e b e iy o
PEOY IMEH Z1 123roHd 10 86pa au 0 seyaenidde ayj o) she|ds FLOZEOGL k| — ia=h¢§n§ x
ueld %20id ¥ 8IS pesodoid MIINITLIL parejoue szis sadeg | ELOZIZLEL | W o o) scunsayid  posn o9 o1

uvonednoog of uondaou) Wwoid “SNOISIASH

NORTY

002:L 3Was

(d3S0d0dd SV NV'd LIS

wieg
sfieiong uig

v

uoisiney Z00-£99V19
Buimelp o) 1ajal asea|d
Buideospue Jo4

Existing Dropped
Curb

Page 210

Ex Tree
i
[
[
Il
I

HARVIL ROAD

PATIO

Proposed Dropped|
Curb

o —

No.11

W p A Y
0SZ4:1 3TW0S |

= d3S0d0y¥d SV NV'1d ¥0014

==




LEGEND
Soft Landscape Elements

Existing tree retained &
. RPA [ above ground constraints
~ undisturbed

Proposed conifer tree
(Formal element in Potager
Garden & Screening

v T10

i 4 i
Vegelabie o
lots

1| compost
2 Aran

Proposed trees (Standards)
including fruiting varieties.

Coverad
Seat

Sculpture

an Plinth Multi stem feature trees

(Architectural Effect)

7 Native tree planting
8 - grown as a multi-stem (M/S)

i =] Native Specimen shrubs

i . Specimen shrub planting
(Accent Planting)

Climbers (Specimens)

O ExTiso 7 Amenity Shrub & groundcover
L B i planting incl. native species &
roTiire L cultivars.
awn Area f
(Overseed — A 7 1

with shade
mix}

Evergreen Hedge (Proposed)

Reinstatement of Native
Species boundary hedge

Lawn Areas

Lawn Areas overseeded with
shade tolerant mix around T1.

:

PATIO Benop— R

/ ~ < "l Hard Landscape Elements

Surface dressing of Stone in
slurry over existing concrete base
cut out to arrangement shown,

Porous vehicular blocks with
inflitration & storage beneath
{SUDS element)

Stone paving with brick tim
butt jointed to allow percalation,

. London. UB10 8AJ

Gravel paths (porous) to garden
areas [ circulation spaces.

Potage /Herb Garden formed in
gravel, flagstone and brick trim.

ACO Drain across access / exits

X t _.Rar.np Up [T
= I v . 18| Perforated Land drain wrapped in
= ( «ff | Dwart Wall geotextile (SUDS element) .
o S— ——— | |
= | I 1 Slight depression in lawned margin
| BARBUS | | PORDUS | 11 to intercept overland flow off parking

(S BLOCK L | 10 wal Light forecourt (SUDS element.

b PAVING 15! ‘ L4y

to intercept water to be piped

,__\ AN to soakaway.
s «
i)
Bollards — [~—" < & 4 2000 x 2000 x 2000mm Soakaway
o e}'@ L to allow infiltration of surface water .
o FORECOURT &
;’_ °.n~°, (Apply surface finish) o =

Controlled gate to access/egress to
utilised entry controlled system.

<UIOUHHHHL

| Aco Drain

Aco Drain '
m N M D Accesses adjusted, RWG 200214
- i WI‘ o ¢ | Controlled Gate © Two trees at front shown, RWG 190214
Ll LS i il 2 W Ediranice | Exit Notes: B Curment roof plan shown, RWG 271113
4 | O & o Y | - A Adjust notes to entrance. RWG 251113
= \ | Existing wall abutling adopled verge to be taken =
| down and set back to allow reinstalement of a o)
y, native species hedge to give soft landscape FOR PLANNING
5 interface with Green Belt / Open Land opposile
site. [ ) D
Remove light units from walling retianed excepting - - Teniding a n T
Minor Adjustment to 3n0. recessed units each side as shown on plan. . s
Proposed Existing kerbs (existing entrance Amend concrete forecourt to provide porous bays Same  Loweswion WoRCESTER, W1 188
dropped kerb drapped kerb lexit) as shown to allow infiltration, storage & discharge b -4 oai
to a soakaway in soft landscape area. —
Visibility spla Visibility splay Retained concrete lo have slone chip slurry surface t
2.5m ::‘;Sﬁlmy HARV'L ROAD 2.5m x 45.0m dressing applled as wearing course once general No.12, Harvil Road, Ickenharm,
(75.00 achievable) (75.00 achievable) amrangement shown achieved, Area of concrete ——
proud (uneven) o ba planned levels 1o give neat
finish 1o drive. Appearance will give a gravel drive Landscape Proposals
effect,
L Include SUDSelements as shown, Nasesb Ghera (via Ask PlanningLid).
andscape Proposals e aan Lot
in aceordance with BSS837:2012. b = RWG | 00N 100A1

= D

Page 211 = oaemon 0

"4 No.12, Harvil Road, |




¥ A3d £V 001/ IS 8661 Bupue s O

Bupueng

rveoLan Jaquuiaan . SHSY 0 VOSSR DAl INCAIN. DIOND000) 00 ATy Buwes S0 jo Lnd O
iy €102 J8q N 31va | E0dZELELOE ‘ON DNIMYHA O
‘peOY |IMEH 21 ¢ USUE ' SIEID 0 D00 B AT LS8 DU LY. il e iy
y NOILYDOT A8 NMYHO dIZELEL0Z ON LD3roHd IO SRS R0

20 4 pute Busuty Yy ) PoAENLR 00 PINDUS IS UG POTIUNIUD
LIS (€79 -..-«x_owm..!&‘u SR U SROUBIIID Ay

'peOY |IeH ZL 123roHd

" Moy
UB|d JOO|4 151 ' punoug pesodoid MIINVITLIL o palgjouue azis Jadey | ELOZZLEL | ¥ P o o) ssuasyax v pasn o o g
e = NINNY 1d Y, 7
g [ € z ! 0

. _ ! ! w._w.:u..: <

0014 3OS 00k IS s

et B3

mopuim Aq paoejdal g
paAOLBI BINjES) PUNOY | I I L]
L n
Z Wwoolpeg | | T _r Kpmig
Al
8 h
uipue’
¢ wooipag tpueT L I1BH N
Buiug u %
- - spnsug = aiols || woosyeain ©
B o
h B ) & i ._H_ _ =
[ - uayaIy
ajnsug ajnsugy
- £ wooipag wooy Buia
a)ing wooipag Jaisep
=] 1
|

wooy
uaples




uonednoag of uondeou| Wwoiy

BIEUUS| UWOL PaITLE! !WJ ‘_

004 ITWOS

d3S0d0dd SY NOILYA3T3 3dIS

“SNOISIAIY

¥ A3d £V 0011 VIS 2661 Buue ey O
Supueig
ﬂw:mwmm £102 JequiBnoN 3lva | YOJEELELOZ  ON DNIMYEA S 50 USRI B0 ORI B3NP304 5 A BN 513 0 L o
suannBoy Fupang pue spirpems
‘PEOY jIEH ZL SR D 0 OO0 s VERE] UL Wi AU o i i
. NOILYIOT ABNMYHO | dEeseloz ON L23rodd N ————
01 pue Bumumg sy o PAMBALID 0G PINOUS IS IO PUIIUNOUD
UOMETS BTG B DU SEUBAD B0 UNMAIAG SROUSTMIRD duy
'PEOY [IWEH Z1 193roHd oo Buieidysu@vse G600 9525 020 (0L

HLE GM UODUOT UOLWALIOD S| g1 P ia__h,.is dous :._.

SUONENS|T BPIS 7 uoid pasadoid MIINIILIL poreiouue ezis sadey | S10ZEMEL | W s S R N

S I

o lygsedonnsosnel s yansbvons vuns sl

paddiy pue panowsi aq 0} pus a|qed

Page 213

0081 308

(d3S0d0yd SY NOILYAZT3 LNOY4 - AYOY NAYVH ¢}

| T e T T T T TR TP T

et . P e e e et et P b bt

«G€ Paonpas 8q 0} yoyd joos

paddiy pue panows) aq o) pua a|qeb

%y

[

ifile

o

-

A

585100 s3I Aq paJamo) aq 0] Sanea




¥ A3d

£Y 00L/k ERL i

2561, Buiueg sy O

uonednoag of uondeou| Wwoiy

BIEUUS| UWOL PaITLE! !WJ ‘_

004 ITYOS

d3S0d0¥d SY NOILYAIT3 3dIS

Supueig
ﬂw:mwmm €108 J2quanoN 31va | SOdRELELOZ  "ON ONIMYHA MSW 10 U0 sisnd 5l ORI B921D0003 00 Ay DM 343 10 e O3
. suannBoy Fupang pue spirpems
‘PO |IEH 21 . S SO 0 OO0 LB ADTas LENE BUL Ui AN O Mo Iy
) NOILYIOT A8 NMVHO diZELIELOE ON LD3roHd AR ———
20 put Buniuey ye o pelawucc g Pinous as U pasunoe
UOMETS BTG B DU SEUBAD B0 UNMAIAG SROUSTMIRD duy
'peoy [WeH Z1 123roHd o Buneidest @St 6600 S52F 070 (9L

HLE GM UODUOT UOLWALIOD S| g1 P ia__h,.is dous :._.

uoneAs|3 BpIS | Jeey pasodoid MIINVITLIL paiejouue azis sadeq | SLOZZLEL | ¥ o oL R G

“SNOISIAIY

.G€ paanpai aq o} yayd Joou

(03S0d0dd SY NOILYAFT3 dv3d

.Gg paonpal aq 0} Yoyd joo

paAOLLB] BLUNJOA BUI| Pallop

T e




¥ A3d €Y 00L/L IS 8661 Bupue s O

Bupueng

rveoLan Jaquuiaan . SHSY 0 VOSSR DAl INCAIN. DIOND000) 00 ATy Buwes S0 jo Lnd O
iy €102 J8q N 31va | E0dZELELOE ‘ON DNIMYHA O
‘peOY |IMEH 21 ¢ USUE ' SIEID 0 D00 B AT LS8 DU LY. il e iy
y NOILYDOT A8 NMYHO dIZELEL0Z ON LD3roHd o palar Do e Re

10 | pue Eld WSV GALO 04 PINOUS 2§18 UG POIUNOZG.

! il AR ol i g e vl
pecy IWEeH Z1 123roHd Duiweip dous 10

B als i Aguan

ue|d jooy pasadoid MIIVITLIL pejejoue azis sadey | ELO0ZIZLEL | W P pofas o) ouasajastu pasn o9 o4 sty

00L:4 ITWIS uin

e NY1d 4004 iR

1auLop ym padejdal B
paAowWwal 8IN}ea) punoy

v
pciy s

Page 215

Tl

d

P

j001 paddiy




rveoLan
‘weyuaya)

‘peoy eH Z| NOILYIOT

‘A3 - ERL i

£102 Jaquiaron

3iva | L0JEELELOZ  "ON ONIMYHA

‘pecy [EH ZL 123roHd

maip, Juoid pasadold B Bunsxg 199 MIINITLIL

HSY 30 VOSSR B MR BRN20:0) 00 A Buwes s jo Ued oN
suonwnfioy Buping pu spirpors
SIS S 6 000 [IEAIAY LEE BUL UM ol e iy
Ag NMvEHO diEeLeLoe ‘ON L23rodd | AEEDIMAN RSUUCT (800
1d 5V 3 P
01 DU SEUMA SO LD
Buiwp dous
B0 BE e Ay
c Y,
pasodoid
©
~—
Al
(0]
(o))
Q)
o
Bunsix3




‘A3 - ERLjo]

956, Burning NG
S
.«.d.w aLan £L0Z JSQWARDN 31va | 80dZELEL0Z "ON ONIMYHA HEW 40 LONERLI DU INCATM DEND0Adas g A Dusaun T 0 Lod oy
Lweyuaya| suogenBoy Bupwn
‘peoy |MeH Z1

Pt SRUEpLES
YSERIE DR J0 SO0 ey PR S i ARhucn o)y iy
NOILYDOT A8 NMYHO diZELEL0E "ON 103rodd

AL SOV IRIMUEE R0
20§ PUE BUrnEld HSY T) PRLIALEE 0 DNCUS Difk U PANUNIIU

i\ LTS BT B D SR AL LG LA Ay

PEOY WEeH Z1L 193rosd wroo buseidyseliee 6500 S9IE 020 B

HIE G VoD 'UouAueD) il 3L

Buvmesp dous o
=}

o dise B 0y ays vo 1o s !
malp, Jeay pasodoid g Bunsixg 190 MIAINTTLIL

TOHUMLD DO O 30 0 praandhy
RIDUUBLY U0 |
uonednaog of uondadu) wel4 u_ a = u_ﬂ_ m mlx w<

SNOISIATY

pasodoid

Page 217

Bugsix3




T7

RA
GbFB

RA

FMB

LaH (400)
FM4

LaH (400)
FM3

50% Vrh (600) /
50% Ca (600) J
u/pl Vm (400) /

Cam
RA

4N° VwB

=14
= O Ex Trea

.No

HM2
HM1

T10

Bp

Ca (600)
ufpl Vm (400}

16N" CSGP
(specimen)
GbFB

FM1

MJn'

PL (600)
Mo

Mo

HP3

Ca (600)

ulfpl Vm {400)

MaD’

M
PL {600)
MuD!

VIEP (800)
ulpl Vm (400)

EfSQ (400)

ErW (450)

IN" Al
Shvd (450)
BpF

KiP (500}

ufpl. HeDA
(300}

1N® Al

BpF

PLANT SCHEDULE (Structure Planting Only)

Mo Symbsl - Soeches Spmcificensnditoy
Fackiand Plasting (5oncimen Troen:
Faaturs Conters:
o  csOP  Cu T 5
Deciducns Tros:
LI Amalanchisr lamarchil
A Asar panayheanicum Jute. Specimen 150-1750m height, wire rootballed
4 Bo Betuls panduls 12-4kcm girth, Heavy Sid, 3508 35m High, wirs rectballed
o BpF Betula panduta Fastiglsts®
] bilaba 00
e wo Ml “John Downie” 130-
LI
Struciure & Featwa!Bpecimen Plartieg :
No  jubeev. Soscies Soechicsnoniy R
Fpasiman b Featury Shrybe,
o Philadaiphis Virginal Fiootballed, 1200-1500, Branched () 1
0 P 1oL, 187} 1
o v Vibsmum opulus. Fnottalled multistem, 12081500, Brasched (7)1
Climbers & Wl Shubs:
©  €CO  Chasnomebes ‘Crimson & ok IL, 408600, Busshey [5-T) 4
[] Cam Clamatis armandi 34, 405400, Leaders (T} 1
0 CjS  Clamatis jackmunil Superbs’ 2. 405400, [l 3
o EmT Clomatis montana Tetraross” 7.5L, 1200-1500, Leadars (79} :
0 GeJR  Garayn elptica James Roof 10L, Branched (5-7], Trels Support H
O HhG  Hedera helix ‘Glazie' . 1 (5 min} 1
L] Hp Hydrangea 0L, 1.25-1.50m tall, Laaders {7-8) 1
0 U Lewécara japanica Hallisns” , , Leadors [5T) 1
o RA Rosa 0L, Branched (57), Trained on Trallis Support 1
0 WB  Viti viedtern Braer 0L on fan trellis, ] ]
dumenity & S5oven Pianiing:
0 CaA Carex olsts Aures’ . 8}, et 7
] ca Coryhn Barsroot, 90-170CM 143 Tranaplant 3
0 EW  Escalionia ruben Woodide' . , Broaks | 4
) EISQ  Evonymus Sortunel ‘Sihver Qosen L. 300400, Bushy [4:5) L
0 HeDA  Heders colchica Tentata Aursa” L, 608500, Leaders [5-7} 1
0 HWPP  Heder helo Paddy's I 450600, Leaders [5-7) ]
0 dn Jasminum m L, 400600, Beeaks (5] 4
[T Werria japoeica 0L, 750-1000, Branched () 4
0 LaH  Lavanduls angustifela Hiscot' 3L, 405400, Bushy (T} &
0w Lericara 41, 600300, Bushey [T} 3
P Pachyuandra tarminalis L, 290-3004s], 5 1
P Philacleiphu. L, 403400, Breaks (5-T] a
Pafiit  Photinia x fraseri Wod Robin® AL 500600, Broaks [4.5) 3
" 300-1000, Breaks (57T} 3
RFOH  Rosa Frau Dagmar Hastrup’ 3L, 400600, Beoaks (5-7) 3
50 ® contuss 1, 208300, Benshs 4] H
Shvd  Saroccoca shookeriana var. digyma 3L 308400, Bresks {4-5] H
SacH  Symphorscanpos u chemiti ©G, 30-08, Breaks (34 3
Vrh Vibumum mytidophyfm 20308400, Denaks (3-4) 3
L] VIEP  Viburnum tinus “Eve Price’ 0L, 500-609, Branched {8:T) 4
0 vm Vinca major .51, 150-200(s). Breaks (%) &
Eormal (221 0 Potage |
F Grimelinds Iiftorais Feadybag Hedge hedging 1
Pz Buzus sempervinans wupplad in woeen geotaxtis Snery 1
. lanss samparvirens i 1.0m langths. 4
. lcxis samparvirens Trien to required height on inetatation 3
Fus larus semparvirens. Hesghts 1.75m sxcopt box 450-500mm 1
L Prunus kasitanica Architact to salect. 1
High Panei Pleached B HPZ)
W Pranus laurecerasus Magnifica 1B2.0m stalk Wi L0m x 1.6m pasels '
o HR lasrncenasus in S0L potshorizental tiers 40cm agart '
¢ wm Pranus laurecerasus Magnifica® '
LI .3 A 1.75m
L Alnus ghsinass |Comman Aider) 3 00m . TSm
] L in ’ 1.78m.
0 2% Coryhs avallana Hazel) Faatharedd. 59-3.00m , barsroot cut back 1 1.750s
0 2% Cratsegus moscgma Foathersd2 $0-1.00m , bareroot cu back 10 1.75m.
: o Carpinus betulus (Hermbess) Feathared?.50-1.00m , bararoot cul back fo §.75m
L 175
0o Faathersdd.50-3.00m 1.75m
0 ass 176
[ Rose] 1.75m
Trigda Staggered Tno. plants pa
HHM1
HEDGEROW MICTLIRE
Compeaston
B 40 griomson tal o HEDGERGHW MIKIVRE
and planisd hasges
12, hesige. ORAgEES
jacent b the Unduang FAmiand of New Years Grees (Landscags
Cramcisr I % Speces
0 Ageostis cagdane
WILD FLOWERS! 1 Anousnthum cdosm w)
B Brmchipocum syaicum fu)
% Lasnname Common name 35 Cymsuna
05 Achina malelolim Y aeow T Deschampsia cospiosa (w)
1 Agimenia Fastuea rutvs
Aaris pesciat  Casti: Musted
05 Contauea ngm 0% of Total Misturs
2 Gabum album - (Galum moge) - Hedge Bedstrm
22 e 4 St the Flta of of 4.0 m”
Pericrata 5t Joheis Wert

R 'FOH' (600) uipl. Pt (300)

INT Al

Jn (500) ufpl. HeDA (300)

Shvd (450)

Sown  the Rate of 2.0 gmit:

Accesses adjusted. RWG 200214
Two trees af front shown. RWG 180214
Current roof plan shown. RWG 271113

Hote re plas dansity of NHM1 added. RWG
060613 -~

lI’WﬂU

FOR PLANNING

Shade mix
(EG23) E% ¢
) under T1 - R,
< PxRR (600) e
w wipl Vm (400) = ]
Sc (400) e - pvir OIS
PVir LaH {400} =
o Bja (m) HhG |r \
™~
e
) ErW (450) L
m KiP (500) / i
ulpl fieDA (300) = 5.
) " LaH {400)
PM1 (500) L7 / cis
. INPVA | —
C : HhG
< N e \ 2 N
=5 2 ;
(@) 2| /.-w (450 / 1 e L
X | -
O — Al
: G ;
C . b Shvd {4,5() HhG
o 5 ‘Moz ErW (450)
HhG
cis
ya N
i = -
—1 CoA (375)
CmT ErW (450) | TemT
e CeA (375) .
N Al :/) Sc (400) ( o+
KjP (500) = bmi
—  Ulpl HeDA (300) |/ | {
- N BpF I - ) Lf (600) /ﬁ
—o Jn (500) L/ SxcH (600) gy A
ufpl HeDA (300) ulpl HhEP (400)
cU cmT | PxRR (600) Shvd (450) | | cmT
Nt al - M1
o Turfs A"
m R'FOH' (600) |
ulpl Pt {300)
—
- — 1 -
i Shvd (4500 | - Ul
) |
CU I/_./" I
NHM1 (see plant mix)
-~
r Shvd (450)
% Lt (600) HARVIL ROAD
3N* Vo

Landscape Proposals

Page 218

i I][

TIHE STUCK. UNIT 16, CAMALSIOE OFFICES.
CoamLER

EMCOR, WORCESTER, WH1 275
ek e B1OE
mad

b
[S1S)

No.12, Harvil Road, Ickenham.

Planting Proposals

“Naseeb Ghera (via Ask PlanningLtd).

bl
GLASE3003




ondon. UB10 8AJ

"4 ) No.12, Harvil Road, ok

T10

Fig2 | A Bl |
Fencing ' N i
i | r‘?-/
Construction \ [ “§
Exclusion Nt Fig2
Zone N (K Fencing
O IT1 |
-
St P
Fig.2 L
Fencing / 2
Al L >
N

| I
Reme—— AN
N
L | &
rﬁj (N
- 5|

HARVIL ROAD

Tree Protection Plan (Fig£-sFencing).

LEGEND

Existing tree retained &
' RPA/ above ground constraints
undisturbed

Fig. 2 Fencing in accordance
with BS5837:2012

i Lawn Areas overseeded with
| shade tolerant mix around T1.
Notes:

Garden design has taken into account RPA
of T1 in accordance with BS5837:2012.

To be read in conjunction with Arboricultural
Report & Tree Survey.

€ Accesses adusted. RWG 200214
B Two trees at front shown. RWG 190214
A Current roof plan shown. RWG 271113

FOR PLANNING

() nestuoe uars cousson orees
X COMLER, L 3
LOMWEBMOOR, WORCESTER, Wi 23

ek e TR

- replanchcape (e et fom

No.12, Harvil Road, Ickenham.

Tree Protection Plan (Fig.2 Fencing)

“MNaseeb Ghera (via Ask PlanningLtd).

Fraws FTRwe [T oaoens ™o




LEGEND

| Existing Trees
L - )I (CATEGORY A te BS553T:2012)

T10 o
O s i S

4 j Existing Trees
(CATEGORY C to BE837-2012)
S

Existing Trees To Ba Remaved
[CATEGORY R to BSS837:2012)

T1 Tree reference pumber s per Tree
Schedube ana Gonation Fepor

DH1 mmblmwm
por references in the Tres Report

>4
//
C\'\ b=
/l
I
v
7
N A
///. \\\
L =L
N N
“, v
N _\?\_}F 7
// /.f":// \‘ o
‘, /: iz /_/'
v _ AN |
L’.' N
®
A om
e
()
=
(&)
©
4V)
®)
m - FOR INFORMATION
— B R
J J nll:snlnx;_l.;l;:;.;unn;u:ensm
E l:_— ﬁ%:wanmim
(] HARVIL ROAD o -
I 12, Harvil Road, lckenham.
p—'ﬁ;e Survey (BS5837:2012)
% “Naseeb Ghera (via Ask PlanningLid).
Tree Survey (BS3837:2012) Tl Fosaio
- GLA-863-001 ]
bt i By o S — ]
e e




Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database

rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

12 Harvil Road

Ickenham

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
12371/APP/2013/3554 1:1,250

Planning Committee Date
March

North Applicatiéei

2014

LINNT L
LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 110 GREEN LANE NORTHWOOD

Development: Demolition of existing property and outbuildings, and erection of 7 x two-bed
flats, with associated access, parking and landscaping.

LBH Ref Nos: 46543/APP/2013/3568

Date Plans Received: 02/12/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 03/12/2013

North Planning Committee - 6th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 222



I 000-0SIASIY ZE0EL
0051 e
e ueld uonesoT as
PoCMUON ‘aueT _—ga«-ﬂ

Juawdojansg us..ﬁa_n.mlﬂ..

AN AYYONNOS 3LIS —

16

509700

5095 oor

5 00m

509

Lo
(@)

wgL GG

Page 223




I L00-0SIASIY ZE0EL
oozl e
R veld a5 Bunisna
POCMUMON ‘auET uaalg n-w.ﬂ

Juawdojansg ‘s_.ﬁ—kn.wml

19A
ze. DO

AN AYYONNOS 3LIS —




Z00-0SIASIV-ZEOEL

- o —

[y Aawing sudwibiodo ) Bumous

P

ue|d ayg Bunisixg
POGMUMON ‘IUET BRI DL L
Juawdojaaa (eguapisay

oo lpaned mas
W 0 R e

A
Jeha

~T™
7 \
Y ~J~
s
HE e 0211 e, o

)

S R RS TR

et iy e e s 1 e

s

e ot ot e O 4

T SIS 8

s s s vty

L s

SLLILIAD man D

---Si--..,k =

INIT AYVONNOS 31IS ——




X £00-0SIASIV ZEDEL
001 OB 8811 Bupous.

ue|d ayg Bunisixg
POCMYLCN ‘AU UBRID DL L
Juawdojaaa (eguapisay

oo lpaned mas
W 0 R e

| hw>oo

......

COCIE -

e

"UORINASUCD Of UORBIN) U $00UL. 'SODZ “LEBS'S'E PIBPLRIS
YSHUE BU3 Yl BIUERICISR U suoisod sjeudosdde auy w Bujouay
d Jo o Ag fpadoud ag uea ays

8y} jo jusdopnap euy) Gupnp pauiees eq o) ssfipesy pue sean suy

~RyuBLUE [ENSiA [E20] BUYY ‘Bacudil) Uana

‘winal o pajwerd aq ued sbujes s puiyeq sBpay pue SIS B B
“g8Eg] PEZS WNipaw Jo sidnod B ‘pajedwon useq sey Juawdojarsp
pesodosd syl BUC NG "PEACLLEI B] 0 PISU SHS BU] IO U0y

&y} 0} (gH) ebpay pue sausqanuys ‘(6L PUB gL L1 "SL 5L vL)
saa.) “a)is ey} uo sabpay pue sean Jweayuis au) o) wuey INoUEM
aoe|d enE) LB 8lis 8yl J0 JusLXIDIBNER BUl JEL] PApNIDU0 B )

UMB] O] JAD UBAE

st aveds uepued au) jo fuofew v ‘adeaspue ey o) Buippe ‘usesss
PooB © BUO30G [[IM SINEW UayM puB Auieey we e Buiees
BUOYS By} o 1oy} Ul pejuEid (ZL) 004 LBNS BUL JBNOMOY ‘B)IE

U3 UM S0 M) IR 0ubl L we'E 10 Wiy oBeiene ue 1o abipay

ANIT AYYANNOE LIS ——

VLY, Pl S DL SATWT TIY L LI SARATE

s B S BT AT i T o AR &
LTI TYIFOAD LRSS SNV i DTG

NIVLZY qooe TNV POH | ggizuxggnﬁégsim_ﬁz
i o TaEa oH | Wiz’ 96pay Mo BUEL € Aq [SEAL-ULON DU| O} PRISRICT S S SUL
NIYLZH acos MIA ZOH | ‘pasal Ajeuuoy
1 EIEDY ) L0l 5| puncuf
NiviZy 000s 52 el wvazs | iod e
I Busuieas auoks sy} of Arepunog juay auj woy AydeiBodo; aul
NI Hivd £ SS3WAAD 80L | L —
ERITEN QIAEYTIOL AMAYEH - Hivd 5% 21 oL | 1ue3eipe i pesapiod s alis auL “0pis o) o) ebesed pauselep
B S| duay) esnoy uf saeds Busueng L]
nonay iriietriims e Mo £ AT cnd| Siz.“_ e g gn%&?iﬂ.ﬁ:ﬂ&ﬂﬁ
INOWSY aocos 50 &% (WrNHL) ¥va32 S0 © £njd "SANIYS SNOLBA PUR JUOL O4] &) (BL PUB 81 "L 1) 084 L
EIITEH 03dd0T A13HIAIS - HIvd 3 SS3WAAD POL | DR LTI A Aok Dm0 W0 J0 SeaRO) e Ll
NIVL3Y | O304YTIOd ATAYIH - 000D £F | (¥B0IS ODANID) HIYHNITIYIW £0L | “edeaspuel Bunsice
= 1 914 98] GINIEL U} d89X O] JPIO U] POUIRIDI 09 (L PUR TL
o)) N ... FERE| AXWVERNGOH)| 2oL 1L 5901 19U} POBUSLILLGI®! S1 i 'HOADMOH ‘OIS 91 J0 1Ualidoianap
NI¥L3M | O30¥YTIOd ATAYIH - Q00D € AMMIHD 1oL BU)120150) A9U3 BINGUS JDUNIU LIBRIO USqRAINSII B JapUn
NOILYGNINWNODZ NOILLIGNOD | (W) 1HEIZH 5310345 | ON 33uL | B i e i o, g et
S P
[ — I o e Y
Yiva \ 80/ AHYWIWNNS L E0
©
E.._.,...«._WW_ £
1noAavT 3us onusixEN /_b
T O]
(@)}
o J\// e :
e
Ay Bados
o gl W z it
T .y P = Rsi L 1! _
w L e e S g 1 [
— - S = - ! ne
—— Fa i o 5
B W - = 11
T e — B e T T ?sn_n o s
e i =R RS W o ez |
- LS Lol = {
—_— [ T Jrocar 4
. .| { . “x {
i g
war | & ! ) ¢
— 4
§
s
B vt by [+
. sieds bl 1}
L [ E
T By ¥ o ? 14 w
e ) ¢
< ofl b 1
& q st 14
& o LT '
3 s e . £l ol fes
’ woaeh [T ? . 5
LT i M TR | i
bwac o9 T " et
o i | ey wre i
g | FE i wwl,
N e =5 T




I _.oo.oﬂno.m.mw__.uwm..n-n_.
uBld aNg pasedold

PoouON 'aUET LTS 0L}
JuawdojEnaa _Srﬁ_xmrulxn

oo lpaned mas
W o R e L

6\60

Ly Wiy IS o

ONILNY I SMLYDIANI ﬁ@

fo

oanowsy3goLsIML | |
!
mmmzhmzs_xmﬂ

INIT AEVONNOS 3Lis ——

e

s B S BT AT i T o AR &
LTI TYIFOAD LRSS SNV i DTG

[~ e —




00L-0vl0Z)v ZEOEL

m—
SuEld Wwawabueuy |elauag
POOMUMCN 'SUET USRID DLL
uswdoErsa [EjUSpISSY

ubsyLLeL fwhbsr gz V3D MoL
WSS by | wbse' |y = 30013 PIsL
ybSZ'GLE'L JwbsgERl = eold pustes
ybsz'5.6') | wheg Rl = 1004 151
BbsZ ppL T/ WhsZBEL = Jooid puncigyn
YESEZLT'L /wbsZ'gLL = o0l puneuDn

sk -

N¥1d 80074 ONNOED ¥3ddn /Nle\

o5k -

N¥1d Y0074 ONNOED H3MOT /v[n_\

SNIOHYD




LoL-0wl0z)v " ZEOEL

m—
sueld Jwawabueuy [elauag
POCMULIDN 'SUET UIRID DL L
uawdo|anag (ejuspIsay

ubsz'1669 | wWbsg 6o =¥ID [#IoL
ybsEZrE /whsg L = 4004 pimg)
ubsLLEL'L ) whspgal je0]4 pucces
ubsLLEL'L ) whspgal = J0oqd ¥
BbsL 0P’/ WhSEQBL = Jooid pUncISyn
ybsg'sZL'L / whsg QL = Jo0)d puncug]
SRy (U] SIS

ubsyLL8L wbsy V3D oL
WY iy | wWhsE Ly 0014 PURIL

E
L]
L]
LI
é

I
7
S

sk -

NY1d ¥O07d ONOD3S /Nle\

|

ubsy'08.L [ WhsGZL

& FRA

TWOOHO3E

I JC ]
LI
E

— | N |

! W ]

SNIOHVD

ANVTNITHD

051

N¥1d H0074 15414

| WOOHa3g

Page 229

.

e

L

¥08L /WOSGE)L

é

] lll‘i:[
E .

[y

=

mil

SNIOHVD

N
DY




2oL oMaEN zs0es

o-m.—
SuEld Wwawabueuy |elauag
POOMUMCN 'SUET USRID DLL

lualudojanag] |enuapisy

o selpina i nan.
W o T v L

w5

ubsz'1669 | wWbsg 6o =¥ID [#IoL

ybsEZrE /whsg L = 4004 pimg)
WESLLEL'L  whspEaL = ooy pusses
ubsLLEL'L ) whspgal = J0oqd ¥
BbsL 0P’/ WhSEQBL = Jooid pUncISyn
ybsg'sZL'L / whsg QL = Jo0)d puncug]

SRWY (BB $S0UD)

ubsyLLeL fwhbsr gz = Y390 wioL

WSS by | wbse' |y = 30013 PIsL
ybSZ'GLE'L JwbsgERl = eold pustes
ybsz'5.6') | wheg Rl =004 15114
BbsZ ppL T/ WhsZBEL = Jooid puncigyn
YESEZLT'L /wbsZ'gLL = o0l puneuDn

seRny [RUPE 505

et T i 0 e —

1A
"Uo

ot /-

NY1d ¥007d OdIHL /v[n_\

|

] | ’—,I_H I

_/
=
\
)]

Page 230




|

|

|

NOILYAZTS HLHON

Page 231

&




oz oMaeN zsoc

-y ST 8T s 01§00 D
ﬁ:—l UOREART YINog NOLLYAZT3 HLNOS r/_,[a\\
Suoiesa|3 pascdaig

POCMUUCN ‘IUET UAID OLL
wawdojaraq (equapisay

e = 1
i —
(I o
1 U ™
wERw o
(0]
] T g
| Il )
= =il o
il
wllllw
1T
B
uooa e & e e e S e
ANDOTYE 314307 )
FHNLYEA TENNYHD WLIW 20
STANV DNIZ (30
WIALSAS MOONIM (50
SNISO0H QFLL 0 L
[ [ (=] @ [ (= [=] L [=
ANODTYE B0

WILSAS TIVM TWNHILX3 O3H30NTY 2




£0Z-0v0Z)Y ZE0EL

og) uogena|3 ise3
Suoiesa|3 pascdaig

POOMUMCN 'SUET USRID DLL
uswdoErsa [EjUSpISSY

o selpina i nan.
W o T v

A
Jeha

@ 3 3

HOOA HIAWIL (&)

ANCOTVE 3LL3N0T B

ULV TINNYHD VLA (0]

STANV DNIZ (30

WIALSAS MOONIM (50

DNIO0H 0FL [ro)

HHOMNDINE DNIDVS )

WILSAS TI¥M T¥NHILXT O3U30NTY o
ONIOQYTD JLISOWOD HamLL [ig]

A3

et T i 0 e —

s ST 0T S 01 S840

5

NOILWAZI3 1SV3 . 10 J

Page 233




Loz-ovloz)y ZE0e)

o5 uonens|3 159
Suoiesa|3 pascdaig

POOMUMCN 'SUET USRID DLL
uswdoErsa [EjUSpISSY

3 3
| —
N B
M E
| I— |
M M
[y [ Ty ] - -

HOOA HIAWIL (&)

ANDOTYE 314307 )

MLV TINNYHD VL3N (0]

STANV DNIZ (30

WIALSAS MOONIM (50

DNIO0H 0FL [ro)

ANODTVE [0

WILSAS TI¥M T¥NHILXT O3U30NTY o
HHOMHOINE DNIDVS 1]

A3

. T e 0 = —

NOILYAZTS LS3M /v[n_\

[s}

1

g}

[z}

i

Page 234




00£-0W(0Z)V ZE0E L

05} pasodaig
VY uogeag

PoCMULIDN '‘BUET UIAID DL L
Juswdoaraq (ejuspissy

o selpina i nan.
W o T v

A
Jeha,

s ST_0T L0l %8

| NIHOLIM

NIHDLIA

NIHOLIM

L

AQNLS fWOOHA3g

Y s
I
I a
naHouy |
.||. | = "
NIHOLIY b O
ONINIQ / ONIAI
NIHOLI |

¥ [ gV
Hi e L LU .!..“
ENCAEERE D]
ubsz'1669 | wWbsg 6o =¥ID [#IoL
ybsEZrE /whsg L = 4004 pimg)
ybsL e jwbspga) = eold pustes
ubsLLEL'L ) whspgal = Joetd 1814
BbsL 0P’/ WhSEQBL = Jooid pUncISyn
ybsg'sZL'L / whsg QL = Jo0)d puncug]

Saary [P $501D

ubsyLLeL fwhbsr gz = Y390 wioL
WSS by | wbse' |y = 30013 PIsL
ybSZ'GLE'L JwbsgERl = eold pustes
ybsz'5.6') | wheg Rl =004 15114
BbsZ ppL T/ WhsZBEL = Jooid puncigyn
YESEZLT'L /wbsZ'gLL = o0l puneuDn
SROY [RUaX] SE0ID

SNITHEYD JLVAIMd

Page 2_35:




002-0S(02)¥ ZE0EL

ea..w...ﬂ.l i ) it i L T T ST J T 1 VT T .'
suopers|3 pasodold L

POCMUMON 'AUET UBAID DL L
uawdojaraq (equapisay
=

L
g
LENO0 STANVANZD - -+ ONITTING M3N 03SOH0Nd 0k 'ON
P b febatd TR ] T T 1 1T T T T ]

| 00 O oo g

Page 236




X 004-05(58)% ZE0EL

e
ainpauds Bunue|d pue Buppey
POCMUUCH ‘BUET UaUD DL
juswdojaAa0 [enuspIsay

.m s

L50MA | STH0L. YHOHIONYHD YWNTEL  SLIHM OYIALSNAKL SIHYSINA YOI UN0Y

W,

FSNIATTHYM X WML

= = ...}. E
SIMYLNOZIHOH Y3LSYANOLOD

Y030 03 NEILSIM

HOHIE NYAYTYIIH

sabewi Bujueid pesodold | §0 |

[y [ T - TaunvT u
{WL¥DId yrnHL
Y30 O3M NESLSIM g
“Bunued jo uopisod exa | 530345 3002
3y} e Apybis pue paye ABw Yuo) 05 pue saaup ‘suied 'saD1uss jo uoysod SiyL N~
‘popiad Jaipes ay) si JeaauyIym ‘Buipiing auj jo uonednado ai Jo dojanap au o o
jo uonaidwod ayy Buwmoo4 “suosess Guipaas pue Bunued 151y uiym pajueid aq oL Bupuerd abpay pasodoag  Q\dizo
'suonesado pue| | B 1o} 10 3p02 6861 :9ZVYSE : i . %u
SPIEPUB)S YSALE UM 80UBpI02dE U| 8q 0} syiom Buidedspue Iy "g66) ‘9EEESE | [nLNOW3NDIVF STILN a
u paypads sjuswainbas yum Adwos pinoys paiddns aq o) (eusiew jueid |1y | 8h-Fl O3WNLS BT NI We'L | 8| ¥INL38) Howlg NYAVTYNIH |
ONILNYTd ONY SLNYId £ WHOS | ON | 5310348 m?_
‘suqap pdap WWOOG X 0G4 X 0GL = yd 8ai]
PUE UOTEUILEIUOD [1I0SQNS Wwoy 3a1) pue papelb Ajusss aq o] os doj “soned pue
syjediooy ‘squay ey taybiy wwpe aq o) sease pajos do] wwpoy sease Bugueid |y - N
A3HINDIH SHLd3a Bunueyd sa) pasodoig zo,
‘1ajjaq Jo apeib pasodoud [e18UBD) "PEEL 'ZBEESE UM souepioode ul Ajenb poog .
uoljeayads jueld jeuolieN = SdN ‘uoneaynads
TNosS doL
“llos day Ugets TINQ3HOS ONLNVIE | 20
Jo (pauspeid wwog ) wdsp wnwiuw wwog) 'Buwny ¢ Buipsas soj sease Bunueyd |y -
Buyin | Buipaas pasodaiy | (alzo
. [(Z ©dd) 62 slou aouepinf
faljod Buiuueld 'z00Z Iudy ‘g% Yed suoneinBay Buiping anl
e SITION YTUNIHITY |
€| .0d¥3UM3d. SNOILI0H SNHOBITII . (8jeos 0} jou Buimeip anoqy)
g ATHOOHANS HNId. ¥T1IHVL |
g (uompusa punod uo
- : Buipuadap) ubrsep Ag uidap ake Buddas
ubrsap Aq uydop

‘ejabaibie popeil WDZ PAUSEM

widep umips ‘ajebobie wiwg paysem —

SITYLNOZIHOH HILSYINOLO!
wlOd HALMId. SNALLI0S SNHOEITIAH

ISNIAITEYM X WNIOINIES

ca | o (o [m e (oi s oo e e

(g - g yipw uiod “xoxdde) aetastibe
POLESEM WAL LM PG Sie0l SeaLG)
Bumard yo01q SpEw0s (s o) ol

18N 10} SaUIAPING

9| LLSOMAMOVT. ¥TIAHSONIWIN YHINNNNE
SR | I8 n, 2 SIMON Y THHEEOTY | a.“ WILLOO) ¥ WWOOZ ¥ WWng Jejuws 1o ajpuug adhi|
| (sam) 3215 LOd .__is__oz ONIDVdS | ON 5310345 | 3000 | “geurs 1o (sjieysiew) eioud [Buined yoojq s|qeaway

Bunued pasodosy EWS.._.

SHLYA ONY SAVE DNINEYd | . Ho /




Little
St Helen's
School

Daintn

130

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

110 Green Lane
Northwood

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
46543/APP/2013/3568 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
March 2014

North Applicatiesa

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 120 FORE STREET EASTCOTE
Development: Single storey front and side extension
LBH Ref Nos: 55197/APP/2013/3769

Date Plans Received: 18/12/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 24/12/2013

North Planning Committee -06 March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 239



sb No. | Location | Page No.
wWweo | 1O Forg sToEET | LP-o
‘alc By. ‘ Subject | Date
| Locamons  Quan |l \so Dec /1y
iput Data i Calculation | Qutput Data
| |
)

Fidler Associates Ltd
Structural Engineers — 01923 840482 Fax 01923 840483

Page 240



WOV SIIRID0SSRISPYDaNIW | lews
£8P0YE £2610 - XBd Z8POVE €26L0 - 19L
AdL 9YH XPPIN 'POOMULON ‘PEOY SPIS|IIH LE
SHIDWNYIN LOIrOoud ¥
SHOAIAYNS 'SHIANIONT IWANLONYLS

LT SALVIDOSSY da'1dI1d

HNZ SVH 10ans 2104 (071

32af 0ud

‘SAUOL Yyyay

A Wg pun

Cy ) =
09112 TH rg wa| O

'ON_gor

100

"aay | oN Bag

ue|q 100]] punoiny Sunsixg

€ranr
Fuweig Amumngas]  wospAy| 23T

‘#3y

RN

R

wooy Buuig

PA

ip
]

_ pad “ %
PN

Wooy uolpdanay

EENLR-T
Jog 3103%

Page 241




WOV SIIRID0SSRISPYDaNIW | lews
£8P0YE £2610 - XBd Z8POVE €26L0 - 19L
AdL 9YH XPPIN 'POOMULON ‘PEOY SPIS|IIH LE
SHIDVYNYIN LO3roHd »
SHOAIAYNS 'SHIANIONT IWANLONYLS

LT SALVIDOSSY da'1dI1d

HNZ SVH 10ans 2104 (071

32af 0.

‘SAUOL Yyyay

A Wg pun =
09IEIT ay Ag uag

'ON_gor

3 zood

a3y | on Bug

ue|q 100]] punoiny pasodoig

£14me

Fuweig Amumngas]  wospAY| 23T

‘#3y

SEL

wg

—

wooy A3nian

PEIVRLT}Y

wooJuyyog

(L

=\ PFY0

Wooy uolpdanay

wooJpag

=2

S]]

i
IN

T

00EY

Se8

SaULaW
Jog 21038

Page 242




WOV SIIRID0SSRISPYDaNIW | lews
£8P0YE £2610 - XBd Z8POVE €26L0 - 19L
AdL 9YH XPPIN 'POOMULON ‘PEOY SPIS|IIH LE
SHIDWNYIN LOIrOoud ¥
SHOAIAYNS 'SHIANIONT IWANLONYLS

LT SALVIDOSSY da'1dI1d

HNZ SVH 10ans 2104 (071

32af 0ud

‘SAUOL Yyyay

A Wg pun

CY ) -
09112 TH rg wa| °¥ 2]

'ON_gor

S00

"aay | oN Bag

ue|d Jooy Sunsixg

€ranr
Fuweig Amumngas]  wospAy| 23T

‘#3y

e P

wg 14 € G L 0
/|
y
d
rd
yd
- 7
~ e
M rd
M e
I o«
N—— 1
/|\\
4
v
paN
P
)
P
W
pa
Z
™~
~
™~
™
™
N

S3uy 3
Jog 21008

Page 243




HN'00'58)I00SSEIBIPUTANIW : lBW

£8P0YE £2610 - XBd Z8POVE €26L0 - 19L
AdL 9YH XPPIN 'POOMULON ‘PEOY SPIS|IIH LE

SHIDVYNYIN LO3roHd »
SHOAIAYNS 'SHIANIONT IWANLONYLS
LT SALVIDOSSY da'1dI1d
HNT SVH 190§ 210, 071
123f 04y
'SAUOL yey
£l ]l
AWhg prn|
09IEIT ay Ag uag B @ Oﬂ.w__dn.w
"ON_gor
| So0d
ue| g Jooy _uumOan._n—
“hay | on Bag

€ranr
Fuveig AmumnEps]  uojspaay| ajeg

‘#3y

we

.‘\:

LA

CENLETN
Jog 2)03%

Page 244




WOV SIIRID0SSRISPYDaNIW | lews
£8P0YE £2610 - XBd Z8POVE €26L0 - 19L
AdL 9YH XPPIN 'POOMULON ‘PEOY SPIS|IIH LE
SHIDWNYIN LOIrOoud ¥
SHOAIAYNS 'SHIANIONT IWANLONYLS

ENLETA
AL SALVIDOSSY HATaLd ——— ——— —

Jog 21038
wg 14 € (4 I 0
HNZ SVH 10ans 2104 (071

32af 0ud

‘SAUOL Yyyay

A Wg pun 2
CY ) -
09112 TH rg wa| °¥ 2]

'ON_gor

F00

"aay | oN Bag

uoneAa|q Juor] Sunsixy

€ranr
Fuweig Awummps]  uojs|Aay| ayog | '3y

Page 245




WOV SIIRID0SSRISPYDaNIW | lews
£8P0YE £2610 - XBd Z8POVE €26L0 - 19L
AdL 9YH XPPIN 'POOMULON ‘PEOY SPIS|IIH LE
SHIDVYNYIN LO3roHd »
SHOAIAYNS 'SHIANIONT IWANLONYLS

LT SALVIDOSSY da'1dI1d

HNZ SVH 10ans 2104 (071

32af 0ud

‘SAUOL Yyyay

091€1T

'ON_gor

A Wg pun 2
cy ) 0
T 4z wa £V @ 0s:]

a3y | on Bug

#00d

uoneAd[ Juoly pasodoigd

€ranr
Fuweig Awummps]  uojspAay| ayog | '3y

L

Buiysixa
Yo3 oW O3 >IlJg
aso4 JI04

e P

wg

€ [A b 0

3DUDULUS UIoW O3
553200 dwod Map

S34} AW
Jog 3)03%

Page 246




WOV SIIRID0SSRISPYDaNIW | lews
£8P0YE £2610 - XBd Z8POVE €26L0 - 19L
AdL 9YH XPPIN 'POOMULON ‘PEOY SPIS|IIH LE
SHIDWNYIN LOIrOoud ¥
SHOAIAYNS 'SHIANIONT IWANLONYLS

LT SALVIDOSSY da'1dI1d

HNZ SVH 10215 2104 071

32af 0ud

‘SAUOL Yyyay

A Wg pun

Cy ) =
09112 TH rg wa| O

'ON_gor

£00

"aay | oN Bag

uoneAa[d Jeay Sunsixyg

€ranr
Fuweig Amumngasg  woSpAY| 23T

‘#3y

SaJdyap
———— e ———— s RN
wg 14 € 4 I 0

Page 247




WOV SIIRID0SSRISPYDaNIW | lews
£8P0YE £2610 - XBd Z8POVE €26L0 - 19L
AdL 9YH XPPIN 'POOMULON ‘PEOY SPIS|IIH LE
SHIDVYNYIN LO3roHd »
SHOAIAYNS 'SHIANIONT IWANLONYLS

LT SALVIDOSSY da'1dI1d

HNT SVH 190§ 210, 071

32af 0.

'SAUOL yey

EXCL ]

A Wg pun

09112 T tq | Y 205

21035

'ON_gor

3 £00d

a3y | on Bug

uoneAa|q Jeay pasodolg

€ranr
Fuveig AmumnEps]  uojspaay| ajeg

‘#3y

e———————

wg

SaJd}ap

Jog ajod§

L 0

Buiysixa
Ya3ouw 03 >3l4g
L3204 U0 4

3JU0JIUS UOW 0%

553220 duod maN

U
Page 248




HN'00'58)I00SSEIBIPUTANIW : lBW
£8P0P8 €2610 ° Xed ZBPOPE €261L0 - 1PL
Adl 9YH XPPIW "POOMULON 'PEOY SPISIIH LE

SaUtap
ENREVIIY LOBNONAS P e e  J0g 21058

SHOAIAYNS 'SHIANIONT IWANLONYLS

wg 14 € [4 } 0
LT SALVIDOSSY da'1dI1d
HNT SVH 190§ 210, 071
123f 04y
'SAUOL yey

£l ]l

AWhg prn|
09IEIT ay Ag uag B @ Oﬂ.w__dn.w

"ON_gor
o0
UONEBA[Y 2pI§ m_.__ww._nxm
“hay | on Bag

£14me [

Fuweig Awummps]  uojs|Aay| ayog | '3y

4
\

LTI

|
|
|

Page 249




WOV SIIRID0SSRISPYDaNIW | lews
£8P0YE £2610 - XBd Z8POVE €26L0 - 19L
AdL 9YH XPPIN 'POOMULON ‘PEOY SPIS|IIH LE
SHIDVYNYIN LO3roHd »
SHOAIAYNS 'SHIANIONT IWANLONYLS

SaJdyal
ALTSALVIDOSSY da'1d1d ﬁ Jvg 21038

wg L4 € [4 L 0
HNZ SVH 192118 210 (0T 1

32af 0.

‘SaUOf Yy
auang|

A Wg pun ey R e
09IEIT ay Ag uag B @ Oﬂ.w__dn.w

'ON_gor

3 zood

uoneaa|q apig pasodoig
asy | ‘oN_Bug

£14me

Fuweig Awummps]  uojspAay| ayog | '3y

7
\

L] ] ]

][<

il

Page 250




HN'00'58)RI00SSEIBIPYTANIW : IBW
£8P0P8 €2610 ° Xed ZBPOPE €261L0 - 9L
Adl 9YH XPPIW "POOMULON 'PEOY SPISIIH LE

S o e e .
SHOAIAYNS 'SHIANIONT IWHNLINYLS <40g 31033
L1 SALVIDOSSY HA'1d1d weg |4 € [4 L 0

HNT §VH 221§ 2104 (1
32af0uy
'SAUOL Yoy

auang|

A Wig pua . §
09IEIT ay Ag uag B @ Oﬂ.w__dn.w

'ON_qor
900
uoneAd[q | pI§ Sunsixy
a3y | oN Bug

£14me

Fuweig) Awummps]  uojs|Aay| ayog | '3y

[T

Page 251




W00

£8P0YE £2610 - XBd Z8YPOVE €26L0 - 19L

sajel0sseIBPY@aNIW : W

AdL 9YH XPPIN 'POOMULCN ‘PECY SPIS|IIH LE
SHIDVYNYIN LO3roHd »
SHOAIAYNS 'SHIANIONT IWANLONYLS
LT SALVIDOSSY dd'1d1d
HNT SVH 190§ 210, 01
123[ 0.y
'SAUOL yey
3uan)|
AWhg prn|
09IEIT ay Ag uag B @ Oﬂ.w__dn.w
"ON_gor
900d
UoneAa[y [ 2pIis ﬂvwbnp_n—
hay | on Bag

£14me

Fuweig Awummps]  uojs|Aay| ayog | '3y

e e e e

wg

0

CENLETN
Jog 303§

Page 252




HN'OY SIIRID0SSRISPYDaNIW | lews
£8P0YE €2610 : Xed Z8YOVE €2610 - 19L
AdL 9YH XPPIN 'POOMULCON ‘PECY SPIS|IIH LE
SHIDVYNYIN LO3roHd »
SHOAIAYNS 'SHIANIONT IWANLONYLS

LT SALVIDOSSY da'1dI1d

HNT S§VH 120§ 2104 0Z1
123f 04y

‘SAUOL Yyyay
auang|

A Wg pun
) :
09IEIT ay Ag uag EN U OH:LGUW

'ON_gor

10~d.L

ue|q 221] pasodoig
a2y | on Bug

€ranr
Fuweig Awummps]  uojspAay| ayog | '3y

suapJnl uoysuOY
o3 AJopunog

wg ¥ £ [4

B

ooy L3N

U

N

Q0EDT

s8] map

wooy Lopdasay

Page 253




Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

120 Fore Street

Eastcote

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
55197/APP/2013/3769 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
March 2014

North Application

LINNT L
LONDON




	Agenda
	6 R/O 57 - 59A (Fronting Shaldon Drive), Exmouth Road, Ruislip    16124/APP/2013/3540
	7 2 Linksway, Northwood    36910/APP/2013/2338
	8 20 Linksway, Northwood    2203/APP/2013/1820
	9 1A Ravenswood Park, Northwood    40455/APP/2013/3472
	10 12 Harvil Road, Ickenham    12371/APP/2013/3554
	11 110 Green Lane, Northwood    46543/APP/2013/3568
	12 120 Fore Street, Eastcote    55197/APP/2013/3769
	13 Enforcement Report
	14 Enforcement Report
	15 Enforcement Report
	Plans for North Planning Committee

